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o The Securities ang Exchange Commission
Re: Tander Offer to purchase shares of Delta Electronics {Thailand) Public Jompany
Limited

Wwe, Delta Electronics, Ine. {“DEI"), as the anly shareholder of Delta flegronics Int'
(Singaporel Pte. 1d. fthe "Dfferor”] have feen informed that the Offeror is planning
to conduct a tender offer 1o purchase shares of Delta Electronics {Thatland! Public
£ompany Limited fram the publn

We are pleased 1o confirm that we have made an gvailable credit facility of up to Bain
025,100,708, As of taday, hone of the sbove credit facility has been drawn and
thereforp, the Offeroy has available crediy facility of Baht 70,025,100, 784 in respact of
the proposed Tender Offer for the securities of Behla Electronies (Thafland}! Pubiic
Compary Limited, The eredit facility will remain avaiiable from the date thereof unti
the completion of the Tender Offer,

Youurs Sincerly,

T PN W J"Mh

Yan{:ﬁ;j(al, Ei’;;ﬁir:‘nan
Belta Thectrenics ne,
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Subject: Metification of mientkm of declne to seil oy of the shares pursuani o the
Combitional Volastary Tender Offer for ondinary shaves i Delta Blectzonics
(Phallaedd Public Company Lindeed made by el Pleclronics ntersational
{Ringapore} Pre. Lad

Altantion: hirs. Wanz Swlin
Telts Flectronics Inderantional {Singapore) Ple. Lud.

Reference 5 made to the initating of the Cooditionnd Volungry Tender Offwr for
Qpdiniary Shares of Dol Electronics {Thatland) Pubhe Company Limied (CDLLTAY made by
Deis Flectonios fvernational (Singapore Pre. Lud, (“DELSG™) in whickh, DEISG would ke to
apquire entive ordinary sheres of DELTA, at e offering price of THE (71 per ondinary shae
during the perod of Conditional Voluntary Tender Offer.

We, Deita Elechronics, lu. {the "Company™ &t of the date of this notification, holdimg

62,128, 140 ordingry shares in DELTA or eguivident to 334 pereent of the totad voling rights 0

CDIELT A, woukl Hle to renify that the Company has oo intention 0 sell and agrees not o sell any

of the aforesald ardinary shaves wo DEISG, in any casc, duriag the period of Conditions! Volumary
Tender (Hier,

Please be informed accardingly.

Yours faiiahalls,

Erelte Piecirgnics e,



4 Pacember 2018

Subjeed; Moiificadon of infenilon of decline o sell any of the shwres pumsusnt 1o the
Conditional Volsetary Tender Offer for ovdingry shares in Dels Eleckonics
{Thailand} Public Company Limitad made by Dielts Internatinaai (3ingapore) Pre.
:E'.'\.I'T“d'\'

Attention: hes, Wang Su-Lin

Prelts Blectronies Inamational {Sizgapore) Pre. Eid.

Reference is made o the initatine of the Conditional Voluntary Terder Offzr for
Ordinary Shares of Dela Eleetronics  Thatand) Pablie Company Limied (“BELTA™) made by
{irits Electronics hrernstional (Sioonpore Pre. Lid, ("PEIRGT i which, DEISG woold like o
scyuire entirs erdinary shares of DEUTA, sl the offerimg price of THB 71 pev ovdinary share during
the periot of Conditional Voluatary Tender Offer,

Wea, Dela Intzrnational Holding Lad, are ¢ helder of ap soocund &t ClR Privae Bank,
Citibank, M.A. Ssgapore {the £ FPrivate Ban® Aceount’ and bt the Ui Privaie Haak
Aceoun hiolds 191,984,430 ardinary sheros oy egeivaient o 13,39 percent ofthe il voting rigits
i DELTA (e “Shares™), s of the dete of his aotification. As Cliihapk Nominges Siapapors Pig
Fad - CREE - PBOSG - Restricted Shores holds the Shares in our name, we would Jike to natily
that we have no infention to sell and agress not ey sell any of the Shares in the Ot Private Bank

Aczount to DEISG, in any case, during the pericd of Conditional Volurntary Tender Offer,
Please be informed scoordinely.

Yours faitmily,

""" Z ancey Hpl Eﬁmct%ﬁ_/

Drelia Indernational Holding Lid,
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Citi Private Bank

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL

4 December 2018

Delta International Holding Ltd
186, Ruey Kuang Road, Neihu
Taipei

TAIWAN

Dear Sir/Madam,

RE: Account Number 761807 (“Account™)

Citi

Pursuant to your request. we hereby confirm that as of 4 December 2018, Delta International Holding

Ltd is an account holder at Citi Private Bank, Citibank, N_A. Singapore (*Bank™).

As of 5 December 2018, the Account held 191,984 450 shares of DELTA ELECTRONICS

{(THAILAND) PCL.

Yours sincerely,

g -.;:,d-
Ana Chan
Managing Director

Citi Private Bank

Citicank, M.A.

FrEa e winy Binlbed lsiiig i s LA
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DELTA ELECTRONICS, INC. AND
SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
REVIEW REPORT OF INDEPENDENT
ACCOUNTANTS

SEPTEMEER 30, 2018 AND 2017

For the convendence of readers and for inform ation purpose only the anditors” report and the accomparang
finaticial statements have been translated into English from the original Chinese version prepared and used in
the Republic of Clina.  Inthe event of arey di screpaney between the English version and the original Clinese
version ot any differences in the irterpretation of the two versions, the Chine se-langnage auditors” report and
finanicial statem ents shall prevwail
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REPORT ON REVIEW OF INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION
To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Delta Electronics, Inc.

Introduction

We have reviewed the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Delta Electronics, Inc. and its
subsidiaries (the “Group”) as of September 30, 2018 and 2017, and the related consolidated statements
of comprehensive income for the three-month and the nine-month periods then ended, as well as the
related consolidated statements of changes in equity and of cash flows for the nine-month periods then
ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies. Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated
financial statements in accordance with the “Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports
by Securities Issuers” and International Accounting Standards (IAS) No. 34 “Interim Financial
Reporting” as endorsed by the Financial Supervisory Commission (FSC). Our responsibility is to express
a conclusion on these interim financial statements based on our reviews and the review reports of other

independent accountants.

Scope of Review

Except as explained in the Basis for Qualified Conclusion, we conducted our reviews in accordance
with the Generally Accepted Auditing Standards (GAAS) No. 65, “Review of Financial Statements™. A
review of interim financial information consists of making inquiries, primarily of persons responsible
for financial and accounting matters, and applying analytical and other review procedures. A review is
substantially less in scope than an audit and consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we
would become aware of all significant matters that might be identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do

not express an audit opinion.

Basis for Qualified Conclusion
As explained in Notes 4(3)B and 6(8). the financial statements of certain insignificant consolidated

subsidiaries and investments accounted for under equity method were not reviewed by independent

accountants. Those statements reflect total assets (including investments acéounted for under equity

PEAIR O @A A SFREAT  PricewaterhouseCoopers, Taiwan

11012 ST (S 2 AL AR E —FY 943 't o7 fB

27F, No. 333, Sec. 1, Keelung Rd., Xinyi Dist., Teiped 11012, Taiwan
T: +886 (2] 2720 6666, F:+ 886 (2] 2720 GABH, www.pwe.tw




.
pwe  #F

method) of $22,971,297 thousand and $22,777,757 thousand, constituting 8.98% and B.82% of the
consolidated total assets, and total habilities of $8.477,506 thousand and $8,327 477 thousand,
constituting 6.91% and 6.30% of the consolidated total liabilities as of September 30, 2018 and 2017,
respectively, and total comprehensive income ol $224,402 thousand and $430,978 thousand, constituting
4.53% and 7.06%, of the consclidatcd total comprchensive mmcome for the threc-month periods then
ended, respectively, and $308,055 thousand and $418,638 thousand, constituting 2.39% and 4.36% of

the consolidated total comprehensive income for the nine-month periods then ended, respectively.

Qualified Conclusion

Based on our reviews and the review reports of other independent accountants, except for the
possihle effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Conclusion section of our report,
nothing has come to our attention that causes us tc believe that the accompanying interim financial
statements does not present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of the
Group as at September 30, 2018 and 2017, and of its consolidated financial performance for the three-
month and the nine-month periods then ended and its consolidated cash flows for the nine-month periods
then ended n accordance with the “Rules Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities
[ssuers™ and IAS No. 34 “Interim Financial Reporting™ as endorsed by the FSC.

Other Matter — Review Reports By Other Independent Accountants

We did not review the financial statements of certain consolidated subsidiaries and investment
accounted for under the equity method, which statements reflect total assets amounting to $4,143.755
thousand. constituting 1.62% of the consolidated fotal assets as of September 30, 2018, and total
revenues amounting to $1.295,582 thousand and $3,778,757 thousand, constituting 2.04% and 2.19% of
total revenues for the three-month and the nine-month periods then ended, respectively. The investment
accounted for under the equity method amounted to $8,049 385 thousand and $7,180,140 thousand,
constituting 3.15% and 2.78% of the consolidated lotal assets as of September 30, 2018 and 2017,
respectively, and the comprehensive income under equity method was $415,043 thousand and $376.123
thousand, constituting 8,38% and 6.16% of the consalidated total comprehensive income for the three-
month periods then ended, respectively, and $154,491 thousand and $699,555 thousand, constituting



1.20% and 7.28% of'the consolidated total comprehensive income for the nine-month periods then ended,
respectively. Those financial statements were reviewad by other independent accountants whose reports
thereon have been furnished to us, and our conclusion expressed herein, is based solely on the review

reports of the other independent accountants,

The consolidated financial statements of Delta Electronics, Inc. and subsidiaries as of and for the
nine-month period ended September 30, 2018 expressed in US dollars are presented solely for the
convenience of the reader and were translated from the financial statements expressed in New Taiwan
dollars using the exchange rate of $30.525 to US$1.00 at September 30, 2018. This basis of translation
is not in accordance with Intemnational Financial Reporting Standards, International Accounting

Standards, and relevant interpretations and interpretative bulletins that are ratified by the FSC.

Lun , Yu—Kaan %
Lin, Yu-Kuan fou, Chién-H:

for and on behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Taiwan

ng

October 29, 2018

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are not fntended to present the fnancial position and results of operations and cash
Aows in accordance with accounting principles generally accepled In countries and jurisdictions other than the Republic of China. The
standards, procedures and practices in the Republic of China governing the review of such financial statements may differ from those
generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than the Repubic of China. Accordingly, the sccompanying consolidated financial
statements and review repont of independent secountants are not intended for use by those who are not informed about the accounting
principles- or auditing standards generally socepred in the Republic of China. and their applications in practice,

As the finencial statements are the responsibility of the management, PricewaterhouseCoopers cannol accept any liability for the use of, or
reliance on, the English translation or for any errors or misunderstandings that may derive fromm the transkation.
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DEITAELECTRONICE, INC. AND 3UTBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CORMPREHENSIVE INCOLIE
HIME MOWTHSI ENDED SEPTERBER 30, 2013 AND 2017
(EXPRESSED IN THOUS AWDE COF DOLLARS, EECEPTEARMINGE PER SHARE DATA)

e

(UHNATDITELD
175 Digllars Hew Taiwan Dollars
Mine months ended Three months ended Septernber 30, Hire months ended Septernber 30,
Temns Hotes Septernber 30, 2018 2018 2017 2018 2017
Other conprehencive incone {loex]
Conponenis of other comprehencire income (loee ) that will mat
he reclassified i profit or loss
Gain on remexmaements of defined benefit plans 1337 t 5T 412 40,511 S 40,520
Unmabsed zain (loss) on vahation of equity imvestment at far
vale thrmagh other comprehemsive income 21 584 5208 - B85, 01%) -
thae of other comprhensive ncome (loss) of associates and
jourt verta s ancoamted forunder equity method that will nothe
mclassified to profit or loss 21 456 - 24870 -
Income tax mlated to components of other comprehemsive Income 28]
thatwrill not be reclassified to profit or loss 8] LA _ PRy _
Conponends of other comprehensire ncome (loss) that
will not be reckesified o profit or bes 2466 L3 g.1m4 ) 4,541
Conmponents of other comprehensire income {loss) that will he
ver barified to profit or loes
Financial statemnents translabon diffeences of forazn operahomns A [ Ldss ) B 1AL [ [ 4 L AL
neahsed loss on wabaton of availible-for-sale finamoial assets - - 138 L) - [ ELLR T
Hedzing imstmamert gain on effect ve hedze of cash floar hedzes &4 - - 4204 - o AaT
(zain on hed zing instnments 1,980 12= - &0, 702 -
Sham of other comprehensive income (loss) of a6 sociates and
joirt vermaws accoanted forunder equity method that wrill he
wclassified to profit or loss AL W1 L1 e BB, ) JRE TRTLY:|
Incomme tar relating to the compeonents of other comprhemsive (250
incorme thatwillbe reclassified to pmofit or loss 157 [ 47 962 136,583 48,201 37229
Conponenis of other comp rehene e nconie (loes | thead will
he rec b sitied to protit ox ko 33,549 [ 1,292,170) 527009 1,017,971 4 286,216
Other conprehensare income (oss) 1 the period 1445 3 L) EETHE TSR, 53 4445, 646)
Total comp relemeive income for the perind ETR 3 FEIEET] B, 1L, LA, i 3 H L E
(Comtrmed)
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COHE OLID AT ED STATEMENTS OF CHAMGES TH EQTITTY

(EXPEESSEL IM THOUS SMDE OF DOLLARS |
{UTHATLITED )

By atirintab ke to ommer: of fhe parent

| Contired)
s

Eetaied earmings Dher & gaiey frtetest
Thurealied
Firarcial i (loes Jom B dzing
statemm eTds LI Bl assets Lrreaeed TETAeTE ga T
tranes it i at fair m e Eain (s uu (bes) o
Share capital Thrappropriated  differences of  fooaghoother  wmibble-for- effe ctime hedge Gadn on Huore
- COMIL AT Capial Legnl Specil Tetmied fxeizn comprelersire  salk firarcial of cashiflomr bedzire cmdrolling
IHotes ctoch Fakin ik LHLELUE LHLELUE SMOEGTE DAL IOTE TCOMmE Acce e Tedgzes CenmeTts Toml Therect oAl ety
2017 Hewr Tadomn Dollhre
Ealree at Tamaary 1, 2017 FO2597543% B 4BA245] F 1o4uEA08 § SAT556 F F1R1AA5T3 0 LOlGEWG) F - IF LIFT 5510 § i35 § - F 4114425 § AAM A0 F 1290088
Frofit for fhe period - - - - LatLy, 154 - - - - LA BLr F58 45014 1501 5%
Cther comprehereire come (Ioss) for the
feriod - - 050 | SASD4Z) Z2e060) JO434 - ENFIR ) AT4097 0 4245.656)
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LELTAELFCTRONICS, [NC AND SUBSIDIARIES
COMSULIDATELD 5 18 TN 1S OF CASH KLOWS
NINE MONTHS ENDED SFPTERBER. 30, 201 £ AW 201

(EXPRESSED IN THOUS AWNDS OF DOLLARS)

{UMELLITELY
IS Diollars Mewr Tatwran Dollars
Motes 2018 2018 2017
CA5H FLOWS FROMOPERLTING 4 CTIVITIES
Consolidated profit before tax for the wear ST ¥ 1,506,417 3 L7 471,540
Ldjustrne nts to reconcile net meore to net cash
generated from ope rating activities
Incorme and experses having no effect on cash flows
D preciation G0} L e 0,500, S0y & L3 54y
Lmortisation 611 464 1,60Y 4 1,40 A
Expected credit irnpairment {gain) loss 123204 { Lual ) i A4 ) pEre
Met loss {zain) on financial assets or Liabilities at fair i 22
value through profit or loss 2P0 lau, 188 o 161,415 )
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Othe r current asse ts ey LI IR
Other non-curent assets { s002) 1UY,954 ) 114,504
et changes in lishilifies relating to o perating activities
C'ontract Labilities 41,65 1,400 5y -
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DELTAELECTRONICH, INC. AND 3UTBSIDIARTES

COMNIOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

MIME MMONTHS ENDED SEPTERBER 30, 201 8 ANT) 201
(EXPREZEED IN THOUZAWNDE OF DOLLARE)

(THATDITEDY
1I5 Diollars Mew Taiwan Dollars
Motes 2018 2018 EY
Lofo b FLUWS FROWNLIINY B LN B LIVILIES
Disposal of finaticial assets at fait value through
profit or loss - - 55,290
Acguisition of financial assets at fair vdue through
other comprehensive income 94747 [ 289199 -
Disposal of financial assets at fair walue theough other
cotmprehensive income 3 o0 -
Acouisition of available-for-sale financial assets - - 1977
Proceeds from disposal of available-for- sale financial
assets - - 431 2al
Proceeds from capital reduction of available-for-zde
finatirial assets - Q5733
Acoguisition of itvestments accounted for wnder
equity method 68,8561 209,287 ) -
Met cash flow from accuisition of subsidiaries (net of
cash acguired) - - 102,907 )
Disposal of subsidiaries (net of cash dsposed) - 633,010
Increase in prepaymernt of long-term ircrestm erd arl3) - 4,034,577
Acouisition of property, plant and equipmernt A 286,191 3735986 0646 657
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and
e quiptn ent 18,018 550,004 267,717
Acouisition of intangible assets a1l 5179y 158,074 159,683
Dectease in athet financial assets 159 4 839 39.703
Diecrease (increasze) in other nove evrrent assets Q 28E 282891 angE 240 Y
Met cash used in investing activities 280,252 [ 2 A5 T 13,509 238
LosH FLUW S BRONIFINANCLIMGE ST LIRS
(D ecrease) increase in short-term borrowings 110,020y 3,360,202 7,044 444
Proceeds from long-term debt a3l 4196548 12,210,004 17,492 342
Repaymernt of long-term debt a3l - - 22638
Cash dividends paid 4254787 12,987,717 12,987 7177
Cash dividends paid to minority share irterests 12,0947 369,183 20,7827
Met cash (used in) provided by financing activities 1279965 3,007,098 12,345 651
Effects due to changesin exchange rate 14,925 455 583 2,751 63070
Increase i cash and cash ecuivalents 44 599 1,300,344 13,485 607
Cash atd cash equivalerts at beginring of period 1,879 333 AT 386R,617 35572744
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 1,921,932 5% ,606,941 a6 058,351

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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DELTA ELECTRONICS. INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2018 AND 2017
(EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TAIWAN DOLLARS,
EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE INDICATED)
(UNAUDITED)

1. HISTORY AND ORGANISATION

Delta Electronics, Inc. (the Company) was incorporated as a company limited by shares under the
provisions of the Company Law of the Republic of China (R.O.C.). The Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred herein as the Group) are global leaders in power and thermal management solutions
and are primarily engaged in the research and development, design, manufacturing and sale of electronic
control systems, DC brushless fans, thermal system, and miniaturization key component, industrial
automation products, digital display products, communication products, consumer electronics products,
energy-saving lighting application, renewable energy applications, EV charging, energy technology
services and consulting services of building management and control solutions, etc. The Group’s
mission statement, to provide innovative, clean and energy-efficient solutions for a better tomorrow,
focuses on addressing key environmental issues such as global climate change. With the concern for the
environment, the Group continues to develop innovative energy-efficient products and solutions. In
recent years, the Group has transformed from a product provider towards a solution provider and the
Group’s business is segregated into power electronics business, automation business, and infrastructure
business.

2. THE DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUANCE OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND PROCEDURES FOR AUTHORISATION

These consolidated financial statements were reported to the Board of Directors on October 29, 2018.

3. APPLICATION OF NEW STANDARDS. AMENDMENTS AND INTERPRETATIONS

(1) Effect of the adoption of new issuances of or amendments to International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRS™) as endorsed by the Financial Supervisory Commission (“FSC”)

New standards, interpretations and amendments endorsed by FSC effective from 2018 are as follows:

Effective date by
International Accounting
New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments Standards Board
Amendments to IFRS 2, ‘Classification and measurement of share- January 1, 2018

based payment transactions’
Amendments to IFRS 4, ‘Applying IFRS 9, Financial instruments with January 1, 2018
IFRS 4, Insurance contracts’

IFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments’ January 1, 2018
IFRS 15, ‘Revenue from contracts with customers’ January 1, 2018
Amendments to IFRS 15, ‘Clarifications to IFRS 15, Revenue from January 1, 2018

contracts with customers’



Effective date by
International Accounting

New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments Standards Board
Amendments to IAS 7, ‘Disclosure initiative’ January 1, 2017
Amendments to IAS 12, ‘Recognition of deferred tax assets for unrealised January 1, 2017
losses’

Amendments to IAS 40, ‘Transfers of investment property’ January 1, 2018
IFRIC 22, ‘Foreign currency transactions and advance consideration’ January 1, 2018
Annual improvements to IFRSs 2014-2016 cycle - Amendments to IFRS January 1, 2018
1, ‘First-time adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards’

Annual improvements to IFRSs 2014-2016 cycle - Amendments to IFRS January 1, 2017
12, ‘Disclosure of interests in other entities’

Annual improvements to IFRSs 2014-2016 cycle - Amendments to [AS January 1, 2018

28, ‘Investments in associates and joint ventures’

Except for the following, the above standards and interpretations have no significant impact to the
Group’s financial condition and financial performance based on the Group’s assessment.

A. IFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments’

(a) Classification of debt instruments is driven by the entity’s business model and the contractual
cash flow characteristics of the financial assets, which would be classified as financial asset at
fair value through profit or loss, financial asset measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income or financial asset measured at amortised cost. Equity instruments
would be classified as financial asset at fair value through profit or loss, unless an entity makes
an irrevocable election at inception to present in other comprehensive income subsequent
changes in the fair value of an investment in an equity instrument that is not held for trading.

(b) The Group has elected not to restate prior period financial statements using the modified
retrospective approach under IFRS 9. For details of the significant effect as at January 1, 2018,
please refer to Note 12(4)B.

B. IFRS 15, ‘Revenue from contracts with customers’ and amendments

(a) IFRS 15, ‘Revenue from contracts with customers’ replaces IAS 11, ‘Construction contracts’,
IAS 18, ‘Revenue’ and relevant interpretations. According to IFRS 15, revenue is recognised
when a customer obtains control of promised goods or services. A customer obtains control of
goods or services when a customer has the ability to direct the use of, and obtain substantially
all of the remaining benefits from, the asset.

The core principle of IFRS 15 is that an entity recognises revenue to depict the transfer of
promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which
the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. An entity recognises
revenue in accordance with that core principle by applying the following steps:

Step 1: Identify contracts with customer

Step 2: Identify separate performance obligations in the contract(s)

e



Step 3: Determine the transaction price.
Step 4: Allocate the transaction price.
Step 5: Recognise revenue when the performance obligation is satisfied.

Further, IFRS 15 includes a set of comprehensive disclosure requirements that requires an
entity to disclose sufficient information to enable users of financial statements to understand
the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from contracts
with customers.

(b) The Group has elected not to restate prior period financial statements and recognised the
cumulative effect of initial application as retained earnings at January 1, 2018, using the modified
retrospective approach under IFRS 15. The significant effects of adopting the modified transition
as of January 1, 2018 are summarised below:

1. Presentation of assets and liabilities in relation to contracts with customers

In line with IFRS 15 requirements, the Group changed the presentation of certain accounts
in the balance sheet as follows:

(i) Under IFRS 15, customer contracts whereby services have been rendered but not yet
billed are recognised as contract assets, but were previously presented as part of
accounts receivable in the balance sheet. As of January 1, 2018, the balance amounted
to $1,670,189.

(i1) Under IFRS 15, liabilities in relation to expected volume discounts and refunds to
customers are recognised as refund liabilities (shown as other current liabilites), but
were previously presented as accounts receivable - allowance for sales returns and
discounts in the balance sheet. As of January 1, 2018, the balance amounted to $700,032.

(ii1) Under IFRS 15, liabilities in relation to customer contracts are recognised as contract
liabilities, but were previously presented as advance sales receipts in the balance sheet.
As of January 1, 2018, the balance amounted to $1,693,773.

ii. Please refer to Note 12(5) for other disclosures in relation to the first application of IFRS
15.

(2) Effect of new issuances of or amendments to IFRSs as endorsed by the FSC but not yet adopted by
the Group

New standards, interpretations and amendments endorsed by the FSC effective from 2019 are as
follows:
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Effective date by
International Accounting

New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments Standards Board
Amendments to IFRS 9, ‘Prepayment features with negative compensation’ January 1, 2019
IFRS 16, ‘Leases’ January 1, 2019
Amendments to IAS 19, ‘Plan amendment, curtailment or settlement’ January 1, 2019
Amendments to IAS 28, ‘Long-term interests in associates and joint January 1, 2019
ventures’

IFRIC 23, ‘Uncertainty over income tax treatments’ January 1, 2019
Annual improvements to IFRSs 2015-2017 cycle January 1, 2019

Except for the following, the above standards and interpretations have no significant impact to the
Group’s financial condition and financial performance based on the Group’s assessment.

IFRS 16, ‘Leases’

IFRS 16, ‘Leases’, replaces IAS 17, ‘Leases’ and related interpretations and SICs. The standard
requires lessees to recognise a ‘right-of-use asset’ and a lease liability (except for those leases with
terms of 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets). The accounting stays the same for lessors,
which is to classify their leases as either finance leases or operating leases and account for those two
types of leases differently. IFRS 16 only requires enhanced disclosures to be provided by lessors.

(3) Effect of IFRSs issued by IASB but not vet endorsed by the ESC

New standards, interpretations and amendments issued by IASB but not yet included in the IFRSs as
endorsed by the FSC are as follows:

Effective date by
International Accounting
New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments Standards Board
Amendments to IFRS 3, ‘Definition of a business’ January 1, 2020
Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28, ‘Sale or contribution of assets To be determined by
between an investor and its associate or joint venture’ International Accounting
Standards Board
IFRS 17, ‘Insurance contracts’ January 1, 2021

The above standards and interpretations have no significant impact to the Group’s financial condition
and financial performance based on the Group’s assessment.

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Except for the compliance statement, basis of preparation, basis of consolidation and increased sections
as below, the significant accounting policies are identical to those disclosed in the consolidated financial
statements for the year ended December 31, 2017. These policies have been consistently applied to all
the periods presented, unless otherwise stated.
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(1) Compliance statement

A. The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with the
“Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers” and the
International Accounting Standard 34, “Interim financial reporting” as endorsed by the FSC.

B. These consolidated financial statements should be read along with the consolidated financial
statements for the year ended December 31, 2017.

(2) Basis of preparation

A. Except for the following items, the consolidated financial statements have been prepared under
the historical cost convention:

(a) Financial assets and financial liabilities (including derivative instruments) at fair value through
profit or loss.

(b) Financial assets/liabilities at fair value through other comprehensive income.
(c) Liabilities on cash-settled share-based payment arrangements measured at fair value.

(d) Defined benefit liabilities recognised based on the net amount of pension fund assets less
present value of defined benefit obligation.

B. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with International Financial Reporting
Standards, International Accounting Standards, IFRIC Interpretations, and SIC Interpretations as
endorsed by the FSC (collectively referred herein as the “IFRSs”) requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the process
of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgment or
complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the consolidated financial
statements are disclosed in Note 5.

C. Inadopting IFRS 9 and IFRS 15 effective January 1, 2018, the Group has elected to apply modified
retrospective approach whereby the cumulative impact of the adoption was recognised as retained
earnings or other equity as of January 1, 2018 and the financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2017 and the nine months ended September 30, 2017 were not restated. The
financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2017 and the nine months ended September
30, 2017 were prepared in compliance with International Accounting Standard 39 (‘IAS 39°),
International Accounting Standard 11 (‘IAS 11”), International Accounting Standard 18 (‘IAS 18”)
and related financial reporting interpretations. Please refer to Notes 12(4) and (5) for details of
significant accounting policies and details of significant accounts.

(3) Basis of consolidation

A. Basis for preparation of consolidated financial statements:

(a) All subsidiaries are included in the Group’s consolidated financial statements. Subsidiaries are
all entities (including structured entities) controlled by the Group. The Group controls an entity
when the Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the
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entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the entity. Consolidation
of subsidiaries begins from the date the Group obtains control of the subsidiaries and ceases
when the Group loses control of the subsidiaries.

(b) Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains or losses on transactions between

companies within the Group are eliminated. Accounting policies of subsidiaries are consistent
with the policies adopted by the Group.

(c) Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income are attributed to the owners

of the parent and to the non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income is attributed to
the owners of the parent and to the non-controlling interests even if this results in the non-
controlling interests having a deficit balance.

(d) Changes in a parent’s ownership interest in a subsidiary that do not result in the parent losing

control of the subsidiary (transactions with non-controlling interests) are accounted for as
equity transactions, i.e. transactions with owners in their capacity as owners. Any difference
between the amount by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and the fair value of
the consideration paid or received is recognised directly in equity.

(e) When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the Group remeasures any investment retained

in the former subsidiary at its fair value. That fair value is regarded as the fair value on initial
recognition of a financial asset or the cost on initial recognition of the associate or joint venture.
Any difference between fair value and carrying amount is recognised in profit or loss. All
amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income in relation to the subsidiary
are reclassified to profit or loss, on the same basis as if the related assets or liabilities were
disposed of. That is, when the Group loses control of a subsidiary, all gains or losses previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in relation to the subsidiary should be reclassified
from equity to profit or loss, if such gains or losses would be reclassified to profit or loss when
the related assets or liabilities are disposed of.

B. Subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial statements:

Ownership (%)

Name of Main Business Name of September 30, December 31, September 30,
No. Subsidiary Activities Investor 2018 2017 2017 Description
1  DeltaInternational Equityinvestments Delta Electronics, 94 94 94
Holding Limited Inc.
(DIH)
2 Delta Networks # # 100 100 100
Holding Limited
(DNH)
3 Delta Electronics Trading of Delta Electronics, 100 100 100
(Netherlands) B.V. equipment, Inc. and DIH
(DEN) components and

materials of
telecom and
computer systems
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Ownership (%)

Name of Main Business Name of September 30, December 31, September 30,
No. Subsidiary Activities Investor 2018 2017 2017 Description
4 PreOptix (Hong Equity investments Delta Electronics, 100 100 100 Note 1
Kong) Co., Ltd. Inc. and DIH Note 2
(PHK)
5 NeoEnergy Designing and Delta Electronics, 98.17 98.17 98.17 Note 1
Microelectronics, experimenting on  Inc. Note 2
Inc. (NEM) integrated circuit Note 3
and information
software services
6  Cyntec Co., Ltd. Research, x 100 100 100
(Cyntec) development,
manufacturing and
sales of film optic-
electronics devices
7  DelBio Inc. (DelBio) Manufacturing, x 100 100 100 Note 1
wholesale and Note 2
retail of medical
equipment
8  Delta Electronics Equity investments # 100 100 100
Capital Company
(Delta Capital)
9  Delta Electronics Sales of electronic # 100 100 100
Int'l (Singapore) Pte. products
Ltd.
(DEIL-SG)
10  Allied Material Lease services, etc. # 99.97 99.97 99.97
Technology Corp.
(AMT)
11  Delta Green Life Providing # - 100 100 Note 2
Co., Ltd. (DGL) installation and Note 5
construction of
lighting equipment
12 Delta America Ltd. Equityinvestments Delta Electronics, 100 100 100
(DAL) Inc., DEN, Castle
Horizon Limited
and Energy
Dragon Global
Limited
13 Delta Electronics Equity DHH 100 100 100
(H.K.) Ltd. (DHK) investments,
operations
management and
engineering
services
14 Delta Electronics Sales of electronic # - 100 100 Note 6
International products
Limited

(DEIL-Labuan)

G



Ownership (%)

Name of Main Business Name of September 30, December 31, September 30,
No. Subsidiary Activities Investor 2018 2017 2017 Description
15 DEILogistics (USA) Warehousing and DH 100 100 100
Corp. (ALI) logistics services
16 Delta Electronics Sales of power # 100 100 100 Note 1
(Japan), Inc. (DEJ) products, display Note 2
solution products,
electronic
components,
industrial
automation
products and their
materials
17 DAC Holding Equity investments # 100 100 100 Note 1
(Cayman) Limited Note 2
(DAC)
18 Ace Pillar # # 100 100 100
Holding Co., Ltd.
(Ace)
19 Drake Investment # # 100 100 100
(HK) Limited
(Drake-HK)
20 Delta Greentech Manufacturing and DIH, Ace, Drake- 95.91 9591 95.91
(China) Co., Ltd. sales of HK, DGSG and
(DGO) uninterruptible Boom
power systems
21  Vivitek Corporation Sales of projector DHH 100 100 100 Note 1
(Vivitek) products and their Note 2
materials
22  Delta Greentech Equity investments # 100 100 100
SGP Pte. Ltd.
(DGSG)
23  Delta Electronics Repair centre and # 100 100 100 Note 1
Europe Ltd. (DEU) providing support Note 2
services
24 Boom Treasure Equity investments # 100 100 100
Limited (Boom)
25 Apex Investment # # 100 100 100
(HK) Limited
(Apex-HK)
26  Galaxy Star ¥ ¥ 100 100 100
Investment (HK)
Limited
(Galaxy Star-HK)
27 Jade Investment # z 100 100 100

(HK) Limited (Jade-

HK)
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Ownership (%)

Name of Main Business Name of September 30, December 31, September 30,
No. Subsidiary Activities Investor 2018 2017 2017 Description
28 Delta Electronics Manufacturing and DHK 100 100 100
(Dongguan) Co., sales of transformer
Ltd. (DDG) and thermal
products
29 Delta Electronics Manufacturing and # 100 100 100
Power (Dongguan)  sales of transformer
Co., Ltd. (DEP) and power supplies
30 DeltaElectronics Product design, # 100 100 100
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd. management
(DPEC) consulting service
and distribution of
electronic products
31 Delta Electronics Manufacturing and  DHK, Apex-HK, 100 100 100
(Jiangsu) Ltd. sales of power Galaxy Star-HK
(DWIJ) supplies and and Jade-HK
transformers
32 Delta Electronics Manufacturing and # 100 100 100
Components sales of new-type
(Wujiang) Ltd. electronic
(DWO) components,
variable-frequency
drive and others
33 Delta Video Display Manufacturing and # 100 100 100
System (Wujiang)  sales of various
Ltd. (DWV) projectors
34 Delta Electronics Manufacturing and DHK 100 100 100
(Wuhu) Co., Ltd. sales of LED light
(DWH) source, power
supplies and others
35 Delta Electronics Manufacturing and # 100 100 100
(Chenzhou) Co., Ltd. sales of transformers
(DCZ)
36 Delta Electronics Sales of power # 100 100 100 Note 1
International Mexico management of Note 2
S.A. DE C.V. industrial
(DEIL-MX) automation product
and
telecommunications
equipment
37 DeltaElectronics Installation, # 100 100 100 Note 1
(Wujiang) Trading consulting and Note 2
Co., Ltd. (DWT) trading of electronic
products
38 Delta Green Manufacturing and # 100 100 100 Note 1
(Tianjin) Industries  sales of transformers Note 2

Co., Ld. (DGT)
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Ownership (%)

Name of Main Business Name of September 30, December 31, September 30,
No. Subsidiary Activities Investor 2018 2017 2017 Description
39 Delta Electronics Wholesale and DHK 100 100 100 Note 1
(Pingtan) Co., Ltd. retail of electronic Note 2
(Delta Pingtan) products and
energy-saving
equipment
40 PreOptix (Jiang Su) Manufacturing and PHK 100 100 100 Note 1
Co., Ltd. (PIS) sales of lenses and Note 2
optical engines for
projectors
41 Addtron Technology Trading of DEJ 100 100 100 Note 1
(Japan), Inc. networking system Note 2
(AT Japan) and peripherals
42 Delta Electronics Sales of power # 100 100 100 Note 1
(Korea), Inc. (Delta products, display Note 2
Korea) solution products
electronic
components,
industrial
automation
products and their
materials
43  Delta Electronics Manufacturing and DAC 100 100 100 Note 1
Mexico S.A. DE sales of electronic Note 2
C.V. (DEM) products
44 Delta Video Sales of electronic # 100 100 100 Note 1
Technology Limited products Note 2
(DVT)
45 Wuhu Delta Manufacturing and DWH 100 100 100
Technology Co., Ltd. sales of
(WDT) transformers
46 Chenzhou Delta Manufacturing and DCZ 100 100 100
Technology Co., Ltd. sales of
(CDT) transformers
47 Delta Energy Research and DDG and DPEC 100 100 100 Note 1
Technology development of Note 2
(Dongguan) Co., energy-saving

Ltd. (DET-DG)

technology, energy-
saving equipment,
energy
management
system and
technology
consulting service,
etc.

e



Ownership (%)

Name of Main Business Name of September 30, December 31, September 30,
No. Subsidiary Activities Investor 2018 2017 2017 Description
48 Delta Energy Research and DPEC and DGC 100 100 100 Note 1
Technology development of Note 2
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd. energy-saving
(DET-SH) technology, energy-
saving equipment,
energy management
system and
technology
consulting service,
etc.
49 Delta Networks, Inc. Equity investments DNH 100 100 100
(DNI Cayman)
50 Delta Networks, Inc. Manufacturing and Delta Electronics, 99.98 99.98 99.98
(Taiwan) (DNIT) sales of networking Inc.
system and
peripherals
51 DNI Logistics (USA) Trading of DNI Cayman 100 100 100 Note 1
Co. (ALN) networking system Note 2
and peripherals
52 Delta Networks # # - 100 100 Note 6
International
Limited (DNIL-
Labuan)
53 Delta Networks Equity investments & 100 100 100
(H.K.) Limited
(DNHK)
54 Delta Networks Manufacturing and DNHK 100 100 100
(Dongguan) Ltd. sales of other radio-
(DIN) broadcast receivers
and the equipment
in relation to
broadband access
networking system
55 Delta Networks Design of computer S 100 100 100 Note 1
(Shanghai) Ltd. software Note 2
(DNS)
56 Fairview Assets Equity investments Cyntec 100 100 100
Ltd. (Fairview)
57 Grandview Holding # Fairview 100 100 100
Ltd. (Grandview)
58 Cyntec Holding # Grandview 100 100 100
(H.K.) Ltd. (CHK)
59 Cyntec International Trading # 100 100 100

Ltd. (CIL-Labuan)
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Ownership (%)

Name of Main Business Name of September 30, December 31, September 30,

No. Subsidiary Activities Investor 2018 2017 2017 Description

60 Cyntec Electronics  Research, CHK 100 100 100
(Suzhou) Co., Ltd.  development,

(CES) manufacturing and
sales of new-type
electronic
components (chip
components,
sensing elements,
hybrid integrated
circuits) and
wholesale of
similar products

61 DelBio (Wujiang)  Manufacturing, DelBio 100 100 100 Note 1
Co., Ltd. wholesale and Note 2

retail of medical
equipment

62 ELTEK AS Research and sales DEN 100 100 100

of power supplies
and others

63 Castle Horizon Equity investments “ 100 100 100
Limited

64  Energy Dragon “ # 100 100 100
Global Limited

65 Delta Controls Inc.  Provide resolution # 100 100 100
DC) of building

management and
control

66 DELTA Equity investments # 100 100 100 Note 1
ELECTRONICS Note 2
HOLDING (USA) Note 7
INC.

67 ELTEK PAKISTAN Sales of power ELTEK AS 100 100 100 Note 1
(PRIVATE) supplies and others Note 2
LIMITED

68 Eltek Deutschland  Sales of power “ 100 100 100 Note 1
GmbH supplies and others Note 2

and system
installation

69 ELTEK By By 100 100 100 Note 1
AUSTRALIA PTY Note 2
LIMITED

70  Eltek Egypt for Sales of power # 95 95 95 Note 1
Power Supply S.A.E supplies and others Note 2

71 Eltek SGS PvtLtd. Sales of power “ 100 100 100 Note 1

supplies and others Note 2

and system
installation



Ownership (%)

Name of Main Business Name of September 30, December 31, September 30,
No. Subsidiary Activities Investor 2018 2017 2017 Description
72 Eltek SGS Sales of power ELTEK AS and 51 51 51 Note 1
Mechanics Pvt Ltd.  supplies and others  Eltek SGS Pvt Note 2
Ltd.
73 ELTEK POWER Sales of power ELTEK AS 100 100 100 Note 1
PTE. LTD. supplies and others Note 2
and system
installation
74  Eltek Polska Sp. x # 51.04 51.04 51.04 Note 1
Z 0. 0. Note 2
75 ELTEK POWER # # 100 100 100 Note 1
FRANCE SAS Note 2
76 ELTEK LIMITED  Equity investments # 100 100 100 Note 1
and trading Note 2
77 ELTEK MEA FZCO Closure E - - 80 Note 2
Note 9
78 ELTEK MEA Sales of power # 100 100 100 Note 1
DMCC supplies and others Note 2
79 ELTEK KENYA Sales of power ELTEK MEA 100 100 100 Note 1
LIMITED supplies DMCC and Note 2
ELTEK AS
80 ELTEK WEST z * 100 100 100 Note 1
AFRICA LIMITED Note 2
81 Eltek Italia S.r.l. Sales of power ELTEK AS 100 100 100 Note 1
supplies and others Note 2
82 Eltek Power Sweden Sales of power # 100 100 100 Note 1
AB supplies and others Note 2
and equity
investments
83 Eltek Power (UK)  Sales of power # 100 100 100 Note 1
Ltd. supplies Note 2
84  Eltek Power Oy Sales of power # 100 100 100 Note 1
supplies and others Note 2
85 00O Eltek Sales of power # 100 100 100 Note 1
supplies and others Note 2
and system
installation
86 ELTEK ENERIJI Sales of power # 100 100 100 Note 1
SISTEMLERI supplies and others Note 2
LIMITED SIRKETI
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Ownership (%)

Name of Main Business Name of September 30, December 31, September 30,

No. Subsidiary Activities Investor 2018 2017 2017 Description

87 Eltek Montage Installation and Eltek 100 100 100 Note 1
GmbH maintenance of Deutschland Note 2

power supplies GmbH

88 E.V.I Electronics Sp. Trading and # 100 100 100 Note 1
Z 0. 0. construction of Note 2

power supply
model

89 ELTEK POWER Sales of power ELTEK POWER 100 100 100 Note 1
INCORPORATED  supplies and others PTE. LTD. Note 2

90 ELTEK POWER x x 100 100 100 Note 1
CO.,LTD. Note 2

Note 10

91 ELTEK POWER x x 100 100 100 Note 1
(CAMBODIA) LTD. Note 2

92 ELTEK POWER # # 100 100 100 Note 1
(MALAYSIA) SDN. Note 2
BHD. Note 11

93 ELTEK CVI Equity investments ELTEK 100 100 100 Note 1
LIMITED LIMITED Note 2

94  Eltek Energy Development, ELTEK CVI 100 100 100 Note 1
Technology manufacturing and LIMITED Note 2
(Dongguan) sale of intelligent
Ltd. power equipment

and system for
supporting access
networking system,
and manufacturing
and sale of
intelligent power
equipment for
supporting
renewable energy

95 DELTA Manufacturing and DELTA 100 100 100 Note 8
ELECTRONICS sales of power ELECTRONICS Note 13
(USA) INC. supplies HOLDING

(USA) INC.

96 DELTA Sales of power DELTA 100 100 100 Note 1
ELECTRONICS supplies and others ELECTRONICS Note 2
(ARGENTINA) (USA) INC. Note 27
S.R.L.

97 Eltek Sistemas de ~ Manufacturing and # 100 100 100 Note 1
Energia Industriae  sales of power Note 2
Commercio S.A. supplies

98 DELTA Sales of power # 100 100 100 Note 1
ELECTRONICS supplies and others Note 2
(PERU) INC. S.R.L. Note 14

~ DB



Ownership (%)

Name of Main Business Name of September 30, December 31, September 30,

No Subsidiary Activities Investor 2018 2017 2017 Description

99 DELTA Sales of power DELTA 100 100 100 Note 1
ELECTRONICS supplies and others ELECTRONICS Note 2
(COLDMBIA) (USA) INC. Note 4
QAR

100 Eltek Energy Equity investments # 100 100 100 Note 1
International I, Note 2
LLC

101 Eltek Energy ~ ~ - 100 100 Note 2
International II, LLC Note 12

102 Eltekenergy Sales of power DELTA 100 100 100 Note 1
Services, S.A. de supplies and others ELECTRONICS Note 2
C.V. (USA) INC. and

DELTA
ELECTRONICS
HOLDING
(USA) INC.

103 Eltekenergy # # 100 100 100 Note 1
International de Note 2
Meéxico, S. de R.L.
de C.V.

104 Delta Electronics Sales of electronic DAL 100 100 100 Note 1
(Americas) Ltd. components Note 15

105 Delta Solar Equity investments # 100 100 100 Note 1
Solutions LLC Note 2

106 2009 PPALLC Sales of power Delta Electronics 100 100 100 Note 1

supplies (Americas) Ltd. Note 2

107 DSS-CILLC Rental of solar Delta Solar 100 100 100 Note 1

power systems Solution LLC Note 2
108 DSS-USF LLC E E 100 100 100 Note 1
Note 2

109 Power Forest Manufacturing of Cyntec 59.03 60.02 60.02 Note 1
Technology electronic Note 2
Corporation components

110 Delta Energy Energy technology,  Delta Energy 100 100 100 Note 1
Technology Puhuan development and Technology Note 2
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd. consulting of (Shanghai) Co.,

environmental Ltd.
technical skills,

and design and

sales of energy

saving equipment

111 Loy Tecelectronics Consulting service DEIL-SG 85 85 85 Note 1
GmbH of building Note 2

management and
control solutions

~ T



Ownership (%)

Name of Main Business Name of September 30, December 31, September 30,
No Subsidiary Activities Investor 2018 2017 2017 Description
112 LOYTEC Asia Consulting service Loy Tec - - 100 Note 2
Corp., Ltd. of building electronics GmbH Note 16
management and and Delta Note 17
control solutions Electronics, Inc.
113 LOYTEC Americas, Consulting service Loy Tec 100 100 100 Note 1
Inc. of building electronics GmbH Note 2
management and
control solutions
114 Delta Electronics Installation of DHK 100 100 100 Note 1
(Beijjing) Co., Ltd. = mechanic, Note 2
electronic,
telecommunication
and circuit
equipment
115 Delta Electronics Sales of computer, i 100 100 100 Note 1
(Xi'an) Co., Ltd. peripheral and Note 2
software
116 Beijing Industrial Computer system  Delta Electronics 80 80 80 Note 1
Foresight services and data (Beijing) Co., Note 2
Technology Co., Ltd. process Ltd.
117 UNICOM SYSTEM Design and sales of Delta Electronics, 100 100 100 Note 1
ENG. CORP. computer, Inc. Note 2
peripheral and Note 18
information system
(software and
hardware)
118 Unicom (Nanjing) # UNICOM 100 100 100 Note 1
System Eng. Corp SYSTEM ENG. Note 2
CORP. Note 18
119 Delta Electronics Equity DEN 51 51 51 Note 2
(Switzerland) AG investments, Note 18
(DES) research, Note 19
development and
sales of electronic
products
120 Delta Greentech Manufacturing and i 100 100 100 Note 1
(Brasil) S.A. (DGB) sales of electronic Note 2
products Note 18
121 Delta Greentech Marketing and “ 51 51 51 Note 1
Electronics Industry sales of electronic Note 2
LLC products Note 18
122 Delta Greentech Sales of electronic “ - 100 100 Note 2
(USA) Corporation  products Note 8
(DGA) Note 18

~ -



Ownership (%)

Name of Main Business Name of September 30, December 31, September 30,
No Subsidiary Activities Investor 2018 2017 2017 Description
123 Delta Electronics Sales of electronic DES 100 100 100 Note 2
(Czech Republic),  products Note 18
spol. s.1.0. Note 20
124 Delta Electronics * * 100 100 100 Note 2
(Italy) S.r.1. Note 18
Note 21
125 Delta Electronics . . 100 100 100 Note 2
(Poland) Sp. zo. 0. Note 18
Note 22
126 Delta Solutions Manufacturing and * 100 100 100 Note 2
(Finland) Oy sales of electronic Note 18
products Note 23
127 Delta Electronics Sales of electronic * 100 100 100 Note 2
Solutions (Spain) products Note 18
S.L Note 24
128 Delta Electronics i i 100 100 100 Note 2
(France) SA Note 18
Note 25
129 Delta Energy * * 100 100 100 Note 2
Systems (Sweden) Note 18
AB
130 Vivotek Inc. Manufacturing and Delta Electronics, 49.36 48.80 - Note 18
sales of video Inc. Note 26
compression
software and
encoding, network
video server,
webcam and its
related components
131 Vatics Inc. Designing and Vivotek Inc. and 54.41 49.55 - Note 18
sales of multimedia Realwin
integrated circuits  Investment Inc.
132 Vivotek Holdings, = Holding company Vivotek Inc. 100 100 - Note 18
Inc.
133 Realwin Investment Investment in the . 100 100 - Note 18
Inc. network
communications
industry.
134 Vivotek Netherlands Sales service * 100 100 - Note 18
B.V.
135 Vivotek USA, Inc.  Sales of webcams Vivotek 100 100 - Note 18
and related Holdings, Inc.
components
136 Wellstates Investment and Realwin 100 100 - Note 18

Investment, LLC

commercial lease
of real estate

Investment Inc.
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Ownership (%)

Name of Main Business Name of September 30, December 31, September 30,
No. Subsidiary Activities Investor 2018 2017 2017 Description
137 Otus Imaging, Inc. ~ Sales of webcams  Vivotek Inc. and 100 100 Note 18
and related Realwin
components Investment Inc.
138  Aetek Inc. * Realwin 56.21 56.21 Note 18
Investment Inc.
139 Vivotek Middle East * * 89.99 89.99 Note 18
FZCO
140 Lidlight Inc. Sale of lighting i 51 51 Note 18
equipment
141 Delta Electronics Manufacturing and DEN 100 100 Note 1
Brasil Ltda sales of electronic Note 18
products
Note 1: As the subsidiaries do not meet the definition of significant subsidiaries, their financial

statements as of September 30, 2018 were not reviewed by independent accountants.

Note 2:  As the subsidiaries do not meet the definition of significant subsidiaries, their financial
statements as of September 30, 2017 were not reviewed by independent accountants.

Note 3: Inthe fourth quarter of 2015, the subsidiary company began liquidation process and was
dissolved, but has not yet been completed as of September 30, 2018.

Note 4: This company, formerly named Eltek Colombia S.A.S, was renamed as DELTA
ELECTRONICS (COLOMBIA) S.A.S.

Note 5: Merged with the Company on August 1, 2018.

Note 6: This company completed liquidation process in April 2018.

Note 7:  On March 6, 2018, Eltek Energy Holding Inc. was sold to DEN by ELTEK AS and
subsequently renamed as DELTA ELECTRONICS HOLDING (USA) INC..

Note 8: In May 2018, Delta Greentech (USA) Corporation merged with DELTA
ELECTRONICS (USA) INC. After combination, ELECTRONICS (USA) INC. was the
surviving company and Delta Greentech (USA) Corporation was the dissolved company.

Note 9: This company had been liquidated in November, 2017.

Note 10: 55% of shares are held through others due to local regulations.

Note 11: 71% of shares are held through others due to local regulations.

Note 12: Eltek Energy International I, LLC had been liquidated and dissolved in September 2018.

Note 13: Formerly named Eltek, Inc., and was renamed DELTA ELECTRONICS (USA) INC.



Note 14: Formerly named Eltek Peru S.R.L., and was renamed DELTA ELECTRONICS (PERU)
INC. S.R.L.

Note 15: Formerly named Delta Products Corporation, and was renamed Delta Electronics
(Americas) Ltd.

Note 16: In the first quarter of 2017, the subsidiary company was dissolved and the dissolution
process had been completed in November, 2017.

Note 17: In February 2017, the Company directly held 46% share ownership of LOYTEC Asia
Corp., Ltd. and the comprehensive shareholding ratio was 91.9% if the 45.9%
comprehensive share ownership of LOYTEC Asia Corp., Ltd. held by the Company’s
subsidiary, DEIL-SG, was inclusive.

Note 18: Companies were established or acquired through merger during 2017.

Note 19: Formerly named Delta Energy Systems (Switzerland) AG., and was renamed Delta
Electronics (Switzerland) AG.

Note 20: Formerly named Delta Energy Systems (Czech Republic), spol. s.r.o., and was renamed
Delta Electronics (Czech Republic), spol. s.r.o.

Note 21: Formerly named Delta Energy Systems (Italy) S.r.1., and was renamed Delta Electronics
(Italy) S.r.l.

Note 22: Formerly named Delta Energy Systems (Poland) Sp. z.0.0., and was renamed Delta
Electronics Systems (Poland) Sp. z.0.0.

Note 23: Formerly named Delta Energy Systems (Finland) Oy., and was renamed Delta Solutions
(Finland) Oy.

Note 24: Formerly named Delta Energy Systems (Spain) S.L., and was renamed Delta Electronics
Solutions (Spain) S.L.

Note 25: Formerly named Delta Energy Systems (France) S.A., and was renamed Delta
Electronics (France) SA.

Note 26: Because most of the shares were held by the company and other shareholdings are
disaggregated, therefore, it was included in the consolidated financial statements.

Note 27: This company, formerly named Eltek Argentina S.R.L., was renamed as DELTA
ELECTRONICS (ARGENTINA) S.R.L.

The financial statements of certain consolidated subsidiaries for the nine months ended September
30, 2018 and 2017 were not reviewed by independent accountants. The total assets of these
unreviewed subsidiaries as of September 30, 2018 and 2017 were $21,748,210 and $21,697,810,
constituting 8.50% and 8.40% of consolidated total assets, respectively, and the total liabilities
were $8,477,566 and $8,327,477, constituting 6.91% and 6.30% of the consolidated total liabilities,
respectively. The total comprehensive income was $213,609, $436,848, $337,951 and $507,347,
constituting 4.31%, 7.15%,2.62% and 5.28% of the consolidated total comprehensive income for
the three months and nine months ended September 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively.
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. Subsidiaries not included in the consolidated financial statements: None.
. Adjustments for subsidiaries with different balance sheet dates: None.

Significant restrictions: None.
Subsidiaries that have non-controlling interests that are material to the Group:

As of September 30, 2018, December 31, 2017 and September 30, 2017, the non-controlling
interest amounted to $9,699,324, $9,216,505 and $5,028,494, respectively. The information on
non-controlling interest and respective subsidiary is as follows:

Non-controlling interest
September 30, 2018 December 31, 2017

Ownership Ownership

Principal place
Name of subsidiary of business Amount (%) Amount (%)
Delta International Cayman Islands $ 4,491,931 6% $ 3,940,019 6%
Holding Ltd. (DIH)

Vivotek Inc. Taiwan 4,023,884  50.64% 4,206,236  51.20%

Non-controlling interest
September 30, 2017

Ownership
Principal place
Name of subsidiary of business Amount (%)
Delta International Cayman Islands $ 4,061,595 6%
Holding Ltd. (DIH)
Summarised financial information of the subsidiary:
Balance sheet
DIH
September 30, 2018 December 31, 2017  September 30, 2017

Current assets $ 84,739,776  $ 82,004,197 $ 86,865,883
Non-current assets 33,867,760 40,540,530 43,017,222
Current liabilities ( 46,418,448) ( 44.,828,240) ( 45,615,343)
Non-current liabilities ( 1,918,188) ( 2,073,048) ( 2,108,966)
Total net assets $ 70,270,900 $ 75,643,439 $ 82,158,796




Vivotek Inc.
September 30, 2018  December 31, 2017

Current assets $ 3,008,471 $ 3,188,626
Non-current assets 6,304,581 6,446,325
Current liabilities ( 1,168,511) ( 1,217,494)
Non-current liabilities ( 198,482) ( 202,154)
Total net assets $ 7,946,059 $ 8,215,303

Statement of comprehensive income

DIH
Three months ended September 30,
2018 2017

Revenue $ 43,580,113 $ 42,541,823
Profit before income tax 2,562,157 2,189,113
Income tax expense ( 1,067,517) ( 404.414)
Profit for the period from continuing operations 1,494,640 1,724,699
Losses attributable to non-controlling interest ( 9,615) ( 7,958)
Profit for the period 1,485,025 1,716,741
Other comprehensive (loss) income, net of tax 1,228,208) 1,062,202
Total comprehensive income for the period $ 256,817 $ 2,778,943
Comprehensive income (loss) attributable to non-

controlling interest $ 15,409 ($ 28,297)
Dividends paid to non-controlling interest $ 21,618 ($ 166)

DIH
Nine months ended September 30,
2018 2017

Revenue $ 119,449,075 $ 115,093,470
Profit before income tax 10,735,345 5,289,504
Income tax expense ( 2,137,180) ( 1,424,934)
Profit for the period from continuing operations 8,598,165 3,864,570
Gains (losses) attributable to non-controlling
interest 27,545 ( 21,106)
Profit for the period from continuing operations 8,625,710 3,843,464
Other comprehensive (loss) income, net of tax ( 1,821,210) 3,645,363
Total comprehensive income for the period $ 6,804,500 $ 7,488,827
Comprehensive income (loss) attributable to

non-controlling interest $ 408,270 ($ 31.977)

Dividends paid to non-controlling interest $ 21618 $ 20,782
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Vivotek Inc.
Three months ended Nine months ended

September 30, September 30,
2018 2017

Revenue $ 1,295,582 $ 3,778,757
Profit before income tax 20,652 109,756
Income tax expense ( 15,477) ( 52,969)
Profit for the period from continuing operations 5,175 56,787
Gains attributable to non-controlling interest 14,221 54,433
Profit for the period 19,396 111,220
Other comprehensive income, net of tax 704 8,184
Total comprehensive income for the period $ 20,100 $ 119,404
Comprehensive income attributable to

non-controlling interest $ 10221 § 04,871
Dividends paid to non-controlling interest - -
Statements of cash flows

DIH
Nine months ended September 30,
2018 2017

Net cash provided by operating

activities $ 6,011,770 $ 5,970,012
Net cash used in investing activities ( 3,150,845) ( 5,696,268)
Net cash (used in) provided by financing

activities ( 3,423,696) 1,330,719
Effect of exchange rates on cash and cash

equivalents ( 641,150) 957,274
(Decrease) increase in cash and cash

equivalents ( 1,203,921) 2,561,737
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of

period 31,677,068 32,808,625

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $ 30,473,147 $ 35,370,362




Vivotek Inc.

Nine months ended
September 30, 2018

Net cash used in operating activities $ 220,110)
Net cash used in investing activities ( 79,672)
Net cash used in financing activities ( 165,330)
Effect of exchange rates on cash and cash

equivalents 6,073
Decrease in cash and cash equivalents ( 459,039)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of

period 1,185,542
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $ 726,503

(4) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

A. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are financial assets that are not measured at
amortised cost or fair value through other comprehensive income. Financial assets at amortised
cost or fair value through other comprehensive income are designated as at fair value through
profit or loss at initial recognition when they eliminate or significantly reduce a measurement or

recognition inconsistency.

B. On a regular way purchase or sale basis, financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are

recognised and derecognised using trade date accounting.

C. At initial recognition, the Group measures the financial assets at fair value and recognises the
transaction costs in profit or loss. The Group subsequently measures the financial assets at fair

value, and recognises the gain or loss in profit or loss.

D. The Group recognises the dividend income when the right to receive payment is established, future
economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Group and the amount of the

dividend can be measured reliably.

(5) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

A. Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income comprise equity securities
which are not held for trading, and for which the Group has made an irrevocable election at initial

recognition to recognise changes in fair value in other comprehensive income.

B. On a regular way purchase or sale basis, financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive

income are recognised and derecognised using trade date accounting.

C. They are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs. These financial assets are
subsequently remeasured and stated at fair value. The changes in fair value of equity investments
that were recognised in other comprehensive income are reclassified to retained earnings and are
not reclassified to profit or loss following the derecognition of the investment. Dividends are
recognised as revenue when the right to receive payment is established, future economic benefits
associated with the dividend will flow to the Group and the amount of the dividend can be

measured reliably.



(6) Accounts and notes receivable

A. Accounts and notes receivable entitle the Group a legal right to receive consideration in exchange
for transferred goods or rendered services.

B. The short-term accounts and notes receivable without bearing interest are subsequently measured
at initial invoice amount as the effect of discounting is immaterial.

C. The Group’s operating pattern of accounts receivable that are expected to be factored is for the
purpose of selling, and the accounts receivable are subsequently measured at fair value, with any
changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss.

(7) Impairment of financial assets

For debt instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income including accounts
receivable or contract assets that have a significant financing component, at each reporting date, the
Group recognises the impairment provision for 12 months expected credit losses if there has not been
a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition or recognises the impairment provision
for the lifetime expected credit losses (ECLs) if such credit risk has increased since initial recognition
after taking into consideration all reasonable and verifiable information that includes forecasts. On
the other hand, for accounts receivable or contract assets that do not contain a significant financing
component, the Group recognises the impairment provision for lifetime ECLs.

(8) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

A. Derivatives are categorised as financial liabilities held for trading unless they are designated as
hedges.

B. At initial recognition, the Group measures the financial liabilities at fair value. All related
transaction costs are recognised in profit or loss. The Group subsequently measures these financial
liabilities at fair value with any gain or loss recognised in profit or loss.

(9) Non-hedging and embedded derivatives

A. Non-hedging derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date a derivative contract is
entered into and recorded as financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss. They are subsequently remeasured at fair value and the gains or losses are recognised in
profit or loss.

B. Under the financial assets, the hybrid contracts embedded with derivatives are initially recognised
as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income and financial assets at amortised cost based on the contract terms.

C. Under the non-financial assets, whether the hybrid contracts embedded with derivatives are
accounted for separately at initial recognition is based on whether the economic characteristics
and risks of an embedded derivative are closely related in the host contract. When they are closely
related, the entire hybrid instrument is accounted for by its nature in accordance with the
applicable standard. When they are not closely related, the derivative is accounted for differently
from the host contract as derivative while the host contract is accounted for by its nature in
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accordance with the applicable standard. Alternatively, the entire hybrid instrument is designated
as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss upon initial recognition.

(10) Hedge accounting

A. At the inception of the hedging relationship, there is formal designation and documentation of
the hedging relationship and the Group’s risk management objective and strategy for undertaking
the hedge. That documentation shall include identification of the hedging instrument, the hedged
item, the nature of the risk being hedged and how the Group will assess whether the hedging
relationship meets the hedge effectiveness requirements.

B. The Group designates the hedging relationship as follows:

(a) Cash flow hedge: a hedge of the exposure to variability in cash flows that is attributable to a
particular risk associated with a recognised asset or liability or a highly probable forecast
transaction.

(b) Hedge of a net investment in a foreign operation.
C. Cash flow hedges

(a) The cash flow hedge reserve associated with the hedged item is adjusted to the lower of the
following (in absolute amounts):

i.  The cumulative gain or loss on the hedging instnum ent from inception of the hedge; and
ii. The cumulative change in fair value of the hedged item from inception of the hedge.

(b) The effective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument is recognised in other
comprehensive income. The gain or loss on the hedging instrument relating to the ineffective
portion is recognised in profit or loss.

(c) The amount that has been accumulated in the cash flow hedge reserve in accordance with (a)
is accounted for as follows:

i. If ahedged forecast transaction subsequently results in the recognition of a non-financial
asset or non-financial liability, or a hedged forecast transaction for a non-financial asset
or non-financial liability becomes a firm commitment for which fair value hedge
accounting is applied, the Group shall remove that amount from the cash flow hedge
reserve and include it directly in the initial cost or other carrying amount of the asset or
liability.

ii. For cash flow hedges other than those covered by i. above, that amount shall be
reclassified from the cash flow hedge reserve to profit or loss as a reclassification
adjustment in the same period or periods during which the hedged expected future cash
flows affect profit or loss.
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iii. If that amount is a loss and the Group expects that all or a portion of that loss will not be
recovered in one or more future periods, it shall immediately reclassify the amount that
is not expected to be recovered into profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment.

(d) When the hedging instrument expires, or is sold, terminated, exercised or when the hedging
relationship ceases to meet the qualifying criteria, if the forecast transaction is still expected
to occur, the amount that has been accumulated in the cash flow hedge reserve shall remain
in the cash flow hedge reserve until the forecast transacti on ocours; if the forecast transacti on
is no longer expected to occur, the amount shall be immediately reclassified from the cash
flow hedge reserve to profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment.

D. Hedges of a net investment in a foreign operation
(a) It is accounted for similarly to cash flow hedges.

(b) The portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument that is determined to be an effective
hedge is recognised in other comprehensive income. The ineffective portion is recognised in
profit or loss.

(c) The cumulative gain or loss on the hedging instrument relating to the effective portion of the
hedge that has been accumulated in the foreign currency translation reserve shall be
reclassified from equity to profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment.

(11) Income tax

A. The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in profit or
loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income or
items recognised directly in equity, in which cases the tax is recognised in other comprehensive
income or equity.

B. The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date in the countries where the Company and its subsidiaries operate
and generate taxable income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns
with respect to situations in accordance with applicable tax regulations. It establishes provisions
where appropriate based on the amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities. An additional
tax is levied on the unappropriated retained earnings and is recorded as income tax expense in
the year the stockholders resolve to retain the earnings.

C. Deferred tax is recognised, using the balance sheet liability method, on temporary differences
arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
consolidated financial statements. However, the deferred tax is not accounted for if it arises from
initial recognition of goodwill or of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or
loss. Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences arising on investments in subsidiaries
and associates, except where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference is controlled
by the Group and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future. Deferred tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or
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substantially enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply when the related
deferred tax asset is realised or the deferred tax liability is settled.

D. Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit
will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised. At each balance sheet
date, unrecognised and recognised deferred tax assets are reassessed.

E. Current income tax assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance
sheet when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset on the balance sheet when the entity has the legally
enforceable right to offset current tax assets against current tax liabilities and they are levied by
the same taxation authority on either the same entity or different entities that intend to settle on
a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

F. A deferred tax asset shall be recognised for the carryforward of unused tax credits resulting from
acquisitions of equipment or technology, research and development expenditures and equity
investments to the extent that it is possible that future taxable profit will be available against
which the unused tax credits can be utilised.

G. The interim period income tax expense is recognised based on the estimated average annual
effective income tax rate expected for the full financial year applied to the pretax income of the
interim period, and the related information is disclosed accordingly.

H. If a change in tax rate is enacted or substantively enacted in an interim period, the Group
recognises the effect of the change immediately in the interim period in which the change occurs.
The effect of the change on items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised in other
comprehensive income or equity while the effect of the change on items recognised in profit or
loss is recognised in profit or loss.

(12) Revenue recognition
A. Sales of goods

(a) The Group manufactures and sells computers, information technology, electrical machines,
power supply and related components products. Sales are recognised when control of the
products has transferred, being when the products are delivered to the customer, the customer
has full discretion over the channel and price to sell the products, and there is no unfulfilled
obligation that could affect the customer’s acceptance of the products. Delivery occurs when
the products have been shipped to the specific location, the risks of obsolescence and loss
have been transferred to the customer, and either the customer has accepted the products in
accordance with the sales contract, or the Group has objective evidence that all criteria for
acceptance have been satisfied.



(b) Sales revenue is recognised based on the price specified in the contract, net of the estimated
discounts and allowances. The revenue is only recognised to the extent that it is highly
probable that a significant reversal will not occur. The estimation is subject to an assessment
at each reporting date. No element of financing is deemed present as the control was
transferred with a credit term of 30 to 90 days, which is consistent with market practice.

(c) The Group’s obligation to provide a refund for faulty products under the standard warranty
terms is recognised as a provision.

(d) A receivable is recognised when the control of goods are transferred as this is the point in
time that the consideration is unconditional because only the passage of time is required
before the payment is due.

B. Installation of software and module services

(a) The Group provides installation of some software and module services. Revenue from
providing services is recognised in the accounting period in which the services are rendered.
For fixed-price contracts, revenue is recognised based on the actual service provided to the
end of the reporting period as a proportion of the total services to be provided. This is
determined based on the actual cost spent relative to the total expected cost. The customer
pays at the time specified in the payment schedule. If the services rendered exceed the
payment, a contract asset is recognised. If the payments exceed the services rendered, a
contract liability is recognised.

(b) Some contracts include sales and installation services of equipment. The equipment and the
installation services provided by the Group are not distinct and are identified to be one
performance obligation satisfied over time since the installation services involve significant
customisation and modification.

(c) The Group’s estimate about revenue, costs and progress towards complete satisfaction of a
performance obligation is subject to a revision whenever there is a change in circumstances.
Any increase or decrease in revenue or costs due to an estimate revision is reflected in profit
or loss during the period when the management becomes aware of the changes in
circumstances.

C. Incremental costs of obtaining a contract

Given that the contractual period lasts less than one year, the Group recognises the incremental
costs of obtaining a contract as an expense when incurred although the Group expects to recover
those costs.

5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS. ESTIMATES AND KEY SOURCES OF
ASSUMPTION UNCERTAINTY

Except for the adoption of IFRS 9 for the impairment of financial assets - equity investment, there has
been no other significant accounting judgement. For the rest of the information, please refer to Note 5 in
the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2017.
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6. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTS

(1) Cash and cash equivalents
September 30, 2018  December 31, 2017  September 30, 2017

Cash on hand $ 6,254 $ 4,862 $ 4,410

Checking accounts and
demand deposits 38,515,395 29,671,136 39,996,267
Time deposits 20,145,312 27,690,619 29,057,674
$ 58,666,961 $ 57,366,617 $ 69,058,351

A. The Group associates with a variety of financial institutions all with high credit quality to disperse
credit risk, so it expects that the probability of counterparty default is remote.

B. Details of the Group’s cash and cash equivalents pledged to others as collateral are provided in
Note 8.

(2) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Items September 30, 2018

Current items:
Financial assets mandatorily measured at fair value through profit or

loss
Listed stocks $ 405,476
Emerging stocks 59,323
Derivatives 22,849
Hybrid instrument 50,000
537,648
Valuation adjustment 196,821
$ 734,469
Non-current items:
Financial assets mandatorily measured at fair value through profit or
loss
Listed stocks $ 482,358
Emerging stocks 333,000
Unlisted stocks 2,494,040
3,309,398
Valuation adjustment ( 544.,456)
$ 2,764,942

A. Amounts recognised in profit or loss in relation to financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss are listed below:
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Three months ended Nine months ended
September 30, 2018  September 30, 2018

Financial assets mandatorily measured at fair
value through profit or loss

Equity instruments $ 36,437) ($ 106,895)
Hybrid instrument 3,205 ( 145)
Derivatives ( 33,377) ( 60,988)

¢ 66,609) ($ 168,028)

B. Explanations of the transactions and contract information in respect of derivative financial assets
and liabilities that the Group does not adopt hedge accounting are as follows:

September 30, 2018
Contract amount (nominal

Financial instruments principal) (in thousands) Contract period
Forward exchange contracts:
- Sell USD / Buy RMB USD 166,402 2018.07.31~2018.12.10
- Sell USD / Buy NTD USD 2,000 2018.08.15~2018.10.03
- Sell USD / Buy JPY USD 5,000 2018.08.14~2018.11.09
- Sell USD / Buy CZK USD 370  2018.09.05~2018.10.22
- Sell JPY /Buy USD JPY 244,383 2018.07.05~2018.11.19
- Sell USD / Buy SGD USD 13,700 2018.09.26~2019.03.04
- Sell AUD / Buy USD AUD 9,850 2018.06.05~2018.11.07
- Sell EUR / Buy USD EUR 27,500 2018.06.19~2019.01.29
- Sell EUR / Buy NOK EUR 3,000 2018.06.19~2018.12.05
- Sell GBP / Buy USD GBP 500  2018.09.06~2018.10.05
- Sell NOK / Buy USD NOK 36,660 2018.07.05~2018.11.07
- Sell RUB /Buy USD RUB 104,790 2018.09.07~2018.11.07
- Sell SGD / Buy USD SGD 1,365 2018.09.20~2018.11.28
- Sell THB / Buy SGD THB 67,556 2018.09.26~2018.10.26
- Sell USD / Buy AUD USD 1,200 2018.09.06~2018.12.05
- Sell USD / Buy NOK USD 4,000 2018.06.19~2018.10.03
- Sell BRL / Buy USD BRL 39,670 2018.08.06~2018.11.07
Cross currency swap:
- Sell EUR / Buy NOK EUR 10,000 2018.05.04~2019.01.07
- Sell EUR / Buy SGD EUR 3,000 2018.08.06~2018.11.07
- Sell NOK / Buy SGD NOK 23,880 2018.09.17~2018.10.05
- Sell RUB /Buy USD RUB 68,640 2018.09.06~2018.11.07
- Sell USD / Buy NOK USD 3,000 2018.09.04~2018.11.07

The Group entered into forward exchange contracts and cross currency swap to manage exposures
to foreign exchange rate fluctuations of import or export sales and dividend distribution between
subsidiary and second-tier subsidiary. However, the forward exchange transactions did not meet
the criteria for hedge accounting. Therefore, the Group did not apply hedge accounting.
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C. The Group has no financial assets at fair value through profit or loss pledged to others.
D. Information relating to credit risk is provided in Note 12(2) C(b).

E. The information on financial assets at fair value through profit or loss as of December 31, 2017
and September 30, 2017 is provided in Note 12(4).

(3) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

[tems September 30, 2018
Current items:
Equity instruments
Listed stocks $ 881,232
Valuation adjustment ( 779,769)
$ 101,463
Non-current items:
Equity instruments
Listed stocks $ 4,154,058
Unlisted stocks 1,003,647
5,157,705
Valuation adjustment ( 2,279,716)
$ 2,877,989

A. The Group has elected to classify investments that are considered to be strategic investments as
financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income. The fair value of such
investments amounted to $2,979,452 as at September 30, 2018.

B. In the third quarter of 2018, the Group sold listed stocks whose fair value was $90 to adjust the
stock position, resulting to an accumulated loss on disposal of $239.

C. Amounts recognised in profit or loss and other comprehensive income in relation to the financial
assets at fair value through other comprehensive income are listed below:

Three months ended
September 30, 2018

Equity instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income
Fair value change recognised in other comprehensive income $ 5,228
Cumulative gains (losses) reclassified to retained earnings due to
derecognition $ -




Nine months ended
September 30, 2018

Equity instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income

Fair value change recognised in other comprehensive income $ 691,801)

Cumulative gains (losses) reclassified to retained earnings due to
derecognition (% 239)

D. As at September 30, 2018, without taking into account any collateral held or other credit
enhancements, the maximum exposure to credit risk in respect of the amount that best represents
the financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income held by the Group was
$2,979,452.

E. The Group has no financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income pledged to

others as collateral.

F. Information relating to credit risk of financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive
income is provided in Note 12(2).

G. The information on available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets at cost as of December
31, 2017 and September 30, 2017 is provided in Note 12(4).

(4) Hedging financial assets and liabilities
A. As of September 30, 2018, the balance of financial assets and liabilities used for hedging was $0.

B. Information on cash flow hedges and hedges of net investments in foreign operations recognised
as profit or loss and other comprehensive income:

Hedges of net
investments in

Cash flow hedges foreign operations

Other equity
At January 1, 2018 $ 7,061 $ 73,476

Add: (Loss) gain on hedge effectiveness-
amount recognised in other

comprehensive income ( 7,773) 68,508
Less: Reclassified to profit or loss as the

hedged item has affected profit or loss 712 -
At September 30, 2018 $ - $ 141,984

(a) The purpose of hedge accounting is that the hedged highly probable forecast transactions
denominated in foreign currency are expected to occur during the next 12 months. Amounts
accumulated in other comprehensive income as of September 30, 2018 are recycled into profit
or loss in the period or periods when the hedged item affects profit or loss.
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(b) When the hedging instrument expires and the hedging relationship ceases to meet the
qualifying criteria, if the forecast transaction is still expected to occur, the amount that has
been accumulated in the cash flow hedge reserve shall remain in the cash flow hedge reserve
unti] the forecast transaction occurs; 1f the forecast transaction 15 no longer expected to occour,
the amount shall be immediately reclassified from the cash flow hedge reserve to profit or loss
as a reclassification adjustment.

(c) Hedges of net investments in foreign operations

In the first quarter of 2018, due to the reorganisation of the Group, the risk of USD exchange
rate fluctuating by fair value initially designated as hedged items of hedges of net investments
in foreign operations was no longer material. Consequently, the hedge relationship did not
meet the conditions of hedge accounting. The effective portion of hedges of net investments
in foreign operations was accumulated in other equity previously. Since the foreign operations
was not disposed, it was not reclassified from equity to profit or loss.

C. The information on December 31, 2017 and September 30, 2017 is provided in Note 12(4).
(5) Notes and accounts receivable

September 30, 2018 December 31,2017 September 30, 2017

Notes receivable $ 3,642,693 $ 4,010,445 $ 3,454,714
Accounts receivable $ 50,920,868 $ 50,549,708 $ 49,681,427
Less: Allowance for
uncollectible
accounts ( 1,097,182) ( 1,166,495) ( 1,190,544)
49,823,686 49,383,213 48,490,883

Overdue receivables
(shown as other non-

current assets) 199,630 238,283 247,443
Less: Allowance for
uncollectible

accounts ( 199,630) ( 238,283) ( 247,443)

$ 49,823,686 $ 49,383,213 $ 48,490,883

A. The ageing analysis of accounts receivable is as follows:

September 30, 2018 December 31,2017  September 30, 2017

Not past due $ 45,910,235  $ 45,315,082 $ 45,208,685
1 to 90 days 3,261,266 3,444,039 2,511,028
91 to 180 days 377,720 214,089 267,886
181 to 365 days 209,960 243,603 301,556
Over 365 days 64,505 166,400 201,728

$ 49,823,686 $ 49,383,213  $ 48,490,883

The above aging analysis was based on past due date.



B. As of September 30, 2018, December 31, 2017 and September 30, 2017, there was no notes
receivable past due.

C. The Group has no notes receivable and accounts receivable pledged to others as collateral.

D. As at September 30, 2018, December 31, 2017 and September 30, 2017, without taking into
account any collateral held or other credit enhancements, the maximum exposure to credit risk in
respect of the amount that best represents the Group’s notes receivable were $3,642,693,
$4,010,445 and $3,454,714, and accounts receivable were $49,823,686, $49,383,213 and
$48,490,883, respectively.

E. Information relating to credit risk of accounts receivable and notes receivable is provided in Note
12(2).

(6) Transfer of financial assets

The Group entered into a factoring agreement with financial institutions to sell its accounts receivable.
Under the agreement, the Group is not required to bear the default risk of the accounts receivable and

the percentage of advance payments is zero, but is liable for the losses incurred on any business
dispute. As of September 30, 2018, December 31, 2017 and September 30, 2017, the relevant
information of unsettled accounts receivable that were sold is set forth below:

September 30, 2018

Purchaser of Accounts Interest rate
accounts receivable Amount Amount of amount
receivable transferred  derecognised Facilities advanced advanced
Taishin International $ 55,546 $ - $ 305250 $ -3 -
Bank

December 31, 2017

Purchaser of Accounts Interest rate
accounts receivable Amount Amount of amount
receivable transferred  derecognised Facilities advanced advanced
Taishin International $ 150,152 $ - $ 297,600 $ -3 -
Bank

September 30, 2017

Purchaser of Accounts Interest rate
accounts receivable Amount Amount of amount
receivable transferred  derecognised Facilities advanced advanced
Taishin International $ 174,118 §$ - $ 303,150 $ - 3 -
Bank
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(7) Inventories

Raw materials
Work in process
Finished goods
Inventory in transit

Raw materials
Work in process
Finished goods
Inventory in transit

Raw materials
Work in process
Finished goods
Inventory in transit

September 30, 2018

Allowance for

The Group recognised as expense or loss:

Cost of goods sold

Loss on market value decline and obsolete and

slow-moving inventories

Others

il

Cost valuation loss Book value
$ 13,710,094 ($ 1,742,259) 11,967,835
2,961,053 ( 14,823) 2,946,230
19,155,597 ( 2,388,622) 16,766,975
241,310 - 241,310
$ 36,068,054 ($ 4,145,704) 31,922,350
December 31, 2017
Allowance for
Cost valuation loss Book value
$ 9,430,769 ($ 1,342,968) 8,087,801
2,436,778 - 2,436,778
22,034,497 ( 2,168,107) 19,866,390
434,433 - 434,433
$ 34,336,477 ($ 3,511,075) 30,825,402
September 30, 2017
Allowance for
Cost valuation loss Book value
$ 9,473,039 ($ 1,418,847) 8,054,192
2,746,674 - 2,746,674
20,174,182 ( 2,238,237) 17,935,945
377,873 - 377,873
$ 32,771,768 ($ 3,657,084) 29,114,684
Three monhts ended September 30,
2018 2017
$ 44,796,273 $ 42,181,486
65,241 199,416
( 122,559) ( 78,290)
$ 44,738,955 $ 42,302,612




Nine months ended September 30,

2018 2017
Cost of goods sold $ 124,005,246 $ 114,067,007
Loss on market value decline and obsolete and
slow-moving inventories 788,817 743,320
Others ( 405,563) ( 287,348)

$ 124,388,500 $ 114,522,979

(8) Investments accounted for under the equity method

A. Details of investments accounted for under the equity method are set forth below:

September 30, 2018 December 31, 2017 September 30, 2017
Ownership Ownership Ownership
Name % % %
of associates (Note) Book value (Note) Book value (Note) Book value
Delta Electronics (Thailand) 20.93 $ 8,049,385 20.93 $ 7,418,365 2093 $ 7,180,140
Public Co., Ltd. (DET)

Optovue, Inc. 29.50 976,498 23.21 777,126 23.21 794,771

Digital Projection 41.00 203,197 41.00 190,787 41.00 233,099
International Ltd. (DPI)

Others 43,392 48,241 52,077

$ 9272472 $ 8,434,519 $ 8,260,087

Note: The shareholding ratio in associates represent the ratio of common shares held by the
Group.

B. For the three months and nine months ended September 30, 2018 and 2017, the share of profit
(loss) of associates were $333,754, $248,727, $753,351 and $479,744, respectively.

C. The financial statements of investments using equity method were reviewed by other independent
accountants. Share of other comprehensive income of associates was $415,043, $376,123,
$154,491 and $699,555 for the three months and nine months ended September 30, 2018 and 2017,
respectively, and investments accounted for under equity method was $8,049,385 and $7,180,140
as of September 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

D. The financial statements of some of the Group’s associates accounted for using equity method
were not reviewed by independent accountants. The share of profit (loss) and other comprehensive
income (loss) of associates amounted to $10,793, ($5,870), ($29,896) and ($88,709) for the three
months and nine months ended September 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively, and investments
accounted for using equity method was $1,223,087 and $1,079,947 as of September 30, 2018 and
2017, respectively.

E. The summarised financial information of the associates that are material to the Group is shown
below:
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Shareholding ratio (Note)

Principal place September 30, December 31,  Nature of =~ Method of
Company name  of business 2018 2017 relationship measurement
DET Thailand 20.93% 20.93% Holds more  Equity
than 20% of method
voting rights
Shareholding

Principal place
of business
Thailand

Company name
DET

ratio (Note)

September 30,
2017

Nature of Method of

relationship measurement

20.93%

Holds more Equity
than 20% of method
voting rights

Note: The shareholding ratio in associates represent the ratio of common shares held by the Group.

Balance sheet DET
September 30, 2018 December 31, 2017  September 30, 2017

Current assets $ 36,690,828 $ 33,541,968 $ 33,395,621
Non-current assets 9,324,982 8,809,093 8,414,459
Current liabilities ( 12,775,709) ( 10,860,891) ( 11,456,469)
Non-current liabilities ( 1,771,536) ( 1,692,283) ( 1,718,522)
Total net assets $ 31,468,565 $ 29,797,887 $ 28,635,089
Share in associate’s net

assets $ 6,586,371 $ 6,236,698 $ 5,993,324
Unrealised upstream and

sidestream transactions  ( 6,033) ( 110,193) ( 113,267)
Others 1,469,047 1,291,860 1,300,083
Carrying amount of the

associate $ 8,049,385 $ 7,418,365 $ 7,180,140
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Statement of comprehensive income

Revenue

Profit for the period from continuing operations
Loss attributable to non-controlling interests

Other comprehensive loss, net of tax
Total comprehensive income

Dividends received from associates

Revenue

Profit for the period from continuing operations
Loss attributable to non-controlling interests
Other comprehensive (loss) income, net of tax
Total comprehensive income

Dividends received from associates

DET
Three months ended September 30,

2018 2017
$ 12,917,711  § 10,869,780
$ 1,554,711  $ 1,249,490
( 666) -

( 459,565) ( 151,128)
$ 1,094,480 $ 1,098,362
$ - $ -
DET
Nine months ended September 30,

2018 2017
$ 37,026,299 $ 33,224,242
$ 3,821,475 $ 3,190,949
6,861) -
( 623,932) 499,148
$ 3,190,682 $ 3,690,097
$ 532,089 § 684,591

. The carrying amount of the Group’s interests in all individually immaterial associates and the
Group’s share of the operating results are summarised below:

As of September 30, 2018, December 31, 2017 and September 30, 2017, the carrying amount of
the Group’s individually immaterial associates amounted to $1,223,087, $1,016,154 and

$1,079,947, respectively.

Profit (loss) for the period from continuing
operations
Other comprehensive (loss) income, net of tax

Total comprehensive loss

Loss for the period from continuing operations
Other comprehensive income, net of tax
Total comprehensive loss

Three months ended September 30,

2018 2017
$ 11,633 (§ 7,590)
( 783) 1,720
$ 10,850 ($ 5,870)

Nine months ended September 30,

2018 2017
($ 30,864) ($ 92,907)
1,025 4,050
$ 29,839) ($ 88,857)

. The Group’s investment in DET has quoted market price. The fair value of DET as of September
30, 2018, December 31, 2017 and September 30, 2017 was $17,274,654, $17,550,474 and

$20,836,484, respectively.
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(10) Investment property

Buildings and
Land structures Total
At January 1. 2018
Cost $ 465,724  $ 4,298,176  $ 4,763,900
Accumulated depreciation
and impairment - ( 2,987,489) ( 2,987,489)
$ 465,724 $ 1,310,687 $ 1,776,411
2018
Opening net book amount $ 465,724 $ 1,310,687 $ 1,776,411
Depreciation charge - ( 109,949) ( 109,949)
Closing net book amount $ 465,724 % 1,200,738 $ 1,666,462
At September 30. 2018
Cost $ 465,724  $ 4,298,176  $ 4,763,900
Accumulated depreciation
and impairment - ( 3,097,438) ( 3,097,438)
$ 465,724  $ 1,200,738 $ 1,666,462
Buildings and
Land structures Total
At January 1, 2017
Cost $ 465,724  $ 4,298,176 % 4,763,900
Accumulated depreciation
and impairment - ( 2,839,803) ( 2,839,803)
$ 465,724 $ 1,458,373 $ 1,924,097
2017
Opening net book amount $ 465,724 $ 1,458,373 $ 1,924,097
Depreciation charge - ( 110,501) ( 110,501)
Closing net book amount $ 465,724  $ 1,347,872 $ 1,813,596
At September 30, 2017
Cost $ 465,724 $ 4,298,176  $ 4,763,900
Accumulated depreciation
and impairment - ( 2,950,304) ( 2,950,304)

$ 465,724  $ 1,347,872 § 1,813,596
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A. Rental income from the lease of the investment property and direct operating expenses arising
from the investment property are shown below:

Three months ended September 30,
2018 2017

Rental revenue from the lease of the investment

property $ 12,765 $ 7,721
Direct operating expenses of investment

property that generated rental revenue

during the period $ 16,679 § 9,378
Direct operating expenses of investment

property that did not generate rental revenue
during the period $ 27,570 $ 34,200

Nine months ended September 30,
2018 2017

Rental revenue from the lease of the investment

property $ 39,323 $ 26,294
Direct operating expenses of investment

property that generated rental revenue

during the period $ 44433 $ 28,884
Direct operating expenses of investment

property that did not generate rental revenue
during the period $ 85,153 $ 100,522

B. The fair value of the investment property held by the Group as at September 30, 2018, December
31, 2017 and September 30, 2017 was $3,143,367, $3,253,316 and $3,286,337, respectively,
which was revalued by the Group.
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& Detals of amottization on intangible assets are as foll ows:

Three months ended September 30,

2018 2017
Operating costs $ 3,116 $ 1,754
Selling expenses 342,017 303,420
Administrative expenses 20,780 28,885
Research and development expenses 217,520 121,571
$ 583,433 $ 455,630

Nine months ended September 30,

2018 2017
Operating costs $ 7483 §$ 7,150
Selling expenses 982,798 905,583
Administrative expenses 124,867 87,560
Research and development expenses 554,476 377,204
$ 1,669,624 3 1,377,497

B The Group acquired registered or under-application tradematk rights such as

QUM wivitek . VIVITEK, g i BRiA/ erek o Adelta

Trademarks are assessed to have finite useful lives. The remaining trademarks which have
indefinite useful lives shall not be am ortised but are tested for impairment annually.

2. Goodwill and trademarks with indefinite useful lives are allocated as follows to the Group’s
cash-generating units 1dentified according to operating segment:

September 30, 2018 December 31, 2017 September 30, 2017

Goodwill:
Eltek $ 5,259,362 5,127,578 5,189,665
Cyntec and its subsidiaries 5,146,053 5,146,053 5,146,053
Vivotek Inc. 3,232,954 3,258,375 -
DCI 2,532,500 2,487,771 2,487,777
DGC 1,769,760 1,725,415 1,746,307
Loy Tec 1,411,892 1,376,514 1,393,899
Others 558,630 555,243 556,838
$ 19.911,151 19,676,955 16,520,539
Trademarks:
Automation business $ 691,811 - -
Power electronics business
(It belonged to smart green
life business before the first
quarter of 2017) 386,823 386,823 386,823
$ 1,078,634 386,823 386,823

!
b
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Acquisition prices in business combination are calculated based on the price of acquisition and
direct costs for related acquisition. The amount of goodwill recognised is the difference of the
acquisition prices less net fair value of identifiable assets acquired. The amortisation duration of
acquisition price may not exceed one year after the acquisition.

. As of September 30, 2018, the Group’s goodwill arose from business combinations amounting
to $19,911,151 in order to improve benefit comprising of potential customer relations and
operating revenue in the location of acquired companies. Based on IAS 36, goodwill acquired in
a business combination should be tested at least annually for impairment. For the impairment
testing of goodwill, goodwill acquired in a business combination is allocated to each of the cash-
generating units that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the business combination.
Each company may be a cash-generating unit which can generate independent cash flows and
the impairment of goodwill is calculated based on value in use and carrying amount of net assets
of each company.

For the calculated value of share right based on the analysis report issued by experts hired by the
merged company when the business combination occurred, the analyzed information of value in
use of each company was evaluated based on financial projections of operating revenue by
product for each company. The consolidated financial statements would indicate how much of
the projected revenues had been achieved based on the financial statements for the comparative
period in 2018 and 2017.

The recoverable amount of all cash-generating units calculated using the value-in-use exceeded
their carrying amount, so goodwill was not impaired. The key assumptions used for value-in-use
calculations are operating profit margin growth rate and discount rate.

Management determined budgeted operating profit margin based on past performance and its
expectations of market development. The weighted average growth rates used are consistent with
the forecasts included in industry reports. The discount rates used are pre-tax and reflect specific
risks relating to the relevant operating segments.

35



(12) Other non-current assets

September 30, 2018 December 31, 2017  September 30, 2017

Long-term prepaid rent $ 1,053,278 $ 1,085,468 $ 1,100,431
Prepayments for business

facilities 510,643 759,459 1,176,277
Guarantee deposits paid 289,343 262,902 301,514
Prepayments for long-term 78,269 131,193 4,106,900

investments (Note)
Cash surrender value of life

insurance 61,603 69,195 71,863
Others 581,077 438,933 556,391

$ 2,574,213  $ 2,747,150 $ 7,313,376

(Note) On September 30, 2017, prepaid long-term investments arose from the acquisition of
VIVOTEK Inc.’s 49.22% equity interest in active market.

(13) Short-term borrowings

September 30, 2018 December 31, 2017  September 30, 2017

Unsecured bank loans $ 14,103,307 $ 17,463,509 $ 20,858,370
Credit lines $ 98,092,856 $ 95,092,313 $ 94,046,838
Interest rate per annum 0.40%~18.50% 0.40%~10.00% 0.40%~12.80%

(14) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

September 30, 2018 December 31, 2017  September 30, 2017

Current item:

Valuation adjustment of
derivatives $ 21,855 $ 9,746 $ 52,331

A. Amounts recognised in profit or loss and other comprehensive income in relation to financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are as follows:

Three months ended September 30,
2018 2017

Net losses recognised in profit or loss:
Non-hedging derivative $ 93,620 ($ 7,033)

Nine months ended September 30,
2018 2017

Net losses recognised in profit or loss:
Non-hedging derivative $ 12,110) $ 179,476

B. As of September 30, 2018, the non-hedging derivative instruments transaction and contract
information are provided in Note 6(2)B.



(15) Long-term borrowings

Type of borrowings September 30, 2018 December 31, 2017 September 30, 2017
Credit loans $ 23,895,703 $ 11,081,754 $ 25,959,121
Collateral loans 181,989 185,934 -

Less: Current portion
(shown as other current

liabilities) ( 48,635) ( 48,752) ( 42,853)
$ 24,029,057 $ 11,218,936 $ 25,916,268
Credit lines $ 50,631,452 $ 46,106,721 $ 46,488,413
Interest rate per annum 0.37%~6.23% 0.35%~6.23% 0.33%~0.55%

A. As of September 30, 2018, the revolving loans of $23,413,000 can be drawn down during the
period from September 30, 2017 to September 12, 2020 and are payable before the due date
under the agreement.

Information in relation to the assets pledged to others as collateral for bank borrowings is provided
in Note 8.

(16) Pensions
A. Defined benefit plans
(a) The Group has a defined benefit pension plan as follows:

The Company and its domestic subsidiaries have a defined benefit pension plan in accordance
with the Labor Standards Law, covering all regular employees’ service years prior to the
enforcement of the Labor Pension Act on July 1, 2005 and service years thereafter of
employees who chose to continue to be subject to the pension mechanism under the Law.
Under the defined benefit pension plan, two units are accrued for each year of service for the
first 15 years and one unit for each additional year thereafter, subject to a maximum of 45
units. Pension benefits are based on the number of units accrued and the average monthly
salaries and wages of the last 6 months prior to retirement. The Company and its domestic
subsidiaries contribute monthly an amount equal to 2% of the employees’ monthly salaries
and wages to the retirement fund deposited with Bank of Taiwan, the trustee, under the name
of the independent retirement fund committee. Also, the Company and its domestic
subsidiaries would assess the balance in the aforementioned labor pension reserve account
by December 31, every year. If the account balance is not enough to pay the pension
calculated by the aforementioned method to the employees expected to qualify for retirement
in the following year, the Company and its domestic subsidiaries will make contribution for
the deficit by next March.

Certain subsidiaries located in Mainland China maintain defined benefit retirement
(resignation) plans with relative contribution scheme. The employees and the subsidiaries
contribute an amount relatively based on a certain percentage of the monthly basic salary
depending on the employee’s position. When an employee retires or resigns, the total
contribution from the employee is reimbursed based on the accumulated contribution
(without interest) less withdrawals made by the employee in advance during the service
period. The employee is also entitled to receive benefits calculated based on the accumulated
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contribution (without interest) from the related subsidiary multiplied by the approved benefit
percentage for the employee’s service years less withdrawals made by the employee in
advance during the service period. The scheme mentioned above ceased on August 1, 2004.
The amount contributed before was archived, and the payment scheme was not changed.

(b) For the aforementioned pension plan, the Group recognised pension costs of $19,700,
$26,415, $58,750 and $77,200 for the three months and nine months ended September 30,
2018 and 2017, respectively.

(c) Expected contributions to the defined benefit pension plans of the Group within one year
from September 30, 2018 are $54,866.

B. Defined contribution plans

(a) Effective July 1, 2005, the Company and its domestic subsidiaries have established a
defined contribution pension plan (the “New Plan”) under the Labor Pension Act, covering
all regular employees with R.O.C. nationality. Under the New Plan, the Company and its
domestic subsidiaries contribute monthly an amount based on 6% of the employees’ monthly
salaries and wages to the employees’ individual pension accounts at the Bureau of Labor
Insurance. The benefits accrued are paid monthly or in lump sum upon termination of
employment. The pension costs under the defined contribution pension plans of the Company
and its domestic subsidiaries for the three months and nine months ended September 30, 2018
and 2017 were $104,686, $85,845, $308,336 and $252,094, respectively.

(b) Other overseas companies have defined contribution plans in accordance with the local
regulations.

(17) Share capital

A. In accordance with the Company’s Articles of Incorporation, the total authorised common stock
is 4 billion shares (including 100 million shares for stock warrants conversion). As of September
30, 2018, the total issued and outstanding common stock was 2,597,543 thousand shares with
par value of $10 (in dollars) per share.

B. On December 20, 2004, the Board of Directors of the Company adopted a resolution that allowed
certain stockholders to issue 16 million units of global depository receipts (GDRs), represented
by 80 million shares of common stock (Deposited Shares), with one unit of GDR representing 5
shares of common stock. After obtaining approval from SFB, these GDRs were listed on the
Securities Exchange of Luxembourg, with total proceeds of US$134,666 thousand. The issuance
of GDRs was represented by outstanding shares, therefore, there is no dilutive effect on the
common shares’ equity. The main terms and conditions of the GDRs are as follows:

(a) Voting rights

GDR holders may, pursuant to the Depositary Agreement and the relevant laws and
regulations of the R.O.C., exercise the voting rights pertaining to the underlying common
shares represented by the GDRs.
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(b) Redemption of GDRs

For sales and redemption of the underlying common shares represented by the GDRs when
the holders of the GDRs request the Depositary to redeem the GDRs in accordance with the
relevant R.O.C. regulations and the provisions in the Depositary Agreement, the Depositary
may (i) deliver the underlying common shares represented by the GDRs to the GDR holders,
or (i) sell the underlying common shares represented by the GDRs in the R.O.C. stock market
on behalf of the GDR holder. The payment of proceeds from such sale shall be made subject
to the relevant R.O.C. laws and regulations and the provisions in the Depositary Agreement.

(c) Distribution of dividends, preemptive rights and other rights

Distribution of dividends, preemptive rights and other rights and interests of GDR units bear
the same rights as common shares.

(d) After considering the stock dividend distribution year by year, as of September 30, 2018,
there were 694 thousand units outstanding, representing 3,469 thousand common shares of
the Company’s common stock.

(18) Capital surplus

Pursuant to the R.O.C. Company Law, capital surplus arising from paid-in capital in excess of par
value on issuance of common stocks and donations can be used to cover accumulated deficit or to
issue new stocks or cash to shareholders in proportion to their share ownership, provided that the
Company has no accumulated deficit. Further, the R.O.C. Securities and Exchange Law requires
that the amount of capital surplus to be capitalised mentioned above should not exceed 10% of the
paid-in capital each year. Capital surplus should not be used to cover accumulated deficit unless the
legal reserve is insufficient.

(19) Retained earnings

A. Under the Company’s Articles of Incorporation approved by the shareholders on June 8, 2016,
the current year’s earnings, if any, shall be distributed in the following order:

(a) Payment of all taxes and dues.
(b) Offset against prior years’ operating losses, if any.

(c) Set aside 10% of the remaining amount as legal reserve, unless the accumulated amount of
the legal reserve has reached the total authorized capital of the Company.

(d) Setting aside or reversing a special reserve according to relevant regulations when necessary.

(e) The remainder along with beginning unappropriated earnings shall be stockholders’ bonus.
The appropriation of earnings shall be proposed by the Board of Directors and resolved by
the shareholders. As the Company is in the growth stage, and taking into consideration the
shareholders’ benefits, financial health and business development, the amount of bonus
distributed to shareholders shall be no less than 60% of the distributable earnings for the
current period. Cash dividends shall be at least 15% of the bonus distributed to shareholders.

B. Except for covering accumulated deficit or issuing new stocks or cash to shareholders in
proportion to their share ownership, the legal reserve shall not be used for any other purpose.
The use of legal reserve for the issuance of stocks or cash to shareholders in proportion to their
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share ownership is permitted, provided that the distribution of the reserve is limited to the portion
in excess of 25% of the Company’s paid-in capital.

C. (a) In accordance with the regulations, the Company shall set aside special reserve from the debit
balance on other equity items at the balance sheet date before distributing earnings. When
debit balance on other equity items is reversed subsequently, the reversed amount could be
included in the distributable earnings.

(b) The amounts previously set aside by the Company as special reserve on initial application of
IFRSs in accordance with Jin-Guan-Zheng-Fa-Zi Letter No. 1010012865, dated April 6, 2012,
shall be reversed proportionately when the relevant assets are used, disposed of or reclassified
subsequently. Such amounts are reversed upon disposal or reclassified if the assets are
investment property of land, and reversed over the use period if the assets are investment
property other than land.

D. The appropriations of 2017 and 2016 earnings had been approved by the shareholders during
their meeting on June 11, 2018 and June 13, 2017, respectively. Details are summarised below:

Years ended December 31,

2017 2016
Dividends Dividends
per share per share
Amount (in dollars) Amount (in dollars)
Legal reserve appropriated $ 1,838,056 $ 1,879,780
Special reserve appropriated 4,320,394 2,240,193
Cash dividends 12,987,717  $ 50 12,987,717 $ 5.0

The appropriations of 2017 earnings had been resolved during the shareholders’ meeting.
Therefore, the consolidated financial statements had reflected the dividends payable. Information
about the distribution of 2017 earnings by the Company as resolved by the stockholders will be
posted in the “Market Observation Post System” at the website of the Taiwan Stock Exchange.

E. For the information relating to employees’ compensation and directors’ remuneration, please
refer to Note 6(25).

(20) Operating revenue

Three months ended Nine months ended
September 30, 2018  September 30, 2018

Revenue from contracts with customers $ 63,616,800 $ 172,383,931

A. Disaggregation of revenue from contracts with customers

The Group derives revenue from the transfer of goods and services over time and at a point in
time in the following major business:



Three months ended September 30, 2018

Power electronics Automation Infrastructure Others Total

Revenue from external
customer contracts $ 33,506,421 $ 9,424,602 $ 20,165,895 $ 519,882 $ 63,616,800

Timing of revenue

recognition
At a point in time 33,205,562 7,803,804 18,690,944 521,285 60,221,595
Over time 300,859 1,620,798 1,474,951 ( 1,403) 3,395,205

$ 33,506,421 $ 9,424,602 $ 20,165,895 $ 519,882 § 63,616,800

Nine months ended September 30, 2018

Power electronics Automation Infrastructure Others Total

Revenue from external
customer contracts $ 86,954,827 $ 28,250,676 $ 56,087,145 $1,091,283 $ 172,383,931

Timing of revenue

recognition
At a point in time 86,019,240 24,439,565 52,130,324 1,082,283 163,671,412
Over time 935,587 3,811,111 3,956,821 9,000 8,712,519

$ 86,954,827 $ 28,250,676 $ 56,087,145 $1,091,283 § 172,383,931

B. Contract assets and liabilities

The Group has recognised the revenue-related contract assets primarily from automation
equipment contracts and resolution of communication equipment power resource system,
contract liabilities primarily pertain to advance sales receipts, advance receipts for automation
equipment contract and resolution of communication equipment power resource system, etc.

Revenue recognised that was included in the contract liability balance at the beginning of the
period is as follows:

Three months ended Nine months ended
September 30, 2018  September 30, 2018

Revenue recognised that was included in the
contract liability balance at the beginning of
the period
Advance sales receipts, advance receipts for

automation equipment contract and resolution

of communication equipment power resource
system, etc. $ - 3 1,693,773

C. Related disclosures on operating revenue for the three months and nine months ended September
30, 2017 are provided in Note 12(5) B.



(21) Other income

Three months ended September 30,

2018 2017
Interest income:

Interest income from bank deposits $ 197,901 $ 118,459
Rental income 27,839 20,380
Dividend income 129,906 111,570
Others 840,476 708,139

$ 1,196,122 $ 958,548

Nine months ended September 30,

2018 2017
Interest income:

Interest income from bank deposits $ 576,583 $ 433,068
Rental income 86,776 63,699
Dividend income 171,272 141,938
Others 2,163,144 1,855,802

$ 2,997,775 $ 2,494,507

(22) Other gains and losses
Three months ended September 30,

2018 2017

Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment  ($ 3,506) ($ 6,636)
Gain on disposal of investments 18 47,662
Net currency exchange gain 146,883 90,830
Gain (loss) on financial assets / liabilities at fair

value through profit or loss 27,011 ( 43,906)
Impairment loss - ( 1,045)
Miscellaneous disbursements ( 164,138) ( 109,635)
Gain on disposal of non-current assets classified as

held for sale - 373,138

$ 6,268 $ 350,408
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Nine months ended September 30,

2018 2017

Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment ~ $ 233,287 $ 100,289
(Loss) gain on disposal of investments ( 81) 243,303
Net currency exchange gain 340,752 38,382
(Loss) gain on financial assets / liabilities at fair

value through profit or loss ( 180,138) 161,415
Impairment loss - ( 20,569)
Miscellaneous disbursements ( 493,955) ( 242,809)
Gain on disposal of non-current assets classified as

held for sale - 373,138

$ 100,135) $ 653,149

(23) Finance costs

Three months ended September 30,

2018 2017
Interest expense $ 148,739 $ 52,584
Gains on hedging instrument 1,650 -
$ 150,389 $ 52,584

Nine months ended September 30,

2018 2017
Interest expense $ 391,162 $ 242,266
Losses on hedging instrument ( 712) -
$ 390,450 $ 242,266

(24) Expenses by nature
Three months ended September 30,

2018 2017
Employee benefit expense $ 11,809,475 $ 11,266,163
Depreciation charges on property, plant and
equipment 2,240,210 2,089,100
Amortisation charges on intangible assets 583,433 455,630
$ 14,633,118 $ 13,810,893
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Nine months ended September 30,

2018 2017
Employee benefit expense $ 34,584,772 $ 31,235,824
Depreciation charges on property, plant and
equipment 6,693,650 5,924,796
Amortisation charges on intangible assets 1,669,624 1,377,497
$ 42,948,046 $ 38,538,117

(25) Employee benefit expense

Three months ended September 30,

2018 2017
Post-employment benefits
Defined contribution plans $ 172,318  $ 155,313
Defined benefit plans 19,700 26,415
192,018 181,728
Other employee benefits 11,617,457 11,084,435
$ 11,809475 $ 11,266,163

Nine months ended September 30,

2018 2017
Post-employment benefits
Defined contribution plans $ 553,040 $ 448,376
Defined benefit plans 58,750 77,200
611,790 525,576
Other employee benefits 33,972,982 30,710,248
$ 34,584,772 $ 31,235,824

A. According to the Articles of Incorporation of the Company, a ratio of profit of the current year
distributable, after covering accumulated losses, shall be distributed as employees’ compensation
and directors’ remuneration. The ratio shall not be lower than 3% for employees’ compensation
and shall not be higher than 1% for directors’ remuneration.

B. For the three months and nine months ended September 30, 2018 and 2017, employees’
compensation was accrued at $876,373, $940,701, $1,679,006 and $2,484,494, respectively,
while directors’ remuneration was accrued at $14,778, $8,850, $34,350 and $26,550, respectively.
The aforementioned amounts were recognised in salary expenses.

For the nine months ended September 30, 2018, the employees’ compensation and directors’
remuneration were estimated and accrued based on profit of current year distributable as of the
end of reporting period as prescribed by the Company’s Articles of Incorporation.

The employees’ compensation of $1,746,152 and directors’ remuneration of $35,400 for 2017
were resolved by the Board of Directors on March 8, 2018.
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Information about employees’ compensation and directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration of the
Company as resolved by the Board of Directors will be posted in the “Market Observation Post
System” at the website of the Taiwan Stock Exchange.

(26) Income tax
A. Income tax expense
(a) Components of income tax expense:

Three months ended September 30,

2018 2017
Current tax:
Current tax on profits for the period $ 806,912 $ 908,495
Prior year income tax underestimation
(overestimation) 300,239 ( 142,096)
Tax on undistributed surplus earnings ( 39,174) -
Total current tax 1,067,977 766,399
Deferred tax:
Origination and reversal of temporary
differences 56,718 622,415
Impact of change in tax rate - -
Total deferred tax 56,718 622,415
$ 1,124,695 $ 1,388,814
Nine months ended September 30,
2018 2017
Current tax:
Current tax on profits for the period $ 2,542,534  $ 2,363,848
Prior year income tax underestimation
(overestimation) 295,045 ( 194,398)
Tax on undistributed surplus earnings 2,735 188,522
Total current tax 2,840,314 2,357,972
Deferred tax:
Origination and reversal of temporary ( 476,097) 1,162,023
differences
Impact of change in tax rate 616,445 -
Total deferred tax 140,348 1,162,023
$ 2,980,662 $ 3,519,995
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(b) The income tax (charge)/credit relating to components of other comprehensive income is as

follows:
Three months ended September 30,
2018 2017

Currency translation differences $ 48,182) ($ 125,922)
Cash flow hedges ( 27) ( 10,961)
Remeasurement of defined benefit obligations 1,817 -
Impact of change in tax rate - -

$ 46,392) ($ 136,883)

Nine months ended September 30,

2018 2017

Currency translation differences $ 178,610) $ 387,325
Cash flow hedges 7917 ( 14,436)
Remeasurement of defined benefit obligations 1,599 -
Unrealised gain or loss on financial assets at

fair value through other comprehensive ( 18,762) -

income
Impact of change in tax rate 226,071 -

$ 38,215 $ 372,889

B. The status of the Company and its domestic subsidiaries’ assessed and approved income tax
returns are as follows:

Latest year
assessed by

Tax Authority
The Company, NEM, Cyntec, DNIT and UNICOM SYSTEM 2015
ENG. CORP., Power Forest Technology Corporation, Vatics
Inc., Realwin Investment Inc., Otus Imaging, Inc. and Aetek
AMT, Delta Capital, Vivotek Inc. and DelBio 2016
Lidlight Inc. It was newly established in

2017, which has not yet been
assessed by the Tax Authority.

C. Under the amendments to the Income Tax Act which was promulgated by the President of the
Republic of China in February, 2018, the Company’s applicable income tax rate was raised from
17% to 20% effective from January 1, 2018. The Group has assessed the impact of the change in
income tax rate.
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(27) Earnings per share
Three months ended September 30, 2018

Weighted average
number of
ordinary shares Earnings
Amount outstanding per share
after tax (shares in thousands) (in dollars)

Basic earnings per share
Profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the parent $ 6,090,310 2,597,543 $ 2.35

Diluted earnings per share
Profit attributable to ordinary

shareholders of the parent $ 6,090,310 2,597,543
Assumed conversion of all

dilutive potential ordinary

shares:

Employees’ compensation - 9,269
Profit attributable to ordinary

shareholders of the parent

plus assumed conversion of

all dilutive potential ordinary
shares $ 6,090,310 2,606,812 $ 2.34




Basic earnings per share
Profit attributable to ordinary

shareholders of the parent
Diluted earnings per share
Profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the parent
Assumed conversion of all
dilutive potential ordinary
shares:

Employees’ compensation
Profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the parent
plus assumed conversion of
all dilutive potential ordinary
shares

Basic earnings per share
Profit attributable to ordinary

shareholders of the parent
Diluted earnings per share
Profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the parent
Assumed conversion of all
dilutive potential ordinary
shares:

Employees’ compensation
Profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the parent
plus assumed conversion of
all dilutive potential ordinary
shares

Three months ended September 30, 2017

Weighted average
number of
ordinary shares Earnings
Amount outstanding per share
after tax (shares in thousands) (in dollars)
5,466,101 2,597,543 3 2.10
5,466,101 2,597,543
- 12,327
5,466,101 2,609,870 $ 2.09

Nine months ended September 30, 2018

Weighted average
number of
ordinary shares Earnings
Amount outstanding per share
after tax (shares in thousands) (in dollars)
12,148,576 2,597,543 § 4.68
12,148,576 2,597,543
- 12,397
12,148,576 2,609,940 $ 4.65




Nine months ended September 30, 2017

Weighted average
number of
ordinary shares Earnings
Amount outstanding per share
after tax (shares in thousands) (in dollars)

Basic earnings per share
Profit attributable to ordinary

shareholders of the parent $ 13,617,732 2,597,543 % 5.24

Diluted earnings per share
Profit attributable to ordinary

shareholders of the parent $ 13,617,732 2,597,543
Assumed conversion of all

dilutive potential ordinary

shares:

Employees’ compensation - 16,206
Profit attributable to ordinary

shareholders of the parent

plus assumed conversion of

all dilutive potential ordinary
shares $ 13,617,732 2,613,749 $ 5.21

(28) Business combinations

A.In January 2017, the Group acquired 100% share ownership of UNICOM SYSTEM ENG. CORP.
for cash of $351,014. In the third quarter, the acquisition price decreased by $9,320 based on the
adjustment rule in the contract.

B. In April 2017, the Group acquired 51% equity interest of DES, 100% of DGB, 51% of Delta
Greentech Electronics Industry LLC and 100% of DGA by cash in the amount of $755,090 (USD
24,850 thousand).

C. Consideration paid for acquisition of the abovementioned subsidiaries and fair value information
of assets acquired and liabilities assumed from the acquisition on the acquisition date are as
follows:



September 30, 2017

Purchase consideration
Cash $ 1,096,784
Non-controlling interest's proportionate share of

the recognised amounts of acquiree's identifiable
net assets 394,923

1,491,707

Fair value of the identifiable assets acquired and
liabilities assumed

Cash 993,877
Other current assets 1,885,834
Property, plant and equipment 38,646
Intangible assets 101,978
Other non-current assets 133,661
Current liabilities ( 1,949,708)
Non-current liabilities ( 242,893)
Deferred tax liabilities ( 2,378)
Total identifiable net assets 959,017
Goodwill $ 532,690

(29) Share-based payment

A. For the nine months ended September 30, 2018 and 2017, the Group’s share-based payment

arrangements were as follows:

Quantity  Contract
Type of arrangement Grant date  granted period Vesting conditions

Power Forest - Employee 2017.3.3 1,000,000 6 years 1 year’s service: 40% vested

stock options 2 years’ service: 70% vested
3 years’ service: 100% vested

Power Forest - Employee  2018.3.30 500,000 6 years 1 year’s service: 40% vested

stock options 2 years’ service: 70% vested
3 years’ service: 100% vested

Vatics Inc. - Employee 2016.11.8 2,116,000 3 years 1~3 years’ service

stock options

Vivotek Inc. - Plan of 2017.11.20 700,000 2 years 1~2 years’ performance

restricted stocks to
B. Details of the share-based payment arrangements are as follows:

(a) Employee share options

B
=1
R

!



2018 2017

Weighted-average Weighted-average
No. of exercise price No. of exercise price
options (in dollars) options (in dollars)

Options outstanding

opening balance at

January 1 2,742,000 $ 15.95 - 3 -
Options granted 500,000 15.00 1,000,000 15.00
Options forfeited (  95,000) 15.00 - -
Options exercised ( 242,000) 15.00 - -
Options expired (__668,000) 16.50 - -
Options outstanding at

September 30 2,237,000 $ 15.72 1,000,000 $ 15.00
Options exercisable at

September 30 657,000 16.23 - -

(b) Restricted stocks to employees
2018
No. of shares

January 1 $ 700,000
Vested during the period ( 280,412)
Expired during the period ( 74,088)
September 30 $ 345,500

C. The expiry date and exercise price of stock options outstanding at balance sheet date are as
follows:

September 30, 2018

Exercise price

Issue date approved Expiry date No. of shares (in dollars)

November &, 2016 November 8, 2019 1,074,000 $ 16.50
March 3, 2017 March 3, 2023 663,000 15.00
March 3, 2018 March 30, 2024 500,000 15.00

December 31, 2017
Exercise price
Issue date approved Expiry date No. of shares (in dollars)

November 8, 2016 November 8, 2019 1,742,000 $ 16.50
March 3, 2017 March 3, 2023 1,000,000 15.00




Issue date approved

Expiry date

September 30, 2017

No. of shares

Exercise price

(in dollars)

March 3,

2017

March 3, 2023

1,000,000 $

15.00

D. The fair value of stock options granted is measured using the Black-Scholes option-pricing

model. Relevant information is as follows:

Stock Exercise = Expected  Expected Risk-free Fair value
Type of Grant price price price option Expected interest  per unit
arrangement date (in dollars) (in dollars) volatility life (years) dividends rate (in dollars)
Power Forest- 201733 $ 1838 $ 15.00 32.08%~ 3.5~4.5 5% 0.79%~ $4.0053~
Employee 33.22% 0.88% 4.0960
stock options (Note)
Power Forest. 2018.3.30 16.42 15.00 32.43%~ 3.5~4.5 5% 0.63%~  3.0262~
33.08% 0.68% 3.0767
Employee
. (Note)
stock options
Vatics Inc.- 2016.11.8 14.60 16.50 36.37%~ 2.5~3.5 0% 0.57%~  2.7995~
Employee 37.25% 0.67% 3.3727
stock options (Note)
Vivotek Inc.- 2017.11.20 97.20 - Not 1~2 Not Not 97.2000
Plan of applicable applicable applicable
restricted
stocks to
employees

Note: Expected price volatility rate was estimated by using the stock prices of the most recent

period with length of this period approximate to the length of the stock options’ expected

life, and the standard deviation of return on the stock during this period.

E. Expenses incurred on share-based payment transactions are shown below:

Equity-settled

Equity-settled

Three months ended September 30,

2018 2017
($ 15,359) $ 665
Nine months ended September 30,
2018 2017
($ 5,750) $ 1,540




(30) Supplemental cash flow information

The Group sold 100% of shares in the subsidiary — Eltek s.r.o on April 1, 2017 and therefore lost
control over the subsidiary. The details of the consideration received from the transaction (including
cash and cash equivalents) and assets and liabilities relating to the subsidiary are as follows:

April 1, 2017
Consideration received

Cash $ 668,490

Total consideration 668,490

Carrying amount of the assets and liabilities of the subsidiary -

Eltek s.r.o.
Cash 35,480
Accounts receivable 22,882
Accounts receivable - related parties 98,412
Inventories 195,628
Prepayments 161,308
Other current assets 114
Deferred income tax assets 76,806
Property, plant and equipment 468,448
Intangible assets 226,626
Other non-current assets 2,523
Accounts payable ( 143,383)
Accounts payable - related parties ( 69,612)
Other payables ( 431,753)
Current income tax liabilities ( 244)
Other current liabilities ( 3,992)
Deferred income tax liabilities ( 86,207)

Total net assets $ 552,976
Gain on disposal of subsidiary, Eltek s.r.o, had deferred 20.01%, please refer to Note 6(8)E.

(31) Changes in liabilities from financing activities
Liabilities from

Short-term Long-term financing
borrowings borrowings activities- gross
At January 1, 2018 $ 17,463,509 $ 11,267,688 $ 28,731,197
Changes in cash flow from
financing activities ( 3,360,202) 12,810,004 9,449,802
At September 30, 2018 $ 14,103,307 $ 24,077,692 $ 38,180,999




7. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(1) Names and relationship of related parties

Names and relationship of related parties Relationship with the Group
Delta Electronics (Thailand) Public Associates
Company Limited

Delta Power Solutions (India) Pvt Ltd. "
Delta Electronics (Slovakia) s.r.o.
Delta Electronics India Pvt Ltd. !
Delta Energy Systems (Singapore) PTE. LTD. !
Delta Energy Systems (Australia) PTY. LTD. !

Digital Projection Ltd. "

Digital Projection Inc. !

Eltek s.r.o. It was a subsidiary before April 1,
2017, and became an associate since
April 1, 2017.

Delta Electronics (Switzerland) AG It was an associate before April 1,
2017, and became a subsidiary since
April 1, 2017.

Delta Electronics (Italy) S.r.1 "

Delta Greentech (Brasil) S.A. "

Delta Greentech (USA) Corporation It was an associate before April 1,
2017, and became a subsidiary since
April 1, 2017. On May 1, 2018, it
merged with DELTA
ELECTRONICS (USA) INC.

(2) Significant transactions and balances with related parties

A. Operating revenue

Three months ended September 30,

2018 2017
Sales of goods:
Associates $ 1,184,366 $ 1,152,512
Sales of services:
Associates 375,616 335,685

$ 1,559,982 $ 1,488,197




Nine months ended September 30,

2018 2017
Sales of goods:
Associates $ 3,415,373 $ 3,444,448
Sales of services:
Associates 1,098,799 871,842
$ 4,514,172  $ 4,316,290

The sales terms, including prices and collections, were negotiated based on cost, market,
competitors and other factors. Sales of services are negotiated with related parties on a cost-plus
basis.

. Purchases of goods

Three months ended September 30,
2018 2017

Purchases of goods:
Associates $ 1,708,870 $ 1,477,081

Nine months ended September 30,
2018 2017

Purchases of goods:
Associates $ 5,210,881 $ 3,245,580

The purchase terms, including prices and payments, were negotiated based on cost, market,

competitors and other factors.
. Period-end balances arising from sales of goods

September 30, 2018 December 31, 2017  September 30, 2017

Receivables from related
parties:
Associates $ 1,407,533 $ 1,319,469 $ 1,215,142

The receivables from related parties arise mainly from sales transactions. The receivables are due
75 days after the date of sale. The receivables are unsecured in nature and bear no interest.

. Period-end balances arising from purchases of goods

September 30, 2018 December 31, 2017  September 30, 2017

Payables to related
parties:
Associates $ 1,334,508 $ 1,206,197 $ 081,102

The payables to related parties arise mainly from purchase transactions and are due 70 days after
the date of purchase. The payables bear no interest.



E. Period-end balances arising from other transactions

September 30, 2018 December 31, 2017  September 30, 2017

Other receivables-related
parties
Associates $ 71,416 $ 70,181 $ 69,895

The above pertain mainly to payments on behalf of others.
F. Property transactions:

(a) Acquisition of financial assets:

Nine months

ended
September 30,
Accounts No. of shares Obiects Consideration
Delta Greentech Investments 10,200 Delta Electronics $ 388,940
(Netherlands) accounted for (Switzerland) AG
B.V. using equity
method
" " 4,315,657 Delta Greentech 216,044
(Brasil) S.A.
" " 15,708 Delta Greentech 24,309
Electronics Industry
LLC
" " 1,500,000 Delta Greentech 125,797
(USA) Corporation
Total $ 755,090

The Group has not acquired financial assets from related parties for the nine months ended
September 30, 2018.

(b) Disposal of financial assets:

Nine months ended

No. of September 30, 2017
Accounts shares Objects Proceeds Gain/(loss)
Delta Greentech Investments - Elteksr.o. $ 668490 §$§ 115,514
(Netherlands) accounted for
B.V. using equity
method

A. As of September 30, 2017, all proceeds have been collected, and gains on disposal of
financial assets are deferred based on shareholding ratio.



B. For the nine months ended September 30, 2018, the Group has not disposed financial assets to
related parties.

(3) Key management compensation

Three months ended September 30,
2018 2017
Salaries and other short-term employee benefits $ 132,630 $ 91,009

Nine months ended September 30,

2018 2017
Salaries and other short-term employee benefits $ 298,456 $ 288,567
8. PLEDGED ASSETS
The Group’s assets pledged as collateral are as follows:
Book value
September 30, December 31, September 30,
Pledged assets 2018 2017 2017 Pledge purpose

Demand deposits (shown $ 109,962 $ 96,349 $ 95,921 Performance bonds
as other current assets

Time deposits (shown as 165,171 183,623 156,369 Perfermance bonds,
other current assets) customs deposits and
other guarantee deposits
Property, plant and Long-term borrowings
equipment 314,217 399,957 ~ and credit line

$ 589,350 $ 679,929 $ 252,290

9. SIGNIFICANT CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND UNRECOGNISED CONTRACT
COMMITMENTS

(1) Contingencies

None.
(2) Commitments
A. Capital commitments
Capital expenditures contracted for at the balance sheet date but not yet incurred are as follows:

September 30, 2018 December 31, 2017  September 30, 2017

Property, plant and

equipment $ 873,197 $ 352,348 $ 186,360
Costs of computer
software $ - 8 - 8 175,350
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B. Operating lease commitments

The future aggregate minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases are as

follows:
September 30, 2018 December 31, 2017  September 30, 2017
Not later than one year $ 150,587 $ 342577  $ 269,992
Later than one year but
not later than five years 225,287 600,593 611,425
Later than five years 238,362 115,309 102,061
$ 614,236 $ 1,058,479 $ 983,478

C. The subsidiary, Delta Electronics Int’l (Singapore) Pte. Ltd., plans to acquire associate, Delta
Electronics (Thailand) Public Co., Ltd., through a conditional voluntary tender offer, with the
maximum number of common shares to be acquired set at 986,269,024 shares. The offer price is

expected to be THB 71 per share.
10. SIGNIFICANT DISASTER LOSS

None.

11. SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

None.
12. OTHERS

(1) Capital risk management

The Group’s objectives (including disposal groups held for sale) when managing capital are to
maintain an integrity credit rating and good capital structure to support operating and maximum

stockholders’ equity.
(2) Financial instruments

A. Financial instruments by category
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Financial assets
Financial assets at fair
value through profit or
loss
Financial assets

mandatorily measured
at fair value through

profit or loss
Financial assets held for

trading

Financial assets at fair
value through other
comprehensive income
Selected designated

investments in equity
instruments

Available-for-sale
financial assets
Available-for-sale

financial assets
Financial assets at cost

Financial assets at
amortised cost
Cash and cash
equivalents
Notes receivable
Accounts receivable
Other receivables

September 30, 2018

December 31, 2017

September 30, 2017

3,499,411 - -
- 114,748 78,316
3,499,411 114,748 78,316
2,979,452 - _
- 5,861,758 6,267,829

- 1,147,672 1,082,945

- 7,009,430 7,350,774
58,666,961 57,366,617 69,058,351
3,642,693 4,010,445 3,454,714
51,231,219 50,702,682 49,706,025
1,083,732 784,737 631,945
114,624,605 112,864,481 122,851,035




Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or
loss
Financial liabilities
designated as at fair
value through profit
or loss
Financial liabilities at
amortised cost
Short-term borrowings
Notes payable
Accounts payable
Other accounts payable
Long-term borrowings
(including current
portion)

B. Financial risk management policies

September 30, 2018

December 31, 2017

September 30, 2017

$ 21,855 9,746 $ 52,331
$ 14,103,307 17,463,509 $ 20,858,370
7,747 9,792 6,261

38,940,922 37,915,021 37,605,057
20,577,259 25,209,483 22,596,958
24,077,692 11,267,688 25,959,121

$ 97,706,927 91,865493 $ 107,025,767

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including foreign

exchange risk, interest rate risk and price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s overall

risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to

minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial position and financial performance.

The Group uses derivative financial instruments to hedge certain risk exposures (see Notes 6(2)

and 6(14)).

C. Significant financial risks and degrees of financial risks

(a) Market risk

Foreign exchange risk

i. The Group operates internationally and is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from

various currency exposures, primarily with respect to the USD, RMB and EUR. Foreign

exchange risk arises from future commercial transactions, recognised assets and liabilities

and net investments in foreign operations.

ii. Management has set up a policy to require group companies to manage their foreign

exchange risk against their functional currency. To manage their foreign exchange risk

arising from future commercial transactions and recognised assets and liabilities, entities

in the Group use forward foreign exchange contracts, foreign exchange swap contracts

and options, transacted with Group treasury.



iii. The Group adopts the derivative financial instruments like forward exchange contracts /

1v.

(Foreign currency: functional
currency)

forward exchange transactions, etc. to hedge the fair value risk and cash flow risk due to

foreign exchange rate fluctuations. The Group monitors at any time and pre-sets a “stop

loss” amount to limit its foreign exchange risk.

The Group’s businesses involve some non-functional currency operations (the Company’s

and certain subsidiaries’ functional currency: ITD; other certain subsidiaries’ functional

currency: USD and RMB). The information on assets and liabilities denominated in

foreign currencies whose values would be materially affected by the exchange rate

fluctuations is as follows:

Financial assets

Monetary items

RMB:USD (Note)
USD:RMB (Note)
USD:NTD

EUR:NOK (Note)
EUR:USD (Note)

Non-monetary items

USD:NTD

THB:NTD

RMB:USD (Note)
THB:USD (Note)
EUR:USD (Note)
NOK:USD (Note)
CAD:USD (Note)

Financial liabilities

Monetary items

RMB:USD (Note)
USD:RMB (Note)
USD:NTD

EUR:NOK (Note)

September 30, 2018

Foreign currency

amount Exchange Book value

(in thousands) rate (NTD)
$ 1,031,648 0.1453 $ 4,576,091
402,368 6.8816 12,282,283
101,164 30.5250 3,088,031
39,976 9.4834 1,418,348
56,481 1.1623 2,003,946
$ 4,067,889 30.5250 $ 124,172,603
1,625,785 0.9485 1,542,057
6,860,246 0.1453 30,430,060
6,860,652 0.0311 6,507,328
61,672 1.1623 2,188,128
3,344,337 0.1226 12,512,133
109,325 0.7686 2,564,756
$ 1,773,905 0.1453 § 7,868,528
317,122 6.8816 9,680,149
295,031 30.5250 9,005,821
45,291 0.4834 1,606,925

Note: Certain consolidated entities’ functional currency is not NTD. Therefore, the Group

shall consider these items when disclosing the above information.

e



December 31, 2017
Foreign currency
(Foreign currency: functional amount Exchange Book value
currency) (in thousands) rate (NTD)

Financial assets
Monetary items

RMB:USD (Note) $ 1,306,689 0.1536 $ 5,972,706
USD:RMB (Note) 374,463 6.5108 11,144,019
USD:NTD 366,890 29.7600 10,918,646
USD: NOK (Note) 55,435 8.2224 1,649,746
EUR:NOK (Note) 52,568 9.8276 1,869,844
EUR:USD (Note) 39,844 1.1952 1,417,251
Non-monetary items
USD:NTD $ 3,639,718 29.7600 $ 108,318,012
THB:NTD 9,486,456 0.9170 8,704,772
RMB:USD (Note) 6,575,994 0.1536 30,058,012
THB:USD (Note) ( 1,401,926) 0.0308 ( 1,286,407)
EUR:USD (Note) 58,244 1.1952 2,071,730
NOK:USD (Note) 4,146,750 0.1216 15,008,748
CAD:USD (Note) 104,037 0.7967 2,446,714

Financial liabilities
Monetary items

RMB:USD (Note) $ 1,866,439 0.1536 § 8,531,250
USD:RMB (Note) 313,273 6.5108 9,323,004
USD:NTD 286,275 29.7600 8,519,544
USD:CAD (Note) 98,108 1.2552 2,919,694
USD: NOK (Note) 91,127 8.2224 2,711,940
EUR:NOK (Note) 41,218 9.8276 1,466,124

Note: Certain consolidated entities’ functional currency is not NTD. Therefore, the Group
shall consider these items when disclosing the above information.
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September 30, 2017

Foreign currency

(Foreign currency: functional amount Exchange Book value
currency) (in thousands) rate (NTD)
Financial assets
Monetary items
RMB : USD (Note) $ 966,327 0.1506 $ 4,412,210
USD : RMB (Note) 383,063 6.6394 11,612,555
USD : NTD 375,066 30.3150 11,370,126
USD : NOK (Note) 52,025 7.9485 1,577,138
EUR : NOK (Note) 51,217 9.3762 1,831,520
EUR : USD (Note) 42,585 1.1796 1,522,840
Non-monetary items
USD : NTD $ 3,892,816 30.3150 $ 118,010,716
THB : NTD 9,283,336 0.9146 8,490,539
RMB : USD (Note) 6,382,403 0.1506 29,141,797
THB : USD (Note) ( 1,432,761) 0.0302 ( 1,310,399)
EUR : USD (Note) 58,741 1.1796 2,100,565
NOK : USD (Note) 3,885,197 0.1258 14,838,732
CAD : USD (Note) 107,128 0.8052 2,614,985

Financial liabilities

Monetary items
RMB : USD (Note) $ 1,658,341 0.1506 $ 7,571,919
USD : RMB (Note) 352,670 6.6394 10,691,191
USD : NTD 329,684 30.3150 9,994,370
USD : CAD (Note) 99,278 1.2419 3,009,613
USD : NOK (Note) 75,529 7.9485 2,289,662
EUR : NOK (Note) 46,540 9.3762 1,664,270

Note: Certain consolidated entities’ functional currency is not NTD. Therefore, the Group
shall consider these items when disclosing the above information.

v. Total exchange gain (loss), including realised and unrealised arising from significant
foreign exchange variation on the monetary items held by the Group for the three months
and nine months ended September 30, 2018 and 2017 amounted to $146,883, $90,830,
$340,752 and $38,382, respectively.
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Nine months ended September 30, 2018
Sensitivity analysis

(Foreign currency: Degree of Effect on Effect on
functional currency) variation  profit or loss comprehensive income

Financial assets
Monetary items

RMB : USD (Note) 1% $ 45,761 $ -
USD : RMB (Note) 1% 122,823 -
USD : NTD 1% 30,880 -
EUR : NOK (Note) 1% 14,183 -
EUR : USD (Note) 1% 20,039 -

Financial liabilities
Monetary items

RMB : USD (Note) 1% $ 78,685 $ -
USD : RMB (Note) 1% 96,801 -
USD : NTD 1% 90,058 -
EUR : NOK (Note) 1% 16,069 -

Note: Certain consolidated entities’ functional currency is not NTD. Therefore, the Group
shall consider these items when disclosing the above information.

Nine months ended September 30, 2017

Sensitivity analysis

(Foreign currency: Degree of Effect on Effect on
functional currency) variation  profit or loss comprehensive income

Financial assets

Monetary items

RMB : USD (Note) 1% $ 44,122 $ -
USD : RMB (Note) 1% 116,126 -
USD : NTD 1% 113,701 -
USD : NOK (Note) 1% 15,771 -
EUR : NOK (Note) 1% 18,315 -
EUR : USD (Note) 1% 15,228 -

Financial liabilities
Monetary items

RMB : USD (Note) 1% $ 75,719 $ -
USD : RMB (Note) 1% 106,912 -
USD : NTD 1% 99,944 -
USD : CAD (Note) 1% 30,096 -
USD : NOK (Note) 1% 22,897 -
EUR : NOK (Note) 1% 16,643 -

Note: Certain consolidated entities’ functional currency is not NTD. Therefore, the Group
shall consider these items when disclosing the above information.
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(b)

Price risk

I

i

The Group’s equity securities, which are exposed to price risk, are the held financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss and financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income. To manage its price risk arising from investments in equity
securities, the Group diversifies its portfolio.

The Group’s investments in equity securities comprise shares issued by the domestic
companies. The prices of equity securities would change due to the change of the future
value of investee companies. If the prices of these equity securities had increased/decreased
by 1% with all other variables held constant, post-tax profit for the nine months ended
September 30, 2018 and 2017 would have increased/decreased by $34,231 and $442,
respectively, as a result of gain/loss on equity securities classified as at fair value through
profit or loss. Other components of equity would have increased/decreased by $29,795 and
$61,969 for the nine months ended September 30, 2018 and 2017, as a result of other
comprehensive income for financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive

income.

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

L

il.

The Group’s main interest rate risk arises from long-term borrowings with variable rates,
which expose the Group to cash flow interest rate risk. The Group primarily borrowed at
fixed rate and floating rate. During the nine months ended September 30, 2018 and 2017,
the Group’s borrowings at variable rate were denominated in NTD, USD, JPY and EUR.

If the interest rate increases by 0.25%, and all other conditions are the same, the impact on
post-tax profit would decrease by $2,881 and $1,070 for the nine months ended September
30, 2018 and 2017, respectively, resulting from the variable rate borrowings.

Credit risk

L.

il.

il

1v.

Credit risk refers to the risk of financial loss to the Group arising from default by the clients
or counterparties of financial instruments on the contract obligations. The main factor is
that counterparties could not repay in full the accounts receivable based on the agreed terms,
and the contract cash flows of financial instruments which were settled in accordance with
trading conditions.

According to the Group’s credit policy, each local entity in the Group is responsible for
managing and analysing the credit risk for each of their new clients before standard
payment and delivery terms and conditions are offered. Internal risk control assesses the
credit quality of the customers, taking into account their financial position, past experience
and other factors.

Individual risk limits are set based on internal or external ratings in accordance with limits
set by the credit controller. The utilisation of credit limits is regularly monitored.

For banks and financial institutions, only well rated parties are accepted.
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Vi.

Vil.

Viii.

iX.

The Group adopts the assumption under IFRS 9, that if the contract payments are past due
over 180 days based on the terms, there has been a significant increase in credit risk on
that instrument since initial recognition.

The Group adopts the assumption under IFRS 9, that the default occurs when the contract
payments are not expected to be recovered and are transferred to overdue receivables.

The Group classifies customer’s accounts receivable and contract assets in accordance with
customer types. The Group applies the simplified approach using provision matrix, loss
rate methodology to estimate expected credit loss under the provision matrix basis.

The Group uses the forecastability to adjust historical and timely information to assess the
default possibility of accounts receivable and contract assets. On September 30, 2018, the
provision matrix is as follows:

Not past due 1-90 days past due 91-180 days past due

At September 30, 2018

Expected loss rate 0.00% 1.47% 18.72%

Total book value $ 45,911,586 $ 3,309,944 $ 464,719

Loss allowance $ 1,351 $ 48,678 $ 86,999
181-365 days past due Over 365 days past due Total

Expected loss rate 44.31% 92.48%

Total book value $ 377,046 $ 857,573 $ 50,920,868

Loss allowance $ 167,086 $ 793,068 $ 1,097,182

Movements in relation to the Group applying the simplified approach to provide loss
allowance for notes receivable, accounts receivable, contract assets and overdue
receivables are as follows:

Nine months ended September 30, 2018

Notes Accounts Contract Overdue
receivable receivable assets receivables Total

At January 1_IAS 39 $ - $ 1,166,495 $ - $ 238,283 $1,404,778
Adjustments under new

standards - - - - -
At January 1_IFRS 9 - 1,166,495 - 238,283 1,404,778
(li.eversal of) provision for i 8.093 - 40,468) ( 32.375)

impairment loss
Effect of exchange rate

changes - ( 77,406) - 1,815 ( 75,591)
At September 30 $ - $ 1,097,182 $ - $§ 199,630 $1,296,812

For provisioned loss for the nine months ended September 30, 2018, the reversal gain of
impairment arising from customers’ contracts amounted to $32,375.

Credit risk information for 2017 is provided in Note 12(4).



(¢) Liquidity risk

L.

il.

Cash flow forecasting is performed in the operating entities of the Group and aggregated by

Group treasury. Group treasury monitors rolling forecasts of the Group’s liquidity

requirements to ensure it has sufficient cash to meet operational needs.

The table below analyses the Group’s non-derivative financial liabilities (including non-

current disposal group classified as held for sale) and net-settled or gross-settled derivative

financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at the

balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date for non-derivative financial liabilities and

to the expected maturity date for derivative financial liabilities:

Non-derivative financial liabilities:

Less than Between 1 Between 2 Over
September 30, 2018 1 year and 2 years and 5 years 5 years
Short-term borrowings $ 14,103,307 $ -3 - S -
Notes and accounts payable
(including related parties) 38,948,669 - - -
Other payables 20,577,259 - - -
Long-term borrowings
(including current portion) 48,635 23,570,253 86,263 372,541
Less than Between 1 Between 2 Over
December 31, 2017 1 year and 2 years and 5 years 5 years
Short-term borrowings $ 17,463,509 $ -3 -3 -
Notes and accounts payable
(including related parties) 37,924,813 - - -
Other payables 25,209,483 - - -
Long-term borrowings
(including current portion) 48,752 10,730,741 102,195 386,000
Less than Between 1 Between 2 Over
September 30, 2017 1 year and 2 years and 5 years S years
Short-term borrowings $ 20,858,370 $ - 3 - $ -
Notes and accounts payable
(including related parties) 37,611,318 - - -
Other payables 22,596,958 - - -
Long-term borrowings
(including current portion) 42.853 25,485,776 184,388 246,104

Derivative financial liabilities:

As of September 30, 2018, December 31, 2017 and September 30, 2017, the Group’s
derivative financial liabilities are due within 1 year.
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iii. The Group does not expect the timing of occurrence of the cash flows estimated through the
maturity date analysis to be significantly earlier, nor expect the actual cash flow amount to
be significantly different.

(3) Fair value information

A. The different levels that the inputs to valuation techniques are used to measure fair value of
financial and non-financial instruments have been defined as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
entity can access at the measurement date. A market is regarded as active where a
market in which transactions for the asset or liability take place with sufficient
frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

B. Financial instruments not measured at fair value, the carrying amounts of cash and cash
equivalents, notes receivable, accounts receivable, other receivables, short-term borrowings,
notes payable, accounts payable, other payables and long-term borrowings (including current
portion), current portion are approximate to their fair values.

C. The related information of financial and non-financial instruments measured at fair value by
level on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the assets and liabilities is as follows:

September 30, 2018 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets
Recurring fair value
measurements
Fnancial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Equity securities $ 1,363,084 $ - $ 2,059,978 $ 3,423,062
Debt securities 53,500 - - 53,500
Derivative instruments - 22,849 - 22,849

Financial assets at fair value
through other comprehensive
income
Equity securities 1,975,806 - 1,003,646 2,979,452
$ 3,392,390 $ 22,849 $ 3,063,624 $ 6,478,863

Liabilities
Recurring fair value
measurements
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss
Derivative instruments $ - $ 21855 $ - $ 21,855
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December 31. 2017

Assets

Recurring fair value
measurements

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
Equity securities
Derivative instruments

Available-for-sale financial
assets

Equity securities

Convertible bonds

Derivative financial assets for
hedging

Liabilities

Recurring fair value
measurements

Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss
Derivative instruments

September 30, 2017
Assets

Recurring fair value
measurements

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
Equity securities

Derivative instruments
Available-for-sale financial

assets

Equity securities

Convertible bonds

Derivative financial assets for

helding

Liabilities

Recurring fair value
measurements

Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss
Derivative instruments

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
$ 30,911 $ -3 - $ 30,911
- 83,837 - 83,837
4,209,730 - 1,580,428 5,790,158
71,600 - - 71,600
- 7,061 - 7,061
$ 4312241 $ 90,898 $ 1,580,428 $ 5,983,567
$ -3 9746 $ - $ 9,746
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
$ 44160 $ - $ - % 44,160
- 34,156 - 34,156
4,490,162 - 1,706,767 6,196,929
70,900 - - 70,900
- 5,076 - 5,076
$ 4605222 $ 39,232 $ 1,706,767 $ 6,351,221
$ - S 52,331 $ -3 52,331
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D. The methods and assumptions that the Group used to measure fair value are as follows:

(a) The instruments that the Group used market quoted prices as their fair values (that is, Level
1) are listed below by characteristics:

Listed shares Convertible (exchangeable) bond

Market quoted price Closing price Closing price

(b) Except for financial instruments with active markets, the fair value of other financial
instruments is measured by using valuation techniques that are approved for financial
management.

(c) When assessing non-standard and low-complexity financial instruments, the Group adopts
valuation technique that is widely used by market participants. The inputs used in the
valuation method to measure these financial instruments are normally observable in the
market.

(d) The valuation of derivative financial instruments is based on valuation model widely
accepted by market participants, such as present value techniques and option pricing models.
Forward exchange contracts are usually valued based on the current forward exchange rate.

(e) The output of valuation model is an estimated value and the valuation technique may not be
able to capture all relevant factors of the Group’s financial and non-financial instruments.
Therefore, the estimated value derived using the valuation model is adjusted accordingly with
additional inputs. In accordance with the Group’s management policies and relevant control
procedures relating to the valuation models used for fair value measurement, management
believes adjustment to valuation is necessary in order to reasonably represent the fair value
of financial and non-financial instruments at the consolidated balance sheet. The inputs and
pricing information used during valuation are carefully assessed and adjusted based on
current market conditions.

(f) The Group takes into account adjustments for credit risks to measure the fair value of
financial and non-financial instruments to reflect credit risk of the counterparty.

E. For the nine months ended September 30, 2018 and 2017, there was no transfer between Level
1 and Level 2.

F. The following chart is the movement of Level 3 for the nine months ended September 30, 2018
and 2017:
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2018 2017

Equity securities Equity securities

At January 1 $ 1,580,428 $ 1,582,140
Acquired in the year 370,153 403,178
Effect of IFRS 9 adjustment 1,147,672 -
Losses recognised in profit or loss ( 14,215) ( 20,569)
Proceeds from capital reduction ( 12,930) ( 95,733)
Disposals in the period ( 89,940) ( 49,500)
Transfers out from level 3 - ( 94,275)
Transferred from prepayments for investment 58,869 -
Net exchange differences 23,587 ( 18,474)
At September 30 $ 3,063,624 $ 1,706,767

. During the nine months ended September 30, 2017, certain Level 3 equity securities became
listed on the exchange or as emerging stock, resulting in the availability of sufficient observable
market information for these securities. These equity securities were transferred from Level 3
into Level 1 at the end of the month in which they were listed.

. Investment department is in charge of valuation procedures for fair value measurements being
categorised within Level 3, which is to verify independent fair value of financial instruments.
Such assessment is to ensure the valuation results are reasonable by applying independent
information to make results close to current market conditions and periodical review.
Investment property is evaluated regularly by the Group’s financial treasury based on the
valuation methods and assumptions announced by the Financial Supervisory Commission,
Securities and Futures Bureau.

The capital department establishes valuation policies, valuation processes and ensures
compliance with the related requirements in IFRS. The related valuation results are reported to
the management monthly. The management is responsible for managing and reviewing valuation
processes.

The following is the qualitative information of significant unobservable inputs and sensitivity
analysis of changes in significant unobservable inputs to valuation model used in Level 3 fair
value measurement:

Fair value at Significant Range  Relationship
September 30, Valuation unobservable (weighted of inputs to
2018 technique input average)  fair value
Non-derivative equity
instrument:
Unlisted shares $ 3,063,624 Net asset Not applicable - Not
value applicable
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Fair value at Significant Range  Relationship
December 31, Valuation unobservable (weighted of inputs to

2017 technique input average)  fair value
Non-derivative equity
instrument:
Unlisted shares $ 1,580,428 Net asset Not applicable - Not
value applicable
Fair value at Significant Range  Relationship
September 30, Valuation unobservable (weighted of inputs to
2017 technique input average)  fair value
Non-derivative equity
instrument:
Unlisted shares $ 1,706,767 Net asset Not applicable - Not
value applicable

The Group has carefully assessed the valuation models and assumptions used to measure fair
value. However, use of different valuation models or assumptions may result in different
measurement. The following is the effect of profit or loss or of other comprehensive income
from financial assets and liabilities categorised within Level 3 if the inputs used to valuation
models have changed:

September 30, 2018

Recognised in Recognised in other
profit or loss comprehensive income
Favorable Unfavorable Favorable Unfavorable
Input Change change change change change
Financial assets
Equity instrument Net asset =+ 1%
value $ 20,600 ($ 20,600) $ 10,036 ($ 10,036)

December 31, 2017

Recognised in Recognised in other
profit or loss comprehensive income
Favorable = Unfavorable = Favorable = Unfavorable
Input  Change change change change change
Financial assets
Equity instrument Net asset =+ 1%
value $ - 3 - $ 15804 ($  15.,804)
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September 30, 2017

Recognised in Recognised in other
profit or loss comprehensive income
Favorable = Unfavorable = Favorable = Unfavorable
Input  Change change change change change
Financial assets
Equity instrument Net asset + 1%
value $ - $ - $ 17,068 ($ 17,068)

(4) Effects on initial application of IFRS 9 and information on application of IAS 39 in 2017

A. Summary of significant accounting policies adopted in the third quarter of 2017:

(a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

L

ii.

iil.

They are financial assets held for trading or financial assets designated as at fair value
through profit or loss on initial recognition. Financial assets are classified in this
category of held for trading if acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the short-
term. Derivatives are also categorized as financial assets held for trading unless they are
designated as hedges. Financial assets that meet one of the following criteria are
designated as at fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition:

(i) Hybrid (combined) contracts; or

(i1) They eliminate or significantly reduce a measurement or recogniti on inconsi stency,
or

(ii1) They are managed and their performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in
accordance with a documented risk management or investment strategy.

On a regular way purchase or sale basis, financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss are recognised and derecognised using trade date accounting.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair
value. Related transaction costs are expensed in profit or loss. These financial liabilities
are subsequently remeasured and stated at fair value, and any changes in the fair value
of these financial liabilities are recognised in profit or loss. Investments in equity
instruments that do not have a quoted market price in an active market and whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured or derivatives that are linked to and must be settled
by delivery of such unquoted equity instruments are presented in ‘financial assets at cost’.

(b) Available-for-sale financial assets

I

ii.

1l

They are non-derivatives that are either designated in this category or not classified in

any of the other categories.

On aregular way purchase or sale basis, available-for-sale financial assets are recognised
and derecognised using trade date accounting.

They are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs. These financial assets
are subsequently remeasured and stated at fair value, and any changes in the fair value
of these financial assets are recognised in other comprehensive income. Investments in
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equity instruments that do not have a quoted market price in an active market and whose
fair value cannot be reliably measured or derivatives that are linked to and must be
settled by delivery of such unquoted equity instruments are presented in ‘financial assets
at cost’.

(¢c) Loans and receivables

Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable are loans and receivables originated by the entity. They are created by

the entity by selling goods or providing services to customers in the ordinary course of

business. They are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised

cost using the effective interest method, less provision for impairment. However, short-term

accounts receivable without bearing interest are subsequently measured at initial invoice

amount as the effect of discounting is immaterial.

(d) Impairment of financial assets

L

1.

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is objective evidence that
a financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired as a result of one or more
events that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (a ‘loss event’) and that loss
event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset
or group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.

The criteria that the Group uses to determine whether there is objective evidence of an
impairment loss is as follows:

(1) Significant financial difficulty of the 1ssuer or debtor,

(i1)) A breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal

pavments;

(iii) The Group, for economic or legal reasons relating to the borrower’s financial
difficulty, granted the borrower a concession that a lender would not otherwise
cons der;

(iv) It becomes probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorgani sation,

(v) The disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of financial
difficulties;

(vi) Observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flows from a group of financial assets since the initial recognition of
those assets, although the decrease cannot yet be identified with the individual
financial asset in the group, including adverse changes in the payment status of
borrowers in the group or national or local economic conditions that correlate with
defaults on the assets in the group,
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(vii) Information about significant changes with an adverse effect that have taken place

in the technology, market, economic or legal environment in which the issuer
operates, and indicates that the cost of the investment in the equity instrument may
not be recovered,

(viii) A significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an investment in an equity

instrument below its cost.

When the Group assesses that there has been objective evidence of impairment and an

impairment loss has occurred, accounting for impairment is made as follows according

to the category of financial assets:

(1)

(i)

Financial assets at amortised cost

The amount of the impairment loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at
the financial asset’s original effective interest rate, and is recognised in profit or
loss. If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and
the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
loss was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed through
profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its
amortised cost that would have been at the date of reversal had the impairment loss
not been recognised previously. Impairment loss is recognised and reversed by
adjusting the carrying amount of the asset through the use of an impairment
allowance account.

Financial assets at cost

The amount of the impairment loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at
current market return rate of similar financial asset, and is recognised in profit or
loss. Impairment loss recognised for this category shall not be reversed
subsequently. Impairment loss is recognised by adjusting the carrying amount of
the asset through the use of an impairment allowance account.

(iii) Available-for-sale financial assets

The amount of the impairment loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s
acquisition cost (less any principal repayment and amortisation) and current fair
value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously recognised in
profit or loss, and is reclassified from ‘other comprehensive income’ to ‘profit or
loss’. If, in a subsequent period, the fair value of an investment in a debt instrument
increases, and the increase can be related objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised, such impairment loss is reversed through profit or
loss. Impairment loss of an investment in an equity instrument recognised in profit
or loss shall not be reversed through profit or loss. Impairment loss is recognised
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and reversed by adjusting the carrying amount of the asset through the use of an
impairment allowance account.

(e) Derivative financial instruments and hedging activities

i

1.

iil.

1v.

Vi.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date a derivative contract is
entered into and are subsequently remeasured at their fair value. Any changes in the fair
value are recognised in profit or loss.

The Group designates certain derivatives as either:

(i) Hedges of the fair value of recognised assets or liabilities or a firm commitment
(fair value hedge);

(i1) Hedges of a particular risk associated with a recognised asset or liability or a highly

probable forecast transaction (cash flow hedge); or
(iii) Hedges of a net investment in a foreign operation (net investment hedge).

The Group documents at the inception of the transaction the relationship between
hedging instruments and hedged items, as well as its risk management objectives and
strategy for undertaking various hedging transactions. The Group also documents its
assessment, both at hedge inception and on an ongoing basis, of whether the derivatives
that are used in hedging transactions are highly effective in offsetting changes in fair
values or cash flows of hedged items.

The full fair value of a hedging derivative is classified as a non-current asset or liability
when the remaining maturity of the hedged item is more than 12 months, and as a current
asset or liability when the remaining maturity of the hedged item is less than 12 months.
Trading derivatives are classified as current assets or liabilities.

Fair value hedge

(i) Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualified as fair
value hedges are recorded in profit or loss, together with any changes in the fair
value of the hedged asset or liability that are attributable to the hedged risk.

(11) If the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, the adjustment to the
carrying amount of a hedged item for which the effective interest method is used is
amortised to profit or loss over the period to maturity.

Cash flow hedge

(1) For fair value changes in derivative instruments that designated as and meet with
cash flow hedges, the effective portion is recognised in other comprehensive
income; the gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion is recognised in the
statement of comprehensive income within ‘other gains and losses’.

(i1) When a hedging instrument expires, or is sold, cancelled or executed, or when a
hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, any cumulative gain or
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loss existing in other comprehensive income at that time remains in other
comprehensive income. When a forecast transaction occurs or is no longer expected
to occur, the cumulative gain or loss that was reported in other comprehensive
income is transferred to profit or loss in the periods when the hedged forecast cash
flow affects profit or loss.

vii. Net investment hedge

(1) Hedges of net investments in foreign operations are accounted for similarly to cash
flow hedges.

(i1) Any gain or loss on the hedging instrument relating to the effective portion of the
hedge is recognised in other comprehensive income. The gain or loss relating to the
ineffective portion is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

(ii1) Gains and losses accumulated in other comprehensive income are included in profit
or loss when the foreign operation is disposed of or sold.

B. The reconciliations of carrying amount of financial assets transfered from December 31, 2017,
IAS 39, to January 1, 2018, IFRS 9, are as follows:

Effects

IAS 39 Available- Available- Measured Retained Other
for-sale-equity  for-sale-liability at cost earnings equity

IFRS 9
Transferred into and

measured at fair value

through profit or loss $ 3,126,535 % 71,600 $ 434,369 $ - 3 -
Transferred into and

measured at fair value

through other

comprehensive income

-equity 2,663,623 - 713,303 - -
Impairment loss

adjustment - - - 626,735 ( 626,735)

Fair value adjustment - - - 492,181 ( 492,181)

(a) Under IAS 39, as the cash flows of debt instruments which were classified as available-for-
sale financial assets without active market, amounting to $71,600, do not meet the condition
thatit is intended to settle the principal and interest on the outstanding principal balance, they
were reclassified as "financial assets at fair value through profit or loss", which resulted to
an increase in retained earnings and decrease in other equity interest in the amounts of $6,600
and $6,600 on initial application of IFRS 9, respectively.

(b) Under IAS 39, as the equity instruments which were classified as available-for-sale financial
assets and financial assets at cost, amounting to $2,663,623 and $713,303, respectively, were
not held for the purpose of trading, they were reclassified as "financial assets at fair value
through other comprehensive income (equity instruments)", which resulted to an increase in
retained earnings and decrease in other equity interest in the amounts of $626,735 and
$626,735 on initial application of IFRS 9, respectively.
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(c) Under IAS 39, the equity instruments, which were classified as available-for-sale financial
assets and financial assets at cost, amounting to $3,126,535 and $434,369, respectively, were
reclassified as "financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (equity instruments)",
which resulted to an increase in retained earnings and decrease in other equity interest in the
amounts of $485,581 and $485,581 under IFRS 9, respectively.

C. The significant accounts as of December 31, 2017, September 30, 2017 and the third quarter of
2017 are as follows:

(a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Items December 31, 2017 September 30, 2017

Current items:
Financial assets held for trading

Listed stocks $ 29,341 $ 44,422
Convertible bonds - 226
Valuation adjustment 85,407 33,668

114,748 78,316

Non-current items:

Convertible bonds 94,512 94,512
Valuation adjustment ( 94,512) ( 94,512)
$ 114,748  $ 78,316

i. The Group recognised net loss amounting to $36,873 and $18,061 on financial assets held
for trading for the three months and nine months ended September 30, 2017, respectively.
No net profit was recognised on financial assets at fair value through profit or loss for the
three months and nine months ended September 30, 2017.

ii. The counterparties of the Group’s private placement of convertible bonds are mostly
listed companies in Taiwan and overseas. The Group expects that the counterparties of
the private placement of convertible bonds that it invested in are not likely to default.

iii. The non-hedging derivative instruments transaction and contract information are as
follows:
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Financial instruments

December 31, 2017

Contract amount

(Notional principal, in thousands)

Contract period

Forward exchange contracts

- Sell AUD /buy NOK
- Sell AUD /buy USD
- Sell BRL / buy USD

- Sell EUR / buy NOK
- Sell EUR / buy USD
- Sell INR /buy USD

- Sell JPY / buy USD

- Sell THB / buy SGD
- Sell THB / buy USD
- Sell USD / buy RMB
- Sell USD / buy JPY

- Sell USD / buy NOK
- Sell USD / buy SGD
- Sell USD / buy NTD
- Sell USD / buy EUR
- Sell USD / buy HKD
- Sell USD / buy CZK
- Sell RMB / buy USD

AUD
AUD
BRL
EUR
EUR
INR
JPY
THB
THB
USD
USD
USD
USD
USD
USD
USD
USD
RMB

102~

3,000
2,500
5,716
8,000
22,800
130,241
834,001
131,018
28,500
110,571
1,500
3,000
25,200
3,000
5,934
6,200
350
31,000

2017.11.28~2018.02.05
2017.08.25~2018.05.29
2017.11.28~2018.02.05
2017.11.16~2018.04.05
2017.08.25~2018.05.29
2017.11.28~2018.02.05
2017.08.25~2018.04.26
2017.12.20~2018.01.22
2017.12.20~2018.01.22
2017.10.25~2018.02.09
2017.11.06~2018.01.10
2017.12.04~2018.03.05
2017.01.25~2018.11.02
2017.10.25~2018.01.03
2017.11.15~2018.02.02
2017.11.03~2018.02.02
2017.12.08~2018.01.23
2017.11.06~2018.02.09



1v.

Financial instruments

September 30, 2017

Contract amount

(Notional principal, in thousands)

Contract period

Forward exchange contracts:

- Sell USD / Buy CZK
- Sell USD / Buy EUR
- Sell USD / Buy HKD
- Sell USD / Buy JPY
- Sell USD / Buy SGD
- Sell AUD / Buy USD
- Sell EUR / Buy USD
- Sell JPY /Buy USD
- Sell USD / Buy RMB
- Sell USD / Buy NTD
- Sell EUR / Buy NOK
- Sell USD / Buy NOK
- Sell INR/ Buy USD
- Sell THB / Buy SGD
- Sell THB / Buy USD
- Sell AUD / Buy NOK
Cross currency swap:
Sell NOK / Buy USD
Sell SGD / Buy NOK
Sell USD / Buy AUD
Sell USD / Buy RUB
Sell USD / Buy SEK
Sell NOK / Buy SGD

USD
USD
USD
USD
USD
AUD
EUR
JPY
USD
USD
EUR
USD

INR
THB
THB
AUD

NOK
SGD
USD
USD
USD
NOK

580
5,948
4,900
3,500

23,300
4,700
25,200
921,549
135,850
14,000
9,000
1,000
196,761
152,207
35,030
1,500

7,813
4,000
479
2,053
2,000
23,387

2017.09.12~2017.10.23
2017.08.04~2017.11.02
2017.08.04~2017.12.04
2017.09.13~2017.11.10
2016.10.31~2018.09.04
2017.06.09~2018.02.26
2017.05.25~2018.02.26
2017.07.25~2018.02.26
2017.07.27~2017.12.11
2017.03.14~2017.12.04
2017.03.14~2017.12.22
2017.06.21~2017.10.31
2017.08.10~2017.10.31
2017.08.24~2017.10.30
2017.09.26~2017.10.30
2017.08.16~2017.10.31

2017.09.18~2017.10.31
2017.09.28-2017.10.31
2017.09.18-~2017.10.31
2017.09.08~2017.10.31
2017.09.08-~2017.10.31
2017.09.28-~2017.10.31

The Group entered into forward foreign exchange contracts to sell (buy) to hedge

exchange rate risk of (import) export proceeds. However, these forward foreign exchange

contracts did not meet with the condition of hedge accounting and were not accounted for

under hedge accounting.

The Group has no financial assets at fair value through profit or loss pledged to others as

collateral.
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(b) Available-for-sale financial assets

Items December 31, 2017  September 30, 2017
Current items:
Listed stocks $ 1,197,724  $ 1,239,400
Emerging stocks 58,943 262,525
Convertible bonds 65.000 65.000
1,321,667 1,566,925
Valuation adjustment 446,768 ( 106,105)
Accumulated impairment ( 626,735) -
$ 1,141,700 $ 1,460,820
Non-current items:
Listed stocks $ 4,468,722 $ 4,453,731
Emerging stocks 585,308 112,503
Unlisted shares 1.593.527 1.972.172
6,647,557 6,538,406
Valuation adjustment ( 1,695,776) ( 1,499,674)
Accumulated impairment ( 231,723) ( 231,723)
$ 4,720,058 $ 4,807,009

i. The Group recognised loss of $80,538 and $187,820 in other comprehensive income for
fair value change and reclassified $47,737 and $148,240 from equity to profit or loss for
the three months and nine months ended September 30, 2017, respectively.

ii. At period end, there was a significant decline in the net value of stock investment held by
the Group below its original cost. For the nine months ended September 30, 2017, the
Group recognised impairment loss of $20,569.

iii. The Group has no available-for-sale financial assets pledged to others as collateral.

(c) Financial assets at cost

Items December 31, 2017  September 30, 2017
Non-current items:
Unlisted shares $ 1,181,036 $ 1,101,305
Accumulated impairment ( 33,364) ( 18,360)
$ 1,147,672  $ 1,082,945

According to the Group’s intention, its investment in stocks should be classified as ‘available-
for-sale financial assets’. However, as stocks are not traded in active market, and no sufficient
industry information of companies cannot be obtained, the fair value of the investment cannot
be measured reliably. The Group classified those stocks as ‘financial assets at cost’.
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(d) Hedge accounting

December 31,2017  September 30, 2017

Assets Assets
Items (Liabilities), net (Liabilities), net
Current items:
Cash flow hedges - forward exchange
contracts $ 7,061 $ 5,076

i. The Group entered into derivative financial instruments contracts with financial
institutions with good credit quality.

ii. Cash flow hedges

Period of
Derivative Fair value gain (loss)
instruments designated as Period of expected to be
Hedged designated as hedging anticipated recognised in
items hedges instruments cash flow profit or loss
December 31, 2017 Accounts Forward
payable in foreign $ 7,061 2017.9.30 2017.9.30
foreign exchange —~2018.3.31 ~2018.3.31
currency contracts
September 30, 2017 Accounts Forward
payable in foreign $ 5076 2017.9.30 2017.9.30
foreign exchange _— -~2018.3.31 ~2018.3.31
currency contracts

(1) The hedged highly probable forecast transactions denominated in foreign currency are
expected to occur during the next 12 months. Amounts accumulated in other
comprehensive income as of September 30, 2017 are recycled into profit or loss in the
period or periods when the hedged item affects profit or loss.

(i1)
Three months ended Nine months ended
Items September 30, 2017  September 30, 2017
Amount of gain or loss adjusted in other
comprehensive $ 5,846 ($ 2,632)

iiv. Hedges of net investments in foreign operations

Designated as hedging instruments

Derivative instruments Fair value
Hedged items designated as hedges  December 31,2017  September 30, 2017
Net investments in ~ Borrowings in US dollars
foreign operations $ 1,339,199 $ 1,364,174
! Borrowings in Euro 426.840 429.120
$ 1,766,039 $ 1,793,294
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As of December 31, 2017 and September 30, 2017, the Group designated borrowings in
USD and EUR as hedges of a net investment in a foreign operation in the amount of
$1,339,199 (USD 45 million), $426,840 (EUR 12 million) and $1,364,174 (USD 45
million), $429,120 (EUR 12 million), respectively. The fair value of this portion of
borrowings at September 30, 2017 was $1,793,294. The foreign exchange gain of $58,635
and $87,552 on translation of this portion of borrowing to NTD currency for the three
months and nine months ended September 30, 2017 was recognised in other comprehensive
income.

(e) Accounts receivable and overdue receivables

Movements in the provision for impairment of accounts receivable are as follows:

2017
Individual Group
provision provision Total
At January 1 $ 256,516 $ 907,072 $ 1,163,588
Acquired from business
combinations 50,626 44,589 95,215
Provision for (reversal of)
impairment ( 29,820) 264,248 234,428
Write-offs during the
period ( 17,757) ( 11,204) ( 28,961)
Effects of foreign
exchange ( 12,122) ( 14,161) ( 26,283)
At September 30 $ 247443 $ 1,190,544 $ 1,437,987

D. Credit risk information on December 31,2017 , September 30, 2017 and the third quarter of 2017
are as follows:

(a) Creditrisk refers to the risk of financial loss to the Group arising from default by the clients
or counterparties of financial instruments on the contract obligations as described below:

i. According to the Group’s credit policy, each local entity in the Group is responsible for
managing and analysing the credit risk for each of their new clients before standard
payment and delivery terms and conditions are offered. Internal risk control assesses the
credit quality of the customers, taking into account their financial position, past
experience and other factors.

ii. Individual risk limits are set based on internal or external ratings in accordance with limits
set by the manager of credit control. The utilisation of credit limits is regularly monitored.

iii. For banks and financial institutions, only well rated parties are accepted.

iv. Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents, derivative financial instruments and
deposits with banks and financial institutions, as well as credit exposures to customers,
including outstanding receivables and committed transaction.
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(b) For the year ended December 31, 2017 and third quarter of 2017, the management does not
expect any significant losses from non-performance by these counterparties.

(c) The credit quality of accounts receivable that were neither past due nor impaired was in the
following categories based on the Group’s credit quality control policy:

December 31, 2017 September 30, 2017

Group 1 $ 22,112,811  $ 23,059,701
Group 2 23.203.271 22.148.984
$ 45,316,082 $ 45,208,685

Group 1: Medium to low risk customers: These customers include large enterprise groups
which are operating well, and in which financial transparency is high and approved
by the headquarters’ credit controller as well as government and educational
institutions.

Group 2: Normal risk customers: Customers other than the medium to low risk customers.

(5) Effects of initial application of IFRS 15 and information on application of IAS 11 and IAS 18 in
2017

A. The significant accounting policies applied on revenue recognition for the year ended December
31, 2017 and the third quarter of 2017 are set out below:

(a) Sales of goods

The Group is mainly engaged in manufacturing and sales of information, electric machinery,
power supply, industrial automation, networking and communication equipment and
components and its related products. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable taking into account of business tax, returns, rebates and
discounts for the sale of goods to external customers in the ordinary course of the Group’s
activities. Revenue arising from the sales of goods is recognised when the Group has
delivered the goods to the customer, the amount of sales revenue can be measured reliably
and it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow
to the entity. The delivery of goods is completed when the significant risks and rewards of
ownership have been transferred to the customer, the Group retains neither continuing
managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with ownership nor effective control
over the goods sold, and the customer has accepted the goods based on the sales contract or
there is objective evidence showing that all acceptance provisions have been satisfied.

(b) Sales of services

The Group provides installation of certain software and module and energy technology
services. Revenue is recognised if all of the following conditions are met and the cost incurred
shall be recognised as the cost in the current period. If loss is expected to incur on the
transaction, loss shall be recognised immediately.
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i. The amount of the revenue can be measured reliably,

ii. It is probable that the economic benefits related to the transaction will flow to the

enterprise,

iii. The costs incurred and to be incurred associated with the transaction can be measured

reliably; and

iv The degree of completion of the transaction can be measured reliably at the balance sheet

date.

B. The revenue recognised by using above accounting policies for the three months and nine months

ended September 30, 2017 are as follows:

Sales revenue
Service revenue
Other operating income

Three months ended
September 30, 2017

Nine months ended
September 30, 2017

$ 58,140,287 $ 157,712,477
806,908 2,130,393
875.281 2.377.595
$ 59,822,476 $ 162,220,465

. The effects and description on current balance sheet and comprehensive income statement if the
Group continues adopting above accounting policies are as follows:

September 30, 2018

Balance by Balance by Effects from
using using previous changes in
Balance sheet items IFRS 15 accounting policies accounting policy
Accounts receivable, net $ 49,823,686 $ 51,040,133 ($ 1,216,447)
Contract assets-current 1,979,603 - 1,979,603
Contract assets-non-current 523,264 - 523,264
Other non-current assets 2,574,213 3,097,477 ( 523,264)
Contract liabilities-current ( 2,964,771) - ( 2,964,771)
Other current liabilities ( 4,598.,493) ( 6,800,108) 2,201,615

There is no effect on comprehensive income.

(a) Customer contracts where services were rendered but not yet billed, were previously
presented as accounts receivable on that balance sheet, and are recognised as contract assets
in accordance with IFRS 15 ‘Revenue from contracts with customers’.

(b) Expected sales discounts and allowances were previously presented as accounts receivable -
allowance, and reclassified as refund liabilities (shown as ‘other current liabilities’) under
IFRS 15 ‘Revenue from contracts with customers’.

(c) Advance sales receipts in relation to customer contracts under IFRS 15 ‘Revenue from
contracts with customers’ are recognised as contract liabilities.
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13. SUPPLEMENTARY DISCLOSURES

(1) Significant transactions information

A.
B.
C.

J.

Loans to others: Please refer to table 1.
Provision of endorsements and guarantees to others: Please refer to table 2.

Holding of marketable securities at the end of the period (not including subsidiaries, associates
and joint ventures): Please refer to table 3.

. Acquisition or sale of the same security with the accumulated cost exceeding $300 million or

20% of the Company’s paid-in capital: Please refer to table 4.

Acquisition of real estate reaching $300 million or 20% of paid-in capital or more: Please refer
to table 5.

Disposal of real estate reaching $300 million or 20% of paid-in capital or more: None.

. Purchases or sales of goods from or to related parties reaching $100 million or 20% of paid-in

capital or more: Please refer to table 6.

. Receivables from related parties reaching $100 million or 20% of paid-in capital or more: Please

refer to table 7.

Trading in derivative instruments undertaken during the reporting periods: Please refer to Notes
6(2), 6(4), 6(14), 12(2) and 12(4).

Significant inter-company transactions during the reporting periods: Please refer to table 8.

(2) Information on investees

Names, locations and other information of investee companies (not including investees in Mainland
China) - Please refer to table 9.

(3) Information on investments in Mainland China

A.
B.

Basic information: Please refer to table 10.

Significant transactions, either directly or indirectly through a third area, with investee companies
in the Mainland China: Please refer to table 6, 7 and 8 for significant transactions of purchases,
sales, receivables and payables of investee companies in the Mainland China, and transactions
between the Company indirectly through investees in a third area, Delta Electronics Int'l
(Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (DEIL-SG) and Cyntec International Ltd. (CIL-Labuan), with investee
companies in the Mainland China, for the nine months ended September 30, 2018.

14. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

(1) General information

The Group’ s management has determined the reportable segments based on the reports reviewed by

the Board of Directors that are used to make strategic decisions. The Group considers the business

from a product perspective. The Group’s business is segregated into power electronics business,
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automation business and infrastructure business. Breakdown of the revenue from all sources is as
follows:

A. Power electronics: Component, Embedded Power, Fans and Thermal Management, Automotive
Electronics, Merchant & Mobile Power and Vivitek Projectors.

B. Automation: Industrial Automation and Building Automation.
C. Infrastructure: ICT Infrastructure and Energy Infrastructure.

Because of the change of product classification, the Group’s internal business segment restructed
accordingly. The prior period information was restated for comparison.

(2) Measurement of segment information

The Group’s segment profit (loss) is measured with the operating profit (loss) before tax, which is
used as a basis for the Group in assessing the performance of the operating segments. The accounting
policies of the operating segments are in agreement with the significant accounting policies
summarized in Note 4.

(3) Segment information

The segment information provided to the chief operating decision-maker for the reportable segments
is as follows:

Nine months ended September 30, 2018

Power
electronics Automation Infrastructure
business business business Total

Revenue from external
customers $ 86,954,827 $ 28,250,676 $ 56,087,145 $ 171,292,648
Segment income (Note) $ 7,621,148 $ 3522894 $ 4461,784 $ 15,605,826

Nine months ended September 30, 2017

Power
electronics Automation Infrastructure
business business business Total

Revenue from external
customers $ 86,718,011 $ 23,819,503 $ 50,368,241 $ 160,905,755

Segment income (Note) $ 9,591,072 $ 4,006,798 $ 3,686,622 $ 17,284,492

Note: Segment income represents income after eliminating inter-segment transactions.

(4) Reconciliation information for segment income (10ss)

A. Therevenue from external customers reported to the chief operating decision-maker is measured
in a manner consistent with that of the statement of comprehensive income.
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B. A reconciliation of reportable segments income or loss to income (loss) before tax from
continuing operations for the nine months ended September 30, 2018 and 2017 is provided as

follows:
Nine months ended September 30,
2018 2017
Reportable segments income $ 15,605,826 $ 17,284,492
Other segments' loss ( 3,360,150) ( 3,298,287)
3,260,541 3,385,134

Non-operating income and expenses
Income before tax from continuing operations $ 15,506,217 $ 17,371,339
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Lre ka Fitermational Holding Limite d hErdiz Technology, . ete Hime Friamcial assets at fair walie - D157 w157
threnazh profit or loss-Don-curmerd
Lre a Bl cironic s (Tapat), Inc b oy [ Cayman) o commen stock Hiome Friancial assets at fair walie T4 000 Q00 33429 1870 33 429
trronagh other compreters Ee
biatuin s Rnats ringnid
Lre ka Bk cironac s (Pongtan Co. Ltd. Pingtan Hi Tech&mmsh:ﬂibmlcpmm‘d. Shares Home Friancial acsets at fair walie - 33268 15.00 33 268
Co.,Ltd. trronagh other comprelers e
ATy OITe: -TU-C UITETiE
Lre ks Ek crondc s Capial Comparge Facteng Precicion Co., Ltd. ¢ ommon, stock Home Friancial accets at fair vl 1 a00 000 288450 152 258 450
thronazh profit or loss-Dof-Curwert
L ks Ek cronic s Capial Comparge Tz Heing Eleciromic ludastries , Iid. commeon stock Home Friancial accets at fair vale 2374 000 Friyiyy 144 220wl
thronazh profit or loss-Dof-Curwert
Dre ka Bk cironic s Capial Comparge Mien Made Enterprice Co.,Lid. commen stock Hime Friamncial accets at fair wale 673 143 160 257 033 1an 257
profit or loss-cummerd
Lre ka Bl cironic s Capial Compargs Glbabarsf ers Co., Ltd. common stock Mome Friancial accets at fair walie 496 G50 167 123 01l 167 123
thronzh profit of los s-oumert
D ks Ek drondc s Capial Comparne Bnding Techmologye Limdte d prefers d chare s Home Friancial ascets at fair vale 1059 047 148075 PEN 142 075
. threngzh profit o logs-Tor-cWmert.
D ks Ek drondc s Capial Comparne TackEa oy, Iz commman stock: Home Friancial ascets at fair vale PREEEYF 141008 T 141 002
throzh profit or 1oss-Dom-Curmerd
De b Bk ciromic s Capital Commparns EEM Techrwodogie s, Ine . ¢ amrmen, shock, ete. Homw - - 15315083 1,531 583
Dre ka frmetica Lid. WET, Inc. commom stock Hiome Friancial assets at fair walie - 5342 5343
trronagh other compreters Ee
oI Tul-C WITErt
Cyritec Co., Itd. SITSTRT Co., Ltd. commen stock Home Friancial ascets at fair valie 200,000 104 01 11.53 14 0zl
trronagh other comprelers e
BiTLn)n 0T N
Cyritec Co., Ibd. LITITER&, M. common stock;, etc . Home Friancial accets at fair vl 55020 254 336,195 R L] 330,195
trronagh other compre et ke
MCoIe Tulh-CUITert
Cyritec Co., Itd. GradT Spetemne B, prefermes d sock Home Friancial ascets at fair valie 1454 193 B9 ATY 331 AT
trronagh other comprelers e
ILuCOITE: -TLT-C VIR
Le ks Ek drond s Il 05 mgapare) Pre.  [PEA Fdematonal Pre. Lid. common stock Home Friancial accete at fair valie 1,00 40T 19.00 40 074
Litd. thoonagh profit or loss-ror-ommerd.
D ks Ek crond s ] 0% imgapare) Pre, | fecerd Sobation Pte Ltd. prefemed dhates Home Friancial ascets at fair valie 33,795 45419 455 45418
Litd. trronagh other comprelers e
ATy OITe: -TU-C UITETiE
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Bis of SepLember A0, 2015

Se oumitie < held b Dolarkietable o omities SeCUTHes kager Gerera] kdger accoumt Mhamhber of shates Eook wahie Chamership (%) Fair wahae Footrnuote
THICOM 555 TERM EHMG. COFP. Dizi-Hiaa Syetern Co., Lid. cormmon stock, efe . Home Francial ascets atfal vale -1F R - 373
thoonagh profit or loss-ror-ommerd.

Lre ko Ek ctrond s (Hether hnds) B3 HModa FF Techmologk s Co., Itd. comman sotdk, ete. Home Friancial ascets at fair valie - 55820 55820

trronagh other comprelers e

oI Tyl CITert

L k4 Ek drondc ¢ (Hether hnde) B FHH TEF & 5% STERE, . preferre d chares Home Francial accete at fair v e 1838 235 152025 1046 152 625

trronagh other compre et ke

TV OTTe: Tul-CUTTETE
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Dielta Electrondes . ard Subeidiaries
Dyequisition or sale of the same securiaith, the acoamatute d cost exce eding $500 million or 20% of the Comparey's paid-n capial
Hine moniths ended Septernber 30,2018

Table 4 Exprecced inthumcands of Hewr Tabaran dollars, except ac ottenake ndicated
Balamuce ac at Balamce ac at Septernber 30,
hroary 1, A1 Lddifion Lricpreal EINE]
Deeral FelatittehdD | jfrher of harher of Fharmher of B ) | e of
Dlarketable ledger with charus Lrrenart chures Armenart chare Selbrzprice | Bookwabae on chares Friatebioid
Trowestor seririies aoconrd | Covmberparty | the frmnets o disposal Footruote
|EL TEF, 45 LELTA Trovectrmerits Delka Affiliated - | F L4 CF 82253 Fol9ga28s | FL381761 | (Mote 1) - - Hote 3
ELECTEOMICS Jaccombed for | Elecronics Tt eTprice [Hote 27 [Haote 27
HOLDIMG(IT54) | usig equity | (Hetherlardk)
. method BV

Hote 1: The traneac tion re aalted from the Groap s adjasomerd o deresdment dnachmre . There was o gainoor loss on disposal prraaant to related ordirene es.
Hote 2: Breflected the motremernt in the adpetments mthe profit (loss) snd net wahae of Tmrestmerds Tec cgnise d o fhis period.
Hite 3: Ondy cales traTeactions ae disclosed.
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Deln Ekctoonics, I . and Svbsidiaries
Deqakiion of Teal ectate reaching HTEO0 m o or 20%% of paid-in capial @ more
Hire moniths ended 5 eptem ber 30, 201%
Tabk 5 Expre sced inthonsods of HTD
[Exrcept as otherpdss indicated)

K the conmterparty i a relate d party, Tdommation as to the lad ncaction of
the T eal estate i dicleed helomr:
Eeason for
Rehtaship Back or acqakiion of
Belatiorehip | Original ommer who | betereenthe aiginal | Date of the reference sed | realestite and
Feal estate Trnsaction Stats of withthe |sodtherealestateta] owmer and fhe origiral nusettingthe | statas of theTeal Other
Fenle state acquired by acqared Diate of the emerd amonat DA et Conpiterparty | cowmderparty | the courterparty acquIer tranes cHan Amonxt price wrtate O im eTe
Deln Blectoaices, e, Lard Iy 2, 2013 and Fo2048 970 Lacquiredtey | Gi-Tin Home - - - - Appraial report. | For demelopm enit. Hore
Tamnaan Farue 5, 2013 cash ComsmAction o, of fithare s iness
Lid anud ninbaral
PELLULE
Dl Blectoanics, e, Lard I Lyt 212012 Lol1l,634 |beqaredter |9 nahmal Home - - - - Appraieal report. | For demelopm ent. Hore
Heim cash pETSOIE o fithire ashess
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DeYa Ekctrordcs, . and Subsdimies
Purchases @ sakes of goods from or to relue d parties reaching § 100 millian or 20%, of paidn capial or more
Hire momiths ended September 30, 2018

Tabk & Erpressed nthowsands of Hewr Tadmn dollars, exocept as oftwrarce mdicated
Trneaction T 2T TeTuces MTAT LS DOt LA Hotes s coumts Tecemmble
Perceringe of
total
L Awrebp Tercerdage of ruotes facconrds
it the Purclases botal prarchase < Teceimblk
Parcraserizeller _ Conxterparty COVTHECpATET ] feake 5] Lmonat (ks Credi term Tt price Credi term Eaknce {pirpable) | Footnote
T Yo Blectroma: , I The tn Blectroras 2 It 1 [Sogmpore) Fre, 1id. ShenmrTy | Saksad | § 8161 L5 Iy Tave | 5 - “[F  Livriar 1815
oither
oper ating
I i _ i _ LiTes
D ka Electronic £, Inc. Coxite ¢ Electronic £ (Suuony) Co., Tid Sibeidiry Salec TEL 9 FE-1] 0 dwe - 1.140 on
Dt ¥ Electromic s, . DEI Logitics (TT3.A) Comp. Suhsidiry Snkes 352554 i) 0 dire - 207330 269
T Y ECtromic =, I TEdom Syetem g, Corp, SRy CHter 133,448 0.51 T A 0% G07 142
L At
TeTreTiie
T Y EkCtromic =, I e tn ElectToric & Ihailard) PWbhe Comparey | Dosochte | Saks amd YT 21 T dwyE - [EYRET 200
Limited oithuer
operating
I i — i — i LiTas
D a Electronic £, Inc. Lela Frergy Setems (Snmpae ) FTE LTD Duezocite Salks and 215113 0.7 0 dwe - Th547 109
other
L At
ST
D Yo Electromic s, . D ka Electroric s (Tapan), . Svbsidiry | Puachases 121978 175 0 due - 66,407 ) {085
T Yo Blectromar £ IE 1 (G Xupore ) Pre . LEd. Te kn Ectromac &, I . Thimate aks TENCT i T A - b5 4 2 T
TareTt
oMt
T Ia Electrori © B 1 (SDgpore ] e, LA T bt EBctroric 5 (Loriggaan) Lo, 14, Iffilited ke 4 BE0 455 267 | MdrE - L a2, 100 VET]
LB e
T L ELECIToT & I 1 (S Tnpare ) Fe. 2. T T EleciToTic 5 FOwer [LOTgaum) Co, Lid, | S dated Saks 11518 520 604 | A aoe - 5,250 541 R
iniiziyni e 2
T ¥ Electroric £ It '] (Singppore ) Pre. Trd. D ta Electroric s (Tiarge) L. Affilinted Sales 12 fio 438 7.56 T dwye - AT [ ]
inizyne 2
T ta Eectrorac £ IE 1 (SDgppare) Fle. L4 T ka EECITOTA 5 LOL[orerds (VR ) L. | R idbted Gaks YW1 s ) T A - W Aul 7]
RLHETRTR e
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Tmnsaction THTTeTeTu 6 Ty TATta, oL LA Hotes ac cogmts Tecemmble
Percerdngze of
Felatiorehip Tercerdnge of ruotes facconrds
werith fhe Purchases botal prarchise 5 Teceimhlk
_ Durctasericeller Conxderparty cowperparty]  fsak <) Lot (ks Credi term Tt price Credi term Babnce (prmble) | Footnote

e L EctToric ¢ B (Sigapore ) B, Lid, T X Vileo DEPILY S7Stel [ PAIRDE) LId S lated Saks | § S.L0%, 029 Lo | Wwace | § - 1§ sauuen U
iaiiZiyee 2

T b Electroric s IU] (Si0gupore ) e, L, Te ka Electrora = (W) Co., L. I ated Taks 417,050 248 | Tdrs - T4 207
inizyne 2

T ka Electrordc s bl (Sirgapore ) Fte, Ltd T a Electrorics (Cherahoa) Co., Lid. Lfflated Saks 213,73 12| maux - 921426 154
RLHETETE e

T 1 Ectroric s I0] [SEapore ) Fe, L. Chetghmi ek Tedoobgy Co., L. S Tated ks 250G 01| mdrs - 65528 012
iniiziyni e 2

T ka Electroric £ HE1 (S igapore ) e, L. Te kn Eectrorac s (Tapam), B, Cffilited Saks 2,128, 4 127 | Tage - Ta0 130
iniizyne 2

T Yo Blectromas £ I (S ingnpore ) P, Lid. DRI Logetis (US4 Comp. Zftlated aks 14 965 666 EX, T duyE - f,502 071 1246
eTHETRTR e

D ka Electromic s 'l (S ieapore ) Fe. Lid. D Ya Hetrrorks {Domggaan) Lid. Affilinted Saks 12353 76 7eE | Tdmx - 4,168 072 7 4%
v Eanin =t

T kn Electroric £ HEL (S gapore ) e, L. T bt Hetrrombe, e [T awam) Iffilited Saks Y, ua |  MarE - Wapll e
iaiiZiyee 2

e ta Electrordc 2 B (Sigapore ) P, Lid. T Logetis (Ua 4] Lo, T Teted Saks T 545 214 T3 | fManE - FEERR T T
inizyne 2

D ka Electrordc s bl (Sirgapore ) Fre. Ltd. ELTEE. ASTEALLA ITY LIMITED Sfflated Saks 400,557 0¥ Tdee - WlA% 034
RLHETRTR e

T L EctToric ¢ B (Sieapore ) P, Lid. T I Electroric 5 (FR TerkmeE ) B v S Tated Saks 2,135,201 1% | "dzx - 631 268 121
iniiziyni e 2

T ka Electroric £ HE1 (S igapore ) e, L. ELTEE 45 Cffilited Saks Wi LELn U | Tdre - S50, L ]
iniizyne 2

T Yo Blectromas £ I (S ingnpore ) P, Lid. T In Elctroric s | Americas | L. Zftlated aks 2,166, 115 ) T A - NN 156
eTHETRTR e
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Transacton T T eTETLE: LT LA O LA Hotes ac comts Tecemmble
Percerdngze of
Felatiorehip Tercerdnge of ruotes facconrds
werith fhe Purchases botal prarchise 5 Teceimhlk
_ Durctasericeller Conxderparty COVETpArty]  (eaks) Smengrt [mks) Credi term Thrit price Credi term Dabnce (paykle) | Footnote

T ka Electroric It L (STigapore ) FLe., DELT % ELECTE QHICE (108 4) IHG Effllated Saks | F Lo/l s | mare | § - 8 moui Lun
iaiiZiyee 2

T ka Electroric £ I 1 (S Tipare ) FRe. Te ka Electrora = [Faoren), e Effilkted Saks 120,367 01| Tdes - EAW T
inizyne 2

T ka Electroric ¢ It 1 (STippare ) Fe. Tie ka Electroric s Iteratioral Madeo 4 de | Afioted Saks 122342 0F [ fdee - 1201 003
L RLHETETE e

Tt Lt ELECITOT # I 1 (STuEnpare | FLe. VTR C aporatia S Tated Siks 220,440 0| Mans - a5 068 0.15
iniiziyni e 2

T ka Electroric £ I 1 (S Tigpare ) ERe. Te b EEctroric 5 | Swrizeriand | A Cffilited Saks B 16,57 0 | 7odne - 01T 0353
iniizyne 2

T ta Electroric £ Ik 1 (S Tipare ) ERe. ELTEE. PLUWEE, PIE, LIT, Effilted Saks 367,122 0L | ‘are - HEE (L
eTHETRTR e

T ka Electroric s It 1S igppore ) Fe. De ka Erergy Syetams (fostmalin) PTY LTD. | afiilired Sake 126,727 T - 04314 018
v Eanin =t

Te In Ekctoomic = 1S yapore ) Pre. Ligitnl Frojection Duezocite Salkes FraN. [IN1:] 0 A - L4 s U

T ka Electroric £ I 1 (S Tipare ) FRe. Te kn Greartech (Erasil s &, Effilkted Saks 152 08 0 | 70 dne - 116045 021
inizyne 2

T ka Electroric s It 1 ({Sgppare ) Fa. Die ka Fermer Solatione (i ) Bt Ird. Asrociite Saks BO0,67T 04l Tdwe - 201008 036

Tt L EECIToTac £ I 1 (STnpare ) Fle. T T Electroric 5 Tdin FUE Lt BsEncite Faks 5 5,626 04l [ s - PN 0 48

T ka Electroric £ I 1 (S Tigpare ) ERe. Te kn EEctrorac 5 (SEmab £ 1.0, Dscochte Saks FYETTE; ey - PrIED) uus

T Y Eectromic = Ik 1[5 Xgapore | e, Te kn Electroric 5 | hailand ) IWb b Comparty | Besocite aks 21625 GRE; T A - BE 215 nis

Limited
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Transacton T T eTETLE: LT LA O LA Hotes ac comts Tecemmble
Percerdngze of
Felatiorehip Tercerdnge of ruotes facconrds
werith fhe Purchases botal prarchise 5 Teceimhlk
_ Durctasericeller Conxderparty COTRpATty ] feaks) Lot (ks Credi term Tt price Credi term Babnce (prmble) | Footnote
T ka Electroric s HLL (Sigupore ) Fe, Lid, Trigitnl Projectian Lid BsEoChte Saks | § LiAvad wil | marx [§ - % WA Tpe}
T ta Electror I 1 (SDgppore ) e, 1. Tre Ciptic (TEm Sa) o L. IffiEted | Pactoses BT v - -
inizyne 2
T ta Electrordc £ It 1 (Sngnpare) Fte. Ltd. Tie ka Electroric s (Tapary), e, Sfflited | Purchases ST0,346 0% | mMaes - (165278 {051
RLHETETE e
T 1 Ebctroric I ] (SEnpore ) Fle. LId. T Lt B CITOTi 5 (5 DTi 15 1.0, Dosocime | PUchoses 754,058 0El | Mans - (350 34 | {0 &)
T ka Electroric £ B 1 (SEgpore ) e, L. Te kn EEctrorac s (Thadard | Publc Comparsy | Ascocife | Buociases 254,304 Y - 154 2% | i 24)
Limited
Te ka Hetrurks, I, [ TaTeaTL) Te kn Ectromac &, I . Thimate Gaks ] 145 T A - 5 R 17 29
TATRTE
[RITTTAELTE.Y
T ka Hetmorhe, Inc. { Taman ) D ka Elctroric s Int L (Singepore) Pre. Ird. Affiliated Sk 328,586 61| mMdns - 403 135 2033
v Eanin =t
T Ia Hletanths, Inc. | TATomIL) TIHI Logetis (U5 .4) Co. I lated Saks 2580 10 Er T - tal B a5 Ly
iaiiZiyee 2
T L Hetmnrks | Dorgaua) L., Te kn Eectrorac 5 It L (S Ippore ) Be. 14, Effilkted Saks 5,004 BO0B | 0anx - 5524 B FERT]
inizyne 2
T ka Ekctroric ¢ (Donggan) Co., L. Die ka Electroric s Int L (Singppore) Pre. Itd. Affilited Saks 6410348 HE - 525 A0 7332
RLHETRTR e
Tt Lt ELECITOTA # | DomZgia) Go., Lid. T T Electroric s (Stanghad) Go., L. S Tated Saks 1005, 099 1215 | "Odes - #4185 1311
iniiziyni e 2
T ka Eectroric £ Poerer (Lomggiam) Do, L. Te k. Electroric 5 | Lomggan) Lo, 1. Cffilited Saks 16,703 T - Bl P4 174
iniizyne 2
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Tmnsaction THTTeTeTu 6 Ty TATta, oL LA Hotes ac cogmts Tecemmble
Percerdngze of
Felatiorehip Tercerdnge of ruotes facconrds
werith fhe Purchases botal prarchise 5 Teceimhlk
_ Durctasericeller _ Conxderparty cowperparty]  fsak <) Lot (ks Credi term Tt price Credi term Babnce (prmble) | Footnote

L ka Electronic s Poerer (Dongman) Co, Ltd. Leka Eectroric = It (S iumpors ) Pre. Lid. Lt ilated Salkes Folrdmd ni 4 0 A H - -l F L Fidh
iaiiZiyee 2

T ta Electromic = (Tiargew) L. Te kn Electrori = [Slerghud) o 124, Effilkted Saks 1536652 B | ‘drs - 5% 54D 15 04
inizyne 2

T ka Electroric ¢ (Targe) Ltd. Tie ka Electrord ¢ (Sharghad) Co . 1td. Sffilited Gaks 4,108,603 1331] Tdws - T36 543 13 67
RLHETETE e

T Lt ELECITOTIE £ (1IATEs ) L. T T ElEctToTac s TE 1 (S Lumpare | FLe. LI, S Tated anks 6,150 47 maas | M0anE - 447124 2832
iniiziyni e 2

Tk Electromic £ (Tiargem) L. Te ka Electrora = (Wit Co., L. Cffilited Saks 550, 102 16| Tage - 117 342 218
iniizyne 2

Toe Y EECIIOTE £ (1iATgs) L. e kn ElectToric 5 Canporerds (Whaimg) L. | Aifisted aks 134,07 044 T A - S2RES ]
eTHETRTR e

T ka Electrorics Comporents {Phajiarg) Lid. D ka Electroni s | Shonghai) Co ., Ird. Affiliated Sake & 244,151 4147 Mdux - 2110851 5738
v Eanin =t

Tt L ELECITOT ¢ COIpOTEDd: [ PRAfne) Lid. T In ElectroTics BE 1 (S Lmpore | FLe, LI, S lated ks [TECTRNT] Y - LAl otd ErrT]
iaiiZiyee 2

T ka Electroric # CompoTents [ Whafiare) Lil. Te kn Electrori = [Slerghud) o 124, Effilkted Gaks 1667145 3462 T A - 750 58T 4 24
inizyne 2

T ka Wideo Display Syetem (Whging) Itd. Die ka Electrorics Il {Singapore ) Pe, Ltd. Affilited Sake 2T A2 siee | Mdnx - 00 96 2621
RLHETRTR e
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Tmnsaction THTTeTeTu 6 Ty TATta, oL LA Hotes ac cogmts Tecemmble
Percerdngze of
Felatiorehip Tercerdnge of ruotes facconrds
werith fhe Purchases botal prarchise 5 Teceimhlk
_ Durctasericeller _ Conxderparty cowperparty]  fsak <) Lot (ks Credi term Tt price Credi term Babnce (prmble) | Footnote
T ka Electroric s (Whim) G o., Lid, D kn ERctroric s TLL(Singapore ) Fte, Lid., Effllated Saks | § fam s wall | Macx | § - 8 Lzvaus PTrT)
iaiiZiyee 2
T ta Electroric = [Whin) Co., L. T Xa Electrorac s (Stenghad) Co. 1, Effilkted Saks 155,227 20| Tdes - 47 52 205
inizyne 2
T ka Electroric ¢  Crershai) Co., L. Die ka Electrorics Il {Singapore ) Pe, Ltd. Sffilited Gaks 3 228 (50 G363 | M dux - 807 67 %485
RLHETETE e
T Lt ELECITOT # | CheTahon) Co., Lid. T L ElEctrorac s (Stangh) Go., L., S Tated anks 414,244 1137 | ‘Odes - 124652 1515
iniiziyni e 2
Crergho ek Techoobgy (0., L. Te kn Eectroric 5 Dorer [Lomggam) Co., 11d, | Afioted Saks 125 457 Tlew | Mlage - 416 345 7453
iniizyne 2
Cherghom ek Techoobgy (0., L. T Xn Edectroracs TEL[Sognpore) Pte, L., S mted Saks ST 6L | MdgE - 08 45 7 52
eTHETRTR e
Crerghma Deka Techrolgy Co., Lid. D ka Electrorics | Cherehoa) Co, Lid. Affiliated Sake 123300 682 | Tdmx - 40 585 726
v Eanin =t
T kn Electroric £ (Slonghod) Co. Lid. T Lt Greertech [ CIam) C 0., Ld Iffilited | Gak:ud o ai s F9ps | MdgE - LAl FINT]
iaiiZiyee 2 ottuer
L At
— _ _ LuTeTh:
T ta Electroric = [Slomghd) Co., 1. Te ka Elctrorac s (Pngban) Lo, 1id Effilkted Saks LA, 102 6a7 | T0adne - ] Ba5
inizyne 2
T ka Electroric ¢ (Shomghd) Co_ Itd. D ka Electroric s Il {Sirgupore ) Pe. Ld. Sfflated her 554,732 2% Tdee - 314 513
RLHETRTR e Oper AbreE
LEUELLE
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Trmnsacion T eTeTuCes TUTATERE DL L Hotes i coamts Tecemmble
Percerdngze of
Felatiorehip Tercerdnge of ruotes facconrds
werith fhe Purchases botal prarchise 5 Teceimhlk
_ Durctasericeller _ Conmterparty COTRpATty ] feaks) Lot (ks Credi term Tt price Credi term Babnce (prmble) | Footnote
T It ELECITOT £ | SLargivd) Lo Lid, Te In Eeciorac s [ Thailad | PWblc Compney | Bcsocile | Pachases | & SLAST tol| fWamE | § - 1§ (s 350)
Limited
Cryrec Co, Lid. Crrite ¢ Frtermatiomal Tid- Labnmm, Iftlated Salks and 530,613 2155 Hote 1 Hote 1 Hote 1 117 ol 1274
inizyne 2 oittuer
opeT Htire
ALU LI
e Co. Lid, DB Logietics (US4 Corp. Iffilted Saks 217,330 535 | Hote 2 Hote 2 Hete 2 S0 255 544
ELIETOTE
Cmite ¢ Co, Ltd. Dehfhu:tmni:s, . Tkinate Gk amd ard a7 2741 HMote 4 Mote 4 Hote 4 324 5d4 3518
parert ottuer
COMPATTT opeTating
— — LA SIS —
Crxite ¢ Electronics St Co, Ltd. Coite ¢ Friterratiomal Tid- Labnem Lifilinted Sakes 3043 552 3793 Hote 3 Hote 3 Hiote 3 5E0.757 3379
iniizyne 2
Cmite ¢ Ebctroracs S b, L. Te kn Electrorac s It 1 (STappore | e, 114, Zftlated aks FYCFraCT] 202 Hote 4 Tiote 4 Hote 4 L=0 765 66 15
eTHETRTR e
e ¢ Eermtioral 1id - Labien Comdec Co. Lud, Iifiated Saks TIE,068 1760 | Mo 1 ote 1 Hote 1 AEA10 10 24
v Eanin =t
T ¢ Edemadioral Lid - Laan Te bt EEctroric 5 O L (5D ore) Be. L. Iffilited Saks AT K] Fote 2 Hote 2 Hote 2 400 218
iaiiZiyee 2
FTotel e Vot l: TR, . I ated Taks 477,580 1585 | Wdus - 172,145 2158
inizyne 2
ELTER 45 Elteh sT 0. Dezocite Saks 443,150 4.40 0 dwe - JEL NI y]
1T 85 Htebr st 0. ADsgocite Purclaces 2008243 228 0 A= - (226 431) (20 59)
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Trmnsacion T eTeTuCes TUTATERE DL L Hotes i coamts Tecemmble
Percerdngze of
total
Felatiorehip Percerdnge of ruotes facconads
werith fhe Purchases botal prarchise 5 Teceimhlk
Durctasericeller Conxderparty cowperparty]  fsak <) Lot (ks Credi term Tt price Credi term Babnce (prmble) | Footnote
ELTET. &5 LELT.A ELECTE CHICS (T54) INC . Lt ilated Salkes 3 AL R Ld.as 0 A H - -1 § Lt I 1% gar
iaiiZiyee 2
T 1 Bbctroric ¢ (Fewerkn® ) B T 1 Creetech Ekctrordrs dusry LLE T Toted Taks FIFEC] A - Ga570 715
inizyne 2
T X Electromic & (Frrimerhnd ) A5 T It Electroric s (Slombi o1 0. Becochte | Durclaces 60,521 i - (70 538 1751
T In Eectror = [Americas | L. T bt EEctroric 5 (Iadard | Wb Comparsy | Associde | Gaks ad 2L M7 74| Mdrs - 11037 154
Limited ottuer
OpET At
— — — JETSILS
T Y Electronc s (fmericns | L, T Y Electroric s [T ) bl Comparey | Bosocite | Bachases 457,055 6% | 70doe - AL 11555
Limited

Hote 1: Sellinzpric & P the sme writhtbe thied parties. The credit term to e ited parties & G0-90 droe after mordh by billiges, while 30120 dors afmmor&dyhil.ﬁrg;ﬂ:ﬂ:mﬂdrdpu‘&s
Hote d: Sakes price wms wradable to thied party, the collction term forrelated parties is 75 doys from rest mordh, fhe Teditterm s to fhe third partes & 30120 duye after m orthiby billings
Hote 3: Far the sak ¢ trnem ctiones, the amonat is caloalated ter adding costs, fies and allnec essary proc eseingg costs, The edi term to Telted parties ic 6090 doys m&m‘mm&.l;rbﬂ.hrgs,v.rl'uk 0w 120 drepe afber mordhdr billings for the thind parties .
Hote 4 Sakes reverne ¥ cost pha necesary mofi the collectian term forrelated patties & 75 duye from rext month
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Dielts Flectronics , . snd Sabsidisries
Fece krables fromrelated parties re aching F100 millian or 20% o paid-in capital or more

Septercher 30, 2018
Table 7 Expresced I thonasands of Hewr Tabaran dolbrs , except 4 ofhenaice ndic ated
Lmenard colkcted
Eelatimeship Balatice as at Chrerchae Teceimbl s sizhee querd to the
writh the Septerther 30,2013 balanec e date AR
Creditor ConaritsrpaThy COTtE TRty (Hote 1) Taruomrer T ate Armoamt Sution taben (Hote 2 denghitfial accorts

Drelta Electranics, . Drelta Electromics 'l Singapore) Fre. Lid. Subsidismy | E Lada pos 4011 % ¥ 1448 335

Drelta Electranics, . DE_!IL-:-g'sLi:s (54 Coarp. Subsidismye 09 A1 109 136,100

Drelta Electranics, . Drelta Electromics [ Thaibnd) Pablic Comparoe Do jate 142777 520 2563

Lirmited

Delta Electranics k'l (Singapore) Pe . Lid. Lrelta Electromics , e, Tkimate parert 6012 534 248 5058085
© CCCEATCE

Delts Electranics 'l (Sngapore) Pre  Ltd. Drelta Electromics (Danggaan) Co . Lid. Affilisted 1332 108 4.85 440 266 307 997
iy

Delts Electranics 'l (Singapore) Pre  Ltd. Lralta Electromics Povrer (Tongaan) Co., Lid. Affiliated 3250841 533 6a7 551 1135 425
RLHETpTisE

Drelts Electranics 'l (Singapore) Pre  Ltd. Drelta Electromics (Rangaa) Ltd. A iliated 2A07 fiag B.55 2350382
ETETpTice

Drelts Electranics Il (Sngapore) Pre  Ltd. Drelta Electromics Comporerds (Wigiang) Led. Dffiliated D47 481 11.73 Q20 Fa2
TitETpTice

Drelta Electranics 'l (9ingapore) Pte . Ltd. Drelta Wideo D kploye Feetern (WAtjiang) Lid. Biffiliated 530 65 2.14 422 417 876
STiHETpTise

Delta Electranics 'l (Sngapore) Pre  Ltd. Lrelta Electromics (Wi Co., Lid. Affilisted TIT 4T 6.6 37 471,212
STtETpTise

Delts Electranics 'l (Sngapore) Pre  Ltd. Drelta Electromics [ Chenzhoa) Co., Lid. Affilisted 21426 348 334 547
iy

Delts Electranics 'l (Smgapore) Pre  Ltd. Drelta Electromics [ Bpan), B, At iliated T AE3 R 233,151
RLHETpTisE

Drelts Electranics 'l (Singapore) Pre  Ltd. LEI Logistic s (IT5.4) Carp. A iliated G902 R ] 3.03 1,127 853 1241108
eTitETpTice

Drelts Electranics Il (Sngapore) Pre  Ltd. DCrelta Hetaromks [ Danggaan) Co., Led. Iffiliated 4,198 072 434 [FERTE 1221000
TETpTice

Delta Electranics Il (Singapore) Pte  Ltd. Drelta Hetaorks , I, Tabaam) Affiliated 05011 331 28 526
eTitETpTice

Delta Electranics 'l (Sngapore) Pre  Ltd. LI Liogistic s (17540 Co. Bifiliated FEETL ] 3Tl 5,435 GaG 050
iy

Delts Electranics 'l (Singapore) Pre  Ltd. ELTEF 4172 TEALLA P TV LIMITEL Affiliated 191423 4.75
e eTpTice

Delts Electranics 'l (Smgapore) Pre  Ltd. Drelta Electromics [Hetherlands) B At iliated 62188 430 AT F6d
ETETpTice

Drelts Electranics Il (Sngapore) Pre  Ltd. ELTEF 43 Dffiliated 336188 4.57 Ta 328
TETpTice

Drelta Electranics 'l (Singapore) Pte . Ltd. Drelta Electromics [ Americ o) Ltd. Affiliated BIAZTE 4.03 359
TtETpTice

Delta Electranics Il (Singapore) Pte  Ltd. DELTA ELECTR.OMICS(TTEA) IC. Bffiliated 500 022 549 1,062 138,705
STtETpTise

Delts Electranics 'l (Sngapore) Pre  Ltd. Drelta Electromics [ aritmerland) &G Affilisted 299177 4.7 138,726
iy
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Sgmonard coll cted

Relationship Ealance as it Crrerdhae Teceivablks subseqaent to the
arith the Septerrher 30,2018 halame e date Akt e far
Creditor Conard eTpaThy COUTHE [pATEy [Hote 17 Tmuwer T ite Fiaatinid Dutior, taber [Hiote 27 denalatiial accomds

Drelts Electranics Il (Smgapore) Fre. Ltd. ELTEFK POWEER.PTE. LTI Affilisted ¥ 143023 1 E3 ¥
TETpTice

Delta Electranics el (Smgapore) Fre, Ltd. Drelta Brnerige Syetemns (Smstralia) P TV LTI, Affilisted 104 514 3346 30,926 3001
eTitETpTice

Delta Electranics Ia’l (Smgapore) Fre. Ltd. Lrigital Proje ction T Bifiliated 123 fi03 244 6655 22,131
iy

Delts Electranics 'l (Singapore) Pre  Ltd. Drelta Greentech (Bracil) 5.4, Affilisted 116 042 1.60 29 382
iy

Delts Electranics 'l (Smgapore) Pre  Ltd. Cialta Posarer Sohatomes (Brdia) Pt Lid. Aecor iate 01 ez 4.13

Drelts Electranics Il (Sngapore) Pre  Ltd. Drelta Electromics India Pet Ltd Decor iate AT2H32 315 70,235 68 264

Doelta Mot ockis , Fruc. ¢ Tadvram) DHI Logistic s (IT54) Co. Affilisted 60 54 1.0 121,020
TtETpTice

Trelta Hetw b , e . [ Taferati) Drela Electrorice DoL( Singepore) Ple, L, Bffiliated FEREL] 0.14 203 785
STtETpTise

Lielts Hetarakis . ([ Taharary) e lta Electromics , e, TTkimate parerd 245 p0z 687 3,003
e

Lielts Hetaraks (Dongznan) Lid. Drelta Electromics a1 (] Singspore) Fe. Lid. Affilisted 3,324 pdd 603
RLHETpTisE

Drelts Electronics (Domgguan) Co. Ltd. Drelta Electromics a1 Singspore) Fre. Lid. Affilisted 1,525 499 378 124 460
ETETpTice

Delta Electranics (Dongguan) Co., Lid. Drelta Electromics [ Shanghai) Co., Ld Affilisted 344 195 355
TETpTice

Drela Electranics Povarer (Doryzgaan) Co., Tid. Delta Electromics it 1 Simygapore) Fre. Ld. Diffiliated 2007 728 685
STiHETpTise

Lelta Electranics Powrer (Trongaaan) Co ., Lid. Drelta Electromics [ Shanghai) Co., Lid Affilisted 558 pdn 325 158 197
eriteTpTice

Lielts Electranics (Thangoa) Id. Thelta BlectroTice [ Shamghat) Co, Ltd Bfiliated T36 248 064 310,500
iy

ekt Electranics (Tangna) Id. Drelta Electromics 'l Singapore) Fre. Lid. Affilisted 4471224 13 56 1708 585
RLHETpTisE

Dielta Electranics (Tangna) Id. Dielta Electromics (Aidu) Co., Iid. Affilisted 117 342 587 40 587
TETpTice

Dielta Electronics Corrponerits { #atjiang) Ltd. Delta Electronics { Shanghai) Co., Lid Affilisted 2,110 g51 580 788 428
TETpTice

Delts Electranics Comporerts (Wiyjioe) Ltd. Deelta Electromics a1 ([ Singapore) Fre, Lid. Affilisted 1430 542 16.36 1345173
eTitETpTice

Lrelta Wideo Driplaye Gestemn (Wifiare) Lid. Thelta BlectroTics [ Shanghat) Co., Ltd Bifiliated 754 587 408 242227
iy

Lielta Wideo Diplay Gectemn (Wirfiare) Lid. Drelta Electromics a1 (] Singspore) Fe. Lid. Affilisted 309 263 238 308 263
TitETpTise

el Electranics (WAsboa) Co., Itd. Thelta BlectroTics L[ SiZepore) Fte, Lid, Iffiliated 2,286 493 462 658 340
ETETpTice

Delta Electranics (Chenghon) Co., Iid. Drelta Electromics e "l Singapore) Fre. Lid. Affilisted 697 767 6.40
TETpTice

Dielta Electranics {Chenghog) Co., Ltd. Delta Electronics { Shanghai) Co., Lid Affilisted 124 532 5.43
STiHETpTise

Cherduna Delta Techmolegy Co. Lid. Lelta Electromics Povrer (Tronggaan) Co., Led. Affilisted 416 p45 420
STtETpTise
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Sgmonard coll cted

Relationship Ealance as it Crrerdhae Teceivablks subseqaent to the
arith the Septerrher 30,2018 halame e date Akt e far
Creditor Conard eTpaThy COUTHE [pATEy [Hote 17 Tmuwer T ite Fiaatinid Dutior, taber [Hiote 27 denalatiial accomds
Dielta Electranics (Zhanghad) Co.,Ltd. Drelta Greertech (China) Co. Ltd. Affilisted 3 2,196 414 EEN E3 ¥
TETpTice
Drelts Electranics (Shangghad) Co.,Ltd. e lta Electromics (Pgtan) Co., Lid. Affilisted 518 304 270 4,121 172 276
eTitETpTice
Lelta Electranics (Shanghad) Co., Ltd. Thelta BlectroTics Bt "1 (] Simyzapore’) Pre. Ld. e 314 fG 3.53
Cyrdec Co., Lid. Cyrite ¢ Inbemiatiomal Tid-Labnasm Affilisted 117 fii 581
iy
Cyrdec Co., Lid. LCielta Electromics , e, TThimate parert 324 p44 316
L OpATey”
Cyrtec Ek crond = (fuzhay) Co., Lid. Cyre ¢ Inbemiatiomal Tid. - Labnasn Affilisted 330757 782
TETpTice
Cyrtec Ekctroni s (3azhon) Co., Ltd. Delta Electromics It ] ¢ Singapore ) Pre. Lid. Affilisted 1,030 765 7.42
TtETpTice
Drelts Electranics (Tapan, . Thelta ElectroTics B "1 (] Simyzapore’) Pre. Ld. Bffiliated 195228 147
STtETpTise
Cyrder Fdematiomal [id. - Labnsn Cyrdec Co., Lid. Affilisted 08410 506
i e =
Dielts Electranics (Metherlands) B3 Drelta Greentech Ek cromd s sy LLC Affilisted 15576 331
RLHETpTisE
ELTEE 45 Elel c10. Aecor iate 134 no4 448
ELTEK 45 DELTL FLECTRONIC 2 (TT54) IC. Affilisted 158014 5.52
TETpTice
Winitel: B . Witk TT5.0, Inc . Affilisted 172 145 4.10
STiHETpTise
Lelta Hetoraks Holding Ltd. Drelta Electromics (Hetherlands) B Affilisted 6,724 f31
eriteTpTice
Tialta Hetwr oihie (ELT LE. Tialta Hetworhs [ Mgz L. Sifilisted 420 452
iy
LHI Logitics (154 Co. Drelta Electromics 'l Singapore) Fre. Lid. Affilisted 165831
RLHETpTisE
Fairviear fesets Lid. Dielta Electronics (Hetherlands) B3 Affilisted TA31250
TETpTice
Fairviear fecets Lid. Drelta Cordrols B . Affilisted 2481 pE3
TETpTice

Table 7-3




Sgmonard coll cted

Relationship Balanic e as 4t Crrerdhae Tecemmblk s subseqaent to the
arith the Septerrher 30,2018 halame e date Akt e far
_ Creditor _ Conard eTpaThy COUTHE [pATEy [Hote 17 Tmuwer T ite Fiaatinid Dutior, taber [Hiote 27 denalatiial accomds
Debta Electrandcs (HE) Lid. Dielta Electronics (Hetherlands) B Affilisted 3 254 700 B E3 ¥
TETpTice
Delts Fdernatiomal Holding Limdted Drelta Electromics (Hetherlands) B3 Affilisted 3021475
eTitETpTice

Miote 1: Fuhading other 1o cefrgbles inoe sz ess of F100,000,

Hote 2 The atoonart represerds collectiore aibce grerd to Septermber 30,2018 wpto October 28 2018,
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Delta Electronics, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Sigpdf i ard initer -comparn ranead tions during the reporting period

Hine mordhs ended September 30,2018

Table & Expresced in thonsands of Hewr Tateran dollars, except as otheparize mdicated
Tramzacfion
Percertagze of
consolidated total
Oper at s TereTnle 5 or

Humb er EFelationship total ascets

(Hote 13 ATy T T Conariterparty (Hote 23 General ledzer ac coumt Ao Trameaction terme (Hote 3
a LDielta Electrondes, . [[1elta Electromics Fd'l (Singapore) Fre. Ltd . 1 ke k3 3 161,185 (Hote 41 473
1 Dielta Electrondcs It (Singapore) FPte . Ltd. [[1elta Electromics, Ioc. 2 fake 11 873 797 (Hote 43 GRs
1 Dielta Electronics Il (Shgapore ) Fre . Ltd. el Electronics (Dongaaan Co., Lid. 3 Taks 4 D90 498 (Hote 47 189
1 Drelta Electromics Il (Zngapore ) Pre . Lid. [[relta Electronics Poarer (Dongguan) Co., Lvd. 3 faks 11 1@ 520 (Hote 47 G657
1 Delta Electrondcs It (Singapore’) Fte . Lid. [[1elta Electrondcs (Jiangaa) Ltd. 3 faks 12 fa0 439 (Hote 4 T34
1 Delta Electrondcs It (Singapore) Pte . Lid. [[1elta Electronics Compomernts (i) Ltd. 3 ks B A2 845 (Hote 4] 539
1 Drelts Electrondcs Eal (Sigapore ) e Ltd. [[relta Video Displae Jeetemn (Wajiang) Lid. 3 Ske 3114729 (Muote 41 121
1 Drelts Electrondcs Eal (Sigapore ) e Ltd. [relta Electrondcs (Wiakoa) Co., Ltd. 3 Ske 4 174 030 (Muote 41 FEY]
1 Drelta Electrondcs al (Sigapore ) e . Lid. [[+elta Electromics (Chenshon) Co., Ltd. 3 Saks 2158 733 (Mote 41 135
1 Drelta Electrondcs Tal (Sigapore’) e Ltd. T elta Electr orics (Tap an), B, 3 EYE 21328 249 (Hote 41 133
1 Dielts Elecfrondcs al (Sigapore ) FPte . Ltd. [+ EI Logistics (IT54) Coxp. 3 Ske 14 D65 G (Hote 41 gnd
1 Dielta Electronics Tl (Shigapore ) FPre . Ltd. [Crelta Mebaorks (Donggaan) Lid. 3 Take 12 g93 768 [Hote 47 748
1 Dielts Electrondcs al (Sigapore ) Pte . Ltd. [+ M Logistics (1754 Co. 3 ke T 343214 (Hote 47 L1
1 Lielts Electfrondcs It (Sigapore) Pte . Ltd. [Crelta Electrondics (Metherlands) B, 3 ke 2123201 (Hote 41 123
1 Drelta Electronics Tl (Sngapore ) Pre . Ltd . [Crelta Klectronics (Smericas) Ld. 3 Saks 2 166,125 (Hote 47 124
2 Dielta Hebarorks e . (Tanaan) [+ HI Logistics (1754 Co. 3 fake 2381,150 (Hote 43 1=8
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-
Transaction

Percertagze of
comeolidate d total
Oper abirys TeveTnie 5 or
Humh er Felationship tatal ascets
(Hate 13 COIDp Ty TIATE Courterparty (Hiote 27 General ledzer accourd Amourd TraTicaction terme (Hate 3]
3 Drelta Mebaromdks (Drorggnan) Ltd. [[+elta Electromics Id'l (Sirgapore ) Fre. Ltd 3 Ske b3 14 620,014 [Hote 47 a4s
4 Drelta Electronics (Dorggaan) Co ., Lid. [[relta Electronics it 'l Singapore ) Fe . Lid. 3 Taks 6412348 [Hote 47 3¥3
] Drelta Electromics Povrer (Dromgzian) Co., Lvd. [[relta Electromdics o1 Singapore ) Fre . Lid. 3 ks 14 279 755 (Hote 471 a8
f Dielts Electronics (JTianzen) Lid. [[1elta Electromnics (Shanghai) Co., Lid. 3 Ske 4 108 503 (Hote 41 238
f Dielts Electrondcs (Tiang) Lid. [Crelta Electromics It 'l Sngapore ) Fre . Lid. 3 ke 26 130 247 (Hote 47 1516
7 Dielts Elecfrondcs Compomerts | Wizjimg) Lid. [[1elta Electronics (Shanghai) Co., Lid. 3 ke 3244151 (Hote 47 478
7 Lielts Electrondcs Compomerts (Wi z) Lid. [[1elta Electromnics It 'l Smzapore ) Fre Ltd. 3 ke 11 387 014 (Hote 41 651
- . - — - — —

g Dielta Wideo Display Festem (WAzjine) Lid. [ elts Rlectr orice Bt 11 Smzapore ) Fre  Ltd. 3 ke 27TR AT (Hote 41 141
9 Dielta Electrondcs (Whaboa) Co., Lid. [[1elta Electromics d'l ¢ Singapore) Fre. Ltd . 3 Taks T ARD 263 (Hote 43 435
10 Drelta Electromics (Chenshuong) Co., Lid. [[relta Electromics e Sngapore ) Fre . Lid. 3 faks 3228039 (Hote 47 127
11 |Delta Electromics (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. [[1elta Greentech (China) Co.,Lid. 3 faks 10 576 477 (Hote 4 61%
12 Cyrdec Ekcronics ( Baghon) Co., Lid. CyTtec Intemnational Ird. - Labuan 3 ks 3 48 582 (Hote 6 177
12 Cyrec Ekcranics ([ Saghony) Co., Ltd. [[relta Electronics It (Singapore) Fre, Lid. 3 Ske 4 87T 5a9 (Muote T 289
1 Delta Electrondcs Il (Snugapore ) Fre, Lid. [[relta Electrondcs , e, 2 D covmite e ce Ivable G A3 408 [Hote 47 250
1 Drelta Electronics Tl (Shugapore ) Fe . Ltd. [Crelta Electronics Powrer (Dorzsaaty) Co ., Lvd. 3 Dy conmts Te ce Irahle 3250941 (Hote 471 127
1 Drelta Elecromics Il (Snugapore ) Fre . Lid. [[relta Electromdcs (Jiangaa) Ltd. 3 Dy connts e ce frahle 2 fO7 04 (Hote 471 110
1 Dielts Elecfrondcs al (Sigapore ) FPte . Ltd. [+ EI Logistics (IT54) Coxp. 3 Ay conante Te ce furghle G B02 831 (Hote 41 273
1 Drelta Electromics il (Sinzapeore ) Pre . Ltd . [Crelta Mebaorks (Donggaan) Lid. 3 Dy conmite Te ce Irahle 4193 072 [Mote 47 154
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-
Transaction

Percertagze of
comeolidate d total
Oper abirys TeveTnie 5 or
Humh er Felationship tatal ascets
(Hate 13 COIDp Ty TIATE Courterparty (Hiote 27 General ledzer accourd Amourd TraTicaction terme (Hate 3]
1 Drelta Electrondcs 'l (Smgapore) Pte . Ltd. [+ M Logistics (1750 Co. 3 By conmts Tecefable | F 237 503 (Muote 41 111
3 Lrelta Hebaromkis [ Dongzaan ) Led. [[relta Electromdics o1 Singapore ) Fre . Lid. 3 Dy connts e ce frahle 3334 844 (Hote 41 130
] Drelta Electromics Povrer (Dromgzian) Co., Lvd. [[relta Electromics It (Sngapore) Fre. Ltd . 3 Dy connts e ce frahle 2 07 748 (Hote 471 106
o Drelta Electromics (Tisngoa ) Ltd. [[relta Electromdics o1 Sngapore ) Fre . Lid. 3 A conante e ce rahle 4471224 [Hote 47 173
13 |Delts Mebarodks Holding Lid. [Crelta Electrondcs (Metherlands) B.Y. 3 Orther Teceisb ke 6 724 081 (Mote 57 253
14 Fairviear fecete Lid. [Crelta Electrondcs (Metherlands) B.Y. 3 Orther receirab ks T p31.250 (Mote 51 298
15 Dielta Fiterriationia] Holding Limited [Crelta Electrondics (Metherlands) B, 3 Cithet recemrahles P31 QTS [Hote 57 1.1#

Hote 1: The mamb ers filkd i for the transac tion ¢ omp arge Iore spect of ke -comparn aneac tions ate as folloars:

(1 Parerd comparg-is 907
27 The subsidisries ate moambers d in order starting from 17
Hate 2: Felationship betareen transa ction ¢ ompary: and coumterparty is classified indo the folleerng thre e categories:
[ 17 Parent comparey to subsidiare.
[ Babeidianye to parent comparoy.
(3] fabeidiag to subsidiany.
Hote 3: Fegarding percentage of ansacion amourd to ©onsolidated total operating Teweroae s of total assets, & is compatted base d on period-end balane e of transaction to consolidated total assets for balanee sheet accoumts and bazed on

ac oumalate d tranea ction amennd for the period to coneolidated tota] operating reweroe s for i ome statemend 4 oo s .

Hote 4: There ic no cimilsar raneas tion to compare with, Boardlf ollessr the azreed price snd trancaction temme ated allthe aedit temme are 70 dayrs.
Hite 5: Lending of capital
Hate 6: Selling price wras caloalated bace d om the cost phas handling charges and nec escany proce seing ¢ osts. The aedit term to 1e lated patties ic 6090 dgre sftermordhhy billings while 30- 1210 days after monthby billings for the third parties.
Hite 7: Sales rewernie & cost phas ne cessary profk, the o olle ction teom for related parties is 75 daps fromne 4 morih.
Hote 8: The disc loame re quirernent for the sbove discbce d amonmits is 1% of the consolidated total ascete for balance she et accoards and 1% of the consolidated total reweroe for neame staternend ac conmits .
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Tabk ¥

Leka Klectmoracs, . ard Sabadiares

Tfomation an nrestess
Tire manthe ended Septemter 30, 2013
byprecs: d mtboveards of Hewr Tawmn dollars, eocept as otherenes mdvated

Het ot (loes)
of the mredtes | Iredm ent mcome
okl ior estme et amenrt Shates held ac ot September 30, 2012 frrthe mire  |(loss Jrec ogrised tey
Babrce as ot Babrceas at madhe ended  Jfhe Comparerfor the
September 20, Drecember 31, Geptember 300, | nie mondhs ended
Trorestor Fwrestes Location Ifain busires s actirdies AL AL Fhawber of shares]Cramership (4] Bods walie 2012 September 20, 2012 Footrote
Leln Electranics, e . Dl termational Holdings Lin fted Loymin  |Egaiy fresmernts [ ECTYNNEN K] dMAd L1 TR FINTTE EREAC AT T T S s ur | (Hoted)
Lsbnde
Celtn Blectranics, Inc. Deltn Feterahe: Holding Ld. Cyyman  |Eguibty e stmetits 29581 .51 F3,500,000 100,00 1,721,557 T AT 4222 | (Hoted)
Lbnde
Celn Blectrandcs, Ionc. Pre Opte: (Hong Horg) Co. Itd HoTe R | Bty T esim erts 163376 164,276 5,250,000 30.62 168742 i INEEFY f AT 5
Celn Blectranics, Inc. Cratec Co, Itd Taprm  |Becearch, demelopmernt, 12067 931 LO6T 851 | 2232208602 100,00 33,503 305 1511241 LITA%E | (Moted)
Jmanatactarins and mles of thin
Fim optic-electoandc dewices
Dol Blectras, e, Dl Blectrarics Capital Comparey Tapmn  |Eqaky D0 estment: EWLERIN 2.0 | 550,000,000 100, =005 161 [ TRy W61z
Leltn Electrondcs, Inc. Deltn Blectranics o'l (Sngnpore ) Pte. | Sigrpare |Sales of electronics procacts TaM 7270 00,00 100,00 12,638 632 5. 108,95 A017T923 | (Moted)
Ltd.
Celn Blectrandcs, Inc. TrelBio Fc. Tafrm Ifarodac b, rhoksak and 00,000 Q0,000 G0,000,000 100.00 126,000 5012 405 | (Hoted)
retail cf medical egapmert
Doty Blectranics, e . 2.Ted Iaterial Te cnology Corp. Tafrm | Marodac bz and saks of ¢ old FRTELT] I | 21 L0 T 1505 ek |1 a6, 42 F6716)
Citter ard leace sermices, wto.
Celtn Blectranics, Inc. THIC O S TR TEM EMG. CORP. Takrm  [Sealks of conputer and HA1oes 341,685 310,000 100,00 403 52628 35193 3lpes
[perplerak., softerme and
_ _ _ lEnIt:’Emre
Lula Flectranics, e HuoRhergy Iimoek crordcs, Inc. Tabmn  [Desig md ted s of Ttegmted 462 442 462,442 14,313 530 EERY 45751 T 7
cirots and o ation softomame
CRITICRE
Telln Hectronis, I . Trelttn Blectranics (TTeibnd ) PAbLc Co. | Dhadard  |Tarofac i ard suks of TN 114 615 B, L 140 ! LHAZI57 EXCIET 5,181 | (Hotes 6
Ltd electrondc prodacts md 15)
Celtn Blectranics, Inc. Deltn Blectranics (Hetherlands)B.W. | Hetwerkmds |Sales of ekctrondes prodacts L HTNTE 4247073 120,219 545 100.00 5061,169 6,511 25687 | (Hoted)
Celn Blectrandcs, Ionc. Deln Green I¥e Co, Ltd. Tafrm | MArdac g of slectrai 135,083 - I PR 27666 (Hotes &
[parts , ete. and 15)
Celn Blectranics, Inc. Dol Metoraes, I, (Tademn) Tabrn  [Research, demelopment, design, 2,400 3890 2,490,380 5040532 B 3 1,260 201 266,200 LM | (Hoted)
mamat s ard mles of
e tRrOThT Sytem ard
STRLETak
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EBaknice as o EBaknce as ot madhs ended  |fhe Comparey fior the
September 30, Drecember 31, September 30, | nie mondhe ended
Fromestor Frectes Locatiom Iiain basines s actiriies Al Al Fhamber of shares|Oremership (%] Fodsralie a01s September 30, 2012] Footrote
Leln Electranics, e . Deln Smerica Lid. ux.b |Egadby oresments [ Wwiues 1§ JLIENL ] ENIINELT e 3 EITEEN F lod g | § dh et | (Hotes &
ard )
Deln Electranics, e . Wirotel . Tabmn  |Marefachorigand sakes of 301 3045 583 41605485 493 3E7 20 HET6 49 5TE
commication ma chirery,
elecrondc ¢ anpanerits
belecom equipmert
Leln Mtemational Holdng |Deln Hecras (HE ) Ld. Hirg Emg fb;.:.tyi':restmerﬂs 10,024 531 00,521 2549507 50 100.00 33,011,111 2,053,932 203 Ee | (Mote 1)
Lid
Leln Intemahanal Holdwngs Loal Haldmg [ Cacanan ) Lid. Loyman | kgaby e stimerite 4l nEl LEFE Y A AW JRLIARN AL s M40 Las4ru Laagn [Hote 1]
Lid lelnde
Leln Ftemational Holding  [Deln Hecomics (Tapan ), oc. Tapan  |Sades of pomrer prodact:, display AT ar.4mn SA0M 100.00 462537 46,043 46043 | (Hote 1)
Ltd cobtion prodacts, electoanic
CcomporeTts, Duhastrial
watom atian prodacts and their
|materinle
Deltn Ftemational Holding  |Ddgial Frojection Fbemaional Ted. Erimin  |Equcy fresdments BT 349,217 19,48 567 41.00 03,197 15,537 G391 | (Hote 1)
Lid
Leln Ftemational Holdng  [Pre Optc (Hong Forg) Co ., Lid. HomeE g ﬁ;u.ty'nremerﬂ YW FLENET] EXTIINNI] [ NN 1159 6200 TarE (Mot 1)
Lid
Leln Itemational Holding  |DEI Logitics (TI5.4) Cozp. T5.a |Warehvosing and bgistics 15263 J X 00,000 100.00 135,060 11201 11201 | (Mote 1)
Ltd Eoauld
Celn Ftemational Holding  [bece PﬁaanHi-lgLui. Samioa ﬁ;u.ty'nresmards 416 534 416,554 LB T 1 100.00 TG A1 22605 1328 | (Mote 1)
Lid
Leltn Ftemational Holding  |Doabee Fove smeent () Trd Horg Eang |Equby trestmerds 5,253 251 5253851 304,504 306 100.00 4,663 BE mrEEa lan2Es | (Hote 1)
Lid
Leln Mtemational ol |Deln Hectrans Ierratioral Mexco Tifexico  |Sales of pomrer manasemeTt 1 -t 10858 - | (Hete 1)
Lid SADECW ctem of Duletri lagtamation
[product and telec anmnications
QU AT
Leln Itemafional Holding  |Wirkel Corpamtion 5.4 |Sales of projecto prodacts 45,75 45,738 000 00 100.00 99741 28,7 29547 | (Mote 1)
Ld
Lelts mtemahanal Hodns Lrefn e emtech & 1E Fre L. STEApde  |Egaby e stmerts Hhd s whd, bad 1A 1rsan JRILERET] FLE S LN ] AUp | oHate 1)
Lid
Leln Itemafional Holding  |Deln Hecooics Exope Linked Erimn  |Mairkenance cenre amd 1117 111,722 00,000 100.00 45240 |i Tan Tan)| (Hote 1)
Ltd [pror idig aapport seoric e
Teln Itemafionl EObIng | |Boom Trease Linded HoTg, R |Egiiy T esim erts FEITET T 1 LU FICTNEY 135,141 sapod | (Hote 1)
Lid
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ol iow eshment amenrt Shares held as af September 30, 2013 frrthe mine  |iloes Jrec cgrised tey
EBaknice as o EBaknce as ot madhs ended  |fhe Comparey fior the
September 30, Drecember 31, September 30, | nie mondhe ended
Fromestor Frectes Locatiom Iiain basines s actiriies Al Al Fhamber of shares|Oremership (%] Fodsralie a01s September 30, 2012] Footrote
Dl Ftematinal BoMiong [ dpe: bredment (HE) Lim ked Hong R |Equiy e stm enits 3 suntpid | £t hh AL wow [ § Larwa [ L | § 1t 1 | (Hete 1)
Ltd
Teln Itematioal BOMIE | Galeoy Star fovestm ert (HE) Limfted | Horg S |Equy Ire smerts SE6 A 3 B8 658 00001 100.00 L4170 JL LT 1415 | (Hote 1)
Ltd
Lol Mtemational Foling  [Tade Forestmert (HE) Limited Horg Pz [ Bty e stm ents SE6 A 3 B8 658 00001 100.00 L4170 JL LT 1415 | (Hote 1)
Ltd
Lol Mtemational Foling  |Deln Electronics (Hetherlands) BV, | Hetherbnds |Sales of electrorics prodacts 1 1 260,416 567 12,186 6,511 - | (Hote 1)
Ltd
Dol Itemnanioml FoXing | |elin Electrorcs | Thaiand ) PWbLE Co., | Dwdand  |arstar Goigard saks of 4,360 1 5 3300748 | 10 Loet A0 i3] BT S 5,520,541 ETAT | (Hote 15)
Ltd Lid. electronic prodacts
Deln Hlectranics (HE L. [Debn Fecoonics Fderratioonl Hesdoo Tilerico  |Sades of poprer mamage me Tt 134676 32,051 2924002 100.00 H6.50 | jRcReuicy] 120500 (Hote 2)
SADECY ctem of Tudadrin lasdam ation
procac t amd te s anmOnca e
& QUM &Tit.
Celn Smeria Tid Treltn Blectranis [Smericas) Itd U548 |Besearch, demelopment, design, B0 430,554 250,000 100.00 Lowa s 164121 163,181
|nanatacbaine and @les of
e trrochdng, syetem and
perplerak
Lol Smeria Iid Deltn Solar 5 ohtiore LLC U5.4 |Eqiy frestmernt: 9 2832 8, 100,00 62,151 |i e () o)
Leltn Electrondcs Ikl Loy Tec eBciori £ GubH Jern [ Coreatting serrices of taildine 4108515 2,108,513 2500 2128122 24,574 305 | (Hote T
[Shgpae) Fre. I1d |mara zem ert and comiral
sobiire
Loy Tec ebctrordes GmbH |LOVTES Amerias, ke TEA  |Corsmilting semrices of tndlding 305 05 0o 100.00 10408 3410 3410
|mara zem et and corirol
cobaiore
Leln Metprothe Holdng Ltd.  |Dela Metenades, e, Lyymin |Egaiy mresmernte D444, 145 238,135 L1 st JRILERET] 4, 240 .4 it Zawmee | (Mote 3)
Ehnd
Leltn Heterorhs, Ioc. Deltn Heterades (HE) [d Horg Kong |Eqaicy fresmerds LoaE 375 1063375 35,000,000 100,00 3,969 455 34717 4717 | (Mote d)
Dol Hetmorhe, oc. THT Liggietics (TT5.4) Co. US4 |Besearch, development, design, 16,974 16,574 500,000 100.00 70460 3754 478 | (Hoted)
|manatacbaine ard @les of
e trrorkdng, syetem. and
perplerak
Curtec Co., Id. Fairmiewr decets Ttd Carmam ﬁ;a.ty'nresmems L116.521 1.116,521 32,740,062 100.00 286753846 1,19z242 LIas a4 | (Hote 5)
Lekmd
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Het ot (loes)
of the mrestes | Ioredm ent ncome
| Tnidliwedmentamonre 1 Shares held ac at September 30, 2012 forthe rire  |{loss )Tec ogrised by
EBaknice as o EBaknce as ot madhs ended  |fhe Comparey fior the
September 30, December 31, September 30, | odre mordhe ended
Trimestor Fwrestes Locatiom Tifain asimes s actirides EINE] ALr Fhamber of shares|Oremership (%] Fodsralie 2013 September 30, 2012] Footrote
Coridec Co, Iid. Pomrer Forest Technology Caporation Tawrm  |IC &sign of poerer managemert | § Ly inl 1§ ld Ial LIELE" S ECNTER B3 Lupw | L3 |i§ G440 (Hote 5)
Celin Blectronics ELTEE 45 Haweyy  |Eesearch, demelopment and 15,176 037 15,176,057 03,551,101 100,00 12,512,133 2,166,793 |i LoarwE)l (Hote 3)
[ Hetterhnds ) BV cales of porer supplies and
Leln Electranics DELTS BLECTEUHICE HULDIH L ux.b |Egadby oresments FALL L Lo JRILERET] Larilsh 414,456 A14 4108 | (Hote 2)
(1etherknd ) BV (T4 IHC.
Lol Blectranics Deln Smerica Ltd. U5 5 |Equty mresmerts T1AT1 TOL5r1 3,170,152 3085 004 fa0 160,264 a6 206 | (Hotes 2
(1etherknd ) BV ard #)
Lol Blectranics Orptomae, e, US4 |Besearch, demelopment, design, LI 425 O15,750 5,180 330 20,50 oTh 4 | 102,20 33575)
[ Hetherhnuk ) BV manAt s ard mles of
|me-ii:al QU &Nt
Lolta Electronics Delta Controls oc. Canada | Corsatting cerrices of ilding 220375 2280 375 75,000,000 100,00 2564755 53,518 52518 | (Mote®)
(Hetherhnuk ) BV mara e et and corirol
cohiire
Deltn Flectranics Erergy Iragnn Global Limed Erikh |Equiy frestmernts 142300 142,200 10,001 100.00 20020 14,647 14547 | (Hotes 3
(Hetherknd ) BV Wiz ard B
Lsbnde
Deltn Electranics Castlk Horzo Linted Repablic of [Eqaiy inrestmerte 692 074 692,074 4715M 100.00 933830 68,321 68321 | (Hotes &
(Metherknd ) BV Sewchelles ard B
Deltn Electranics Deln Blectranics (Seritzerland) A5 Sertzerland |Eqay irestmente, research and) 20,72 390,720 10,20 5100 321 136,706 92E64 | (Hote®)
(Metherknd ) BV dere lopm erit and sakes of
electronic prodacts
Dela Blectrandcs Trelin Oreertech Ebcrandcs Ddety Ty  |Waheting and sak s o LLFBaF 2340 EXTNET 3L [EEE] [EXTT e | (Hote 3)
(Metherknd ) BV LLC electromic prodacts
Dol Flectronics Drebn Greerntech (Brasil) 5.8 Bramil [Marofachoingand salks of 217033 217,03 4315657 100.00 iy seenali seg0E)| (Hote®)
(Metherknd ) BV electromic prodacts
Lelts Bledmonys Lefn e emtech (LS50 LoTporatat Us.n  [sales of ekctroracs prodacts 16 454 14460 L4408 | [Hotes @
[ betheThngs) B,y arud 1)
Celin Blectronics DELT A ELECTEOMICS BEASIL Bramil  [Sales of electronics procacts 338335 241,142 37,000,000 100,00 E1510 [ 40,300 40045 (Hote &)
[ Hetherkbnde ) B LTDA
moteh: Inc. Watics Ine. Tarrm Drecignand saks of Miukinedn ETEEN T AU, 5 A AL EETT 11& 654 )i 56660 (Hote 11)
ritezrate d Cioak
motel: Inc. Wiroteh Holdies, Inc. U5.A  |Holdiog comparey 31,555 31,555 1050 100,00 raz07 | a1 181 (Hote 113
moteh: I Feakrn mestmert nc. Tabrm | Verbae capial comparey 173 6% 200,000 17,360 635 100.00 a4 fil4 i 14, 198 0i 14.335)] (Hote 11)
moteh: I Wiroteh Metherlards BV Hetherbmds [Sales senmice 11412 11,412 30m 100,00 0135 44 454 | (Hote 11)
moteh: Inc. Oz Inaging, . Taerm  [Sales of webcam and ite relted 44204 17,91 &, 000 000 100.00 17740 |i 17910 17813)] (Mote 11)
COMpOTETES
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ol iow eshment amenrt Shares held as af September 30, 2013 frrthe mine  |iloes Jrec cgrised tey
EBaknice as o EBaknce as ot madhs ended  |fhe Comparey fior the
September 30, Drecember 31, September 30, | nie mondhe ended
Fromestor Frectes Locatiom Iiain basines s actiriies Al Al Fhamber of shares|Oremership (%] Fodsralie a01s September 30, 2012] Footrote
motel: HoMinge, e, Wiroteh TI2.8, B, uxa |Sades of mebeam and e rekted | B U4 ETRCE] JURTITNIT] JUNKITE §3 FEENETS (¥ IR [F3 17 (Hote 100
COMEPCTETES
Beeadprn Frome stmeert T, Thoemtch INC. Tarmn  |Whoksale of electmoni 211 6,211 4120m 1530 Logw - | (Hote 12)
QU AT
B dnrn Frome stm etk T, Welkttes Fomectmernt, LLC 5.4 |Ewoestment and ¢ onm ercial 3455 558 100.00 4 O L@ 153 | (Hote 12)
kace of real ectite
B knrn rore stm etk T Atih oo, Tarmn  [Sales of peboam and i rekied 34045 4,M5 3,373.5m 521 28460 Liaga 919 | (Hote 12)
COMEOTeTEs
Bieadprn rome stmeert T, Wirotek Iiddle Enct FZCO TUirdted Arab [Sades of weboam amd ite relted 11242 11,42 124 [EEN ] 20,110 S,TTEBJH: TL10) (Hote 12)
Buimtes |comporerts
Pl Iarm nime stm etk . Axam Incorparated Loyman | ‘wenbae cipial COmparey I [ | § 420 [Hotes 14
Lhnd and 14)
B knrn rore stm etk T Lidtight Irc. Tarmn  |Sales of Hghbng e qapm ent 102m 10,200 L0 oo 51 FLLYE |} TN ZR1E) (Hote 12)
Bieadprn rome stmeert T, Watis Inc. Tkt Lrecin and saks of Thakinedn A1,145 Lane, 1ad EE [EEN 113,64 )¢ a0 (Hote 12)
Trotezrate d oAk

Mote 1: Foore soment income § 1oss recogniced tey De bn Fdemational Holding Limied
Hote 2 Foore stmert income f Loss ecognised ter De In Electrordc s (HUEL ) Led.
Hote 3 Foore shment income § 1oss ecogniced try De bn Heterodke Holdine Lin fted

Tt 4 Foome stm et focomee J Loss recognised by De I Metmnoobe, o .
Mote 5: Foore stmert income § 1oss recogniced try Candec Co |, Lid.

Hote &:The fome sment reome foss & net of the elinnation of iobercomparey tneacians .

Mote T oore soment income J 1oss and adpertments oonet mabae recognimed by De ka Eecrordes Ikl (S mpore ) Pre. Iid.

it & : Foome stm et focomee J Loss Tecognised b De b Electrondc s (Hetherbnds ) B W
Mote 9:The Comparey fudirectly acquired 29,955, and 49 79%, eqainy dhares of Dreka Smerica Lid. frooygh Deka Ek cirordcs (Hetherlands ) BV, md te aibeidiries, Castle Hadzon Lin ited and Brergy Dryzon Flobal Limite d, respe ciime bz,

conidering 10265 equaity shates of [ AL be A byrthe Comparer, the total ormerndp are 100%..
Mote 10:; The Comparey’s thind ter suibsidery, pdich pms recogniced as resiment gainedoeses tomagh Wirotel Holdings, Inc.

Mote 11: The Comparcys second-tier aibeidisry, ndich mes recogrise d as doestment gaineTosses theoagh Wimotel e

Mote 12 The Comparey’s thind ter suibsidery, pdich pme recognied as mesiment ganicdoeses oo Bealarin Forestmet .
Mote 13: The weigte d wrerage conbined ornership percentage of 20 01%.
Hote 14: Fn Ifay 2018, Adcaca Fearporate d discodre d after sapprom ], and Adca s eorparted had been Egaidate 4

Mote 15 The Tmeste e merzed withthe Comparey an Szt 1, 2015,

HMote 16: The Tomeste e merged wifh DELT.A ELECTEOHICS (TT2.4) INC. & IMay 2018
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